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Hazardous Waste Compliance Data Entry Form 

EPA ID Number: NCD 091572 073 

Facility Name: C.T. Specialties, LLC 

Street: 2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy. 

City: Leland ZIP: 28470 County: Brunswick 

Contact Name: Gary Wooten Phone#: (910) 371-2234 

EVALUATION DATA New: X Change: __ Delete: 

Date: 11/18/2008 Evaluation Type: CEI 

Date: / / ----- Evaluation Type: ________ _ 

Inspector ID#: 036 

Evaluation Comments: 

SNC DETERMINATION: If this evaluation resulted in a SNC determination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC 
detenninations are SNY/SNN evaluations. The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submitted later on a separate 
form.) 
Facility is (check one): 

Docket# a SNC (SNY evaluation) -------
or 

no longer a SNC (SNN evaluation) 

YES/ NO CSE ONLY 
Waste Volume Exposure Media Distance to Number of Distance to 

Involved (a, gw, sw, s) Residences People involved On-site wells 

Date Determined: I I 

Branch: Person: 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ / __ 
Scheduled 

__/ __ / __ 
Actual 

Regulation Description: ____________________ _ 

Comment: 

Distance to 
Off-site wells 

----------------------------------
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NC DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ACTIVITY REPORT 

Date: 18 November 2008 Report By: Bobby Nelms No: 036 

Subject: C.T. Specialties, LLC 

Location: 2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy. 

City: Leland, NC Zip: 28470 County: Brunswick 

Contact Person: Gary Wooten Tel#: (910) 371-2234 

Reason for visit: CEI (Generator Closure) 

REPORT: 

On the above date, I visited the referenced site at the facility's request to perform a 
closure inspection. C.T. Specialties, LLC has been bought and sold a few times in past 
years and is now about to undergo another change on 5 December 2008. 

The facility had been operating as a SQG by running an operation to attempt to extract 
precious metals from ore which originated from Arizona The operation never succeeded 
as planned and the operation ceased in October 2006. Since that time the facility has 
been in limbo and a small number of employees have been left on site to maintain the 
equipment. 

I met with Mr.' s Gary Wooten and Jimmy Mc Lawhorn to walk through the facility and 
discuss the closure. All lines, pumps and vessels have been flushed and pressure washed 
and the facility is essentially clean. No hazardous waste was observed on site and all 
maintenance related chemicals (i.e. boiler additives, lubricants and paints) will be left on 
site for the new owners. 

The new owners, Salisbury Partners, will close on the property on 5 December and begin 
tooling up for the new process (unknown at this time) the next Monday so there will be 
no down time that the facility will be sitting idle. 

I recommended that a form 8700-12 be submitted by the new owners if hazardous waste 
will be generated. 

Activity type: CEI 
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EVALUATION DATA New: ~ Change:_ Delete: 

Mo. 
Date: ? I 

Day Yr. 
3 f I b<{'° 

Tvpe: 
LAU 

Date: I I 
f 

Inspector ID #: 0 -5 C Reason: 

Evaluation Comments: 

S\'.C DETER.JvIINATION: If thi s evalu;:irion resulted in a SNC de:e:mi..-iJrion. fill in lriis block. (\!OTE s:---;c 
dererrnin2rions are SNY/S1'.TN ev;ilu;:1rions . T.'1e S'NY/SNN evJil!J[;on c:"n aiso be submirreci !Jter on a Se;Jar:ire form ._i 

Facility is (Check one) 
a SNC (SNY evaluation) ___ Docket 'i'c _______ _ 

or 
no longer a SNC (SNN eval.) 

YES/NO CSE ONLY 
\..Yaste Volume Exposure Dist:rnce rn :\umber of Dist::ince to ' Distance co I 

I 

Involved I\Iedia Residences People On-site l Off-site 
I 

(:1. gw. sw. s) involved wells i wells 

------------------------------------
Type: __ _ Date Dererrnined I Class: 

Prioritv: 

------------

Branch: P;;>rson: 

Return to Compliance _______ / ___ _ 
*Scheduled" 

I ' ------------

Reg. Type:____ Reg. Description: ______________________ _ 

Comment: -----------------------------------

-f=. __ Type: __ _ 

Prioritv: Branch: 

Date Determined : I I 

Person: 

Return to Comp!i:rnce: _ _ / __ / __ 
~scheduled"' 

Class: 

I I 
*Acru:il '' 

Reg. Type:____ Reg Description: ______________________ _ 

Comment: ___________________________________ _ 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 
5. 

6. 

7. 

. - . . : .: ·_ ~ .. ; ·: .. ·. -~· / . ·. : ~. : - :-

State of {\Orth Carolina 
Department of Environment & Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Comprehextjive Evaluation Inspe~tion (CEI)' Report 
~(,,'"·~<-<- /4., ,S-/2.,:..__c.<- U-s / I (CAt V j __ 

FACILITYINFOR\UTION _ 

Name: C. T If,?? 1i L / 5~✓~//4 ~ ,w/2e s UC 
EPA ID Number ).}Cb Ml ~7 2-- ~ 7,,3 

7 

Type ofFacility Lc?G 
Facility Locatio_n __ 2.._2_7_/_/4_,vz.r-£✓---c/lZ-....--tJ---:~=--J---,,s-,s-...--/4-,-v--r--'?-------

. .' C e. /4--.d!'- A/c.- 2 ~ Cf e;-; 
TelepboneNumber. Ci/D-37/- 2-2-Jy' 
OWNERSHIP: /J ,._/c e.. /< , l"1 G r i? _ 

) 

FACil.ITY CONTACT: ('~ t.4 ~ 
SURVEYPARTICIPANTS: ~, tl=L 

Robert K. Nelms NCDENR 

DATE OF INSPECTION: .? / 4v;:CA;Y 2-bc, S--:-:-
PURPOSE OF INSPECTION : Unannounced audit to determine compliance with 

regulations described at 40 CFR 261,262,265,268 and 279. 

HAZ.ARDOUS WASTE STREAMS INO..UDE : 

\ " ,· 

. . . : ; . : ".' ~ _.. . :--.· .. . . - ·-. •• ! ~ : • \ :· - - -~ ·: • . ' .. -. . : . .,._ .. - · ... ·• = . 



s. :.\.RE~.\S OF REVIE\V . .\..:'\D ·1?--:SPECTION: 

9. 

Emergency Preparedness 

Inspection Records (storc.ge) 

Training Records 

Contingency Plm 

Manifests/ LDR 

Bienni2.l Report 

Transporters: . _ 

/4/o !:qh--·&£ /U r~ck ~£ ~~½ s{i&-£ ~&Jr:_,-

7 

• TSD's: 

Accumulation Areas: 
71/\<-(._ -s-'),~ k~~ __ ;,, ✓C i~cl' ~ -·//lvf!-C,,~-;, 
C.,u-~-L ~ ?,,.cf? ~ ~~< vC:-/4e ~ ~~ 

Storage Areas: 

11/4 ~d ,/,, sl"?f~ 

El..'ternal Condition of Facility: /f/4 /0·•~-G:,A~$ 

WASTE MJNIMIZATION: 
. 7 · I 

10. SITE DEFICIE;NCIES: 

C/J(/ - A/o tJ,·~/4h 

11. RECOl\·Th1E!\l)A.TIONS: 

~/.,hv-/:!_c,_ r~ A £ v,. , ✓~ :_~c/ ?~~ ~~&; . 

Rob~ K. 1'.eL~ 

: ~-·: . ~ .. : ..... .. . - . ·: . . .·: . . - · ' • · .· ... ;. 



NC DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ACTIVITY REPORT 

Date: 16 June 2005 Report By: Bobby Nelms No: 036 

Subject: C. T. Specialties 

Location: Highway 74/76 

City: Leland, NC Zip: 28470 County: Brunswick 

Contact Person: Alan Stout (consultant) Tel#: (910) 

Reason for visit: Compliance Assistance 

REPORT: 

C.T. Specialties is the former Pressure Chemical site. The facility contacted me a few 
months ago about changing the site's EPA ID number. I had not heard anything from 
them in a good while so I stopped by to check their present operational status. Presently, 
the facility is adjusting its process and units to run the product which they intend to 
manufacture. Being as they are not operational at this time I did not walk through the 
facility. I informed Mr. Stout that I would be back for an inspection in a few months. 

The facility will be a SQG due to the vast reduction in waste which will be generated 
once they begin operation. Facility personnel attended the LQG workshops put on by the 
HWS this past May. 

Activity type: Compliance Assistance Visit (CA V) 



Facility Update https://cms.ncmail.net:8443/cp/ps/Mail/ViewMsgControl ... 

1 of 1 

.... 
,/ 

From: 

Date: 
To: 

Gary Wooten [gwooten@PressChem.com] 

Nov 4, 2005 16:06 
<Robert. Nelms@ncmail.net> 

Cc: "Jimmy McLawhorn"<jmclawhorn@PressChem.com> 

Subject: Facility Update 

Attachments: ~MEMO.doc (28 KB) 

Bobby, 
I have attached an update explaining the current status of our facility, CT Specialty 
Properties. 
We are most appreciative of your input and advice on Hazardous Waste compliance issues 
identified in your August visit to our plant site. Hopefully our chemical processes will up and 
running 
again very soon. 

Best Regards 

Gary Wooten 
CT Specialty Properties, LLC 

(910-371-2234 ext. 12) 
<<MEMO.doc>> 

Close Window 

11/7/2005 9:10 AM 



MEMO 

Date: November 4, 2005 

To: Robert Nelms 
NCDENR 

From: Gary Wooten 
CT Specialty Properties, LLC 
Leland, NC 

Mr. Nelms, 

I just wanted to take the opportunity to give you an update on the status of our Research 
and Development work at CT Specialty Properties. Since you last visited our facility on 
August 31, 2005 we continued to run trial batches thru September 16, 2005. 
By September 23, 2005 all filtrations and solvent recovery were completed, and the entire 
hourly work force was put on temporary lay-off. That lay-off remains in effect and the 
date we will resume R&D operations is yet to be determined. Currently there are three 
salaried employees working at our site planning equipment modifications and assisting to 
help technical personnel ( currently working offsite) to resolve critical process issues. 
These three salaried employees are conducting required audits and inspections to assure 
compliance with regulatory requirements. 

Due to the nature of the R&D processing, there has been no product sold or shipped, and 
no waste of any kind shipped off site. We have not yet placed any hazardous waste in the 
Hazardous Waste Storage Area, with the same Satellite Accumulation Drums you saw 
during your visit not yet filled. 

Today, important contacts were made with equipment suppliers to obtain quotes on 
equipment modifications required for the next round of R&D processing. Once this 
equipment is purchased, we plan to call hourly employees back to work (some possibly to 
assist in the installation) as soon as we have meaningful work to perform. Our facility 
will resume R&D processing at the earliest possible date, which is yet to be determined. 

We wanted to update you since we are not in a "manufacturing mode". We have followed 
thru with implementing the recommendations you made during your August visit, and 
wish to thank you for your input and suggestions. If you have any questions please feel 
free to contact me at 910-371-2234 ext. 12 or by e-mail at "gwooten@PressChem.com." 

Best Regards, 

Gary Wooten 



EPA ID !\umber: /JC D O '7 I ~ 7 2 0 7 3 

City Le~ 

EVALUATION DATA New (...../ Change: Delete: -
Mo. D av Yr. Type 

Date: G I I re, I ('.) s- _C_d__ JL 
Date: I 

, 
I ---

Inspector ID#: 6 J l_ Reason 

Evaluatioo Comments: 

S?'-iC DETER:v!rN.A TJON If t.h 1s evaluar, on ,::sulr ed IJ1 a SNC de :~:mrnar1on. fill i.n Lri is bloc:-( . ("-!OT[ S~C 
dere rminm or.s are SN'{/S0-T"N e'.1 Jluar1or, s. T,c: S:-JY/Sr'fN evJ i l.!2c1cn c~n Ji ::o be subrrurre d l::ite~ or~ J se :iarare fom:. _1 

Faciliry is (Check one) 
a SNC (Sr-J'{ evaluation) Doc:,el ;= --------

0 , 

no longer a SNC (S~f'i eval ) 

YES I NO 
\Va ste 

Involved 

CSE ONLY 
Volume 

Type __ _ 

Pri o ri rv Bra nch 

Expos ur e 
0 Iedi:1 

( :.i . g,v _ s,, . s) 

Dist:rn ce ro 
Residences 

:\umber of 

Peop le 

in va lv ed 

Di sr:rnc e ro 
O n- sit e 

well s 

Dat e Derenmned / CLlss 

Pers on 

Di s r;1nce ro 

Off- site 
w e ll s 

Return to Compkmce ____ i ___ _ 

' Scheduled ' 

I i ----------

Reg Type __ Reg Descnpt1on : ------------------- - --

Comment: -----------------------------------

r= __ Type __ _ Date Determined I C!Jss 

Priorilv Branch Person 

Return to CompliJnce __ / __ / __ I I 

Reg Typt: __ _ Reg . Descr1 pt ion _____________________ _ 

Com men t: -----------------------------------



NC DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 
ACTIVITY REPORT 

Date: 16 June 2005 Report By: Bobby Nelms No: 036 

Subject: C. T. Specialties 

Location: Highway 74/76 

City: Leland, NC Zip: 28470 County: Brunswick 

Contact Person: Alan Stout (consultant) Tel#: (910) 

Reason for visit: Compliance Assistance 

REPORT: 

C.T. Specialties is the former Pressure Chemical site. The facility contacted me a few 
months ago about changing the site's EPA ID number. I had not heard anything from 
them in a good while so I stopped by to check their present operational status. Presently, 
the facility is adjusting its process and units to run the product which they intend to 
manufacture. Being as they are not operational at this time I did not walk through the 
facility. I informed Mr. Stout that I would be back for an inspection in a few months. 

The facility will be a SQG due to the vast reduction in waste which will be generated 
once they begin operation. Facility personnel attended the LQG workshops put on by the 
HWS this past May. 

Activity type: Compliance Assistance Visit (CA V) 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA t.c::-"'j---

Department of Environment and Natural Resources ;:Jt-1 
127 Cardinal Drive Extension t ~ ~ 

Wilmington, North Carolina 28405 -- I 0 
(910) 395-3900 ~ S 

File Access Record 

SECTION 
TIME/DATE 
NAME 
REPRESENTING: 

Guidelines for Access: The staff of the Wilmington Regional Office is dedicated to making public 
records in our custody readily available to the public for review and copying. We also have the 
responsibility to the public to safeguard these records and to carry out our day-to-day program 
obligations. Please read carefully the following guidelines before signing the form: 

1. Please call at least a day in advance to schedule an appointment to review the files. 
Appointments will be scheduled between 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. Viewing time 
ends at 5:00 p.m. Anyone arriving without an appointment may view the files to the 
extent that time and staff supervision is available. 

nt to review by facility name. The number of files that 
Carolyn Goodridge ill be limited to five. 

Staff Geologist 

i when the copier is not in use by the staff and if time 

tNSR International 
s are free, 26 or more require payment in full for all 
opy; payment may be made by check, money order, or 
Copies can also be invoiced for your convenience. 7041 Old Wake Forest Road 

Suite 103 
(919) 872-6600 

FAX (919) 872-7996 
e-mail: cgoodridge@ensr.com Raleigh, NC 

27616-3013 www.ensr.com iE ORDER YOU FOUND THEM. Files may not be taken 
lter, deface, mutilate, or destroy material in one of these 

files is a misdemeanor for which you can be fined up to $500.00. 

5. In accordance with General Statute 25-3-512, a $25.00 processing fee will be charged 

re, c-=··a.!]rd cvolle~;:Lf?~ ~t;,~~5, 9rrrn,;%.Ql~ll,P,~Yf!1,;,.~b~S.z 1;;;}2 rE;_~U~:9;,nmmrnr=V> vamumm=w,-- ·u 

FACILITY NAME 

1 . "' -~-· '-=-~eM~u_r e.-~Ch~H"1~'~uJ_' "'="l ~~~-'--'-f-1 __ r v 1 
2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 

I 

y 
COUNTY 

g cu flSw t dz 

x. Jaco 
Time In 

f 
Time Out 
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EYALl'A TIO:\ D.-\ T.-\ 
Mo. 

Da1e: ii I 
Date: i t I 

Inspector ID #: Q_ .1 C::. 

Chanr.e: Dele1e : 

Day Yr. 
IO I 03 
ID I Os 

Reason: 0 r 

Type: 
C67 
cs£' ---

Evaluation Comments: 
Vto i Iv~ C~r~c_./4d 

SNC DETERMINATION: lf this C\-aluation resulted in a SNC ddennination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC 
determinations are SNY/SNN C\-aluations. The SNY/SNN C\-aluation can also be submitted later on a separate form.) 
Facility is (Check one) 
- · a SNC (S1'1Y evaluation) ___ . Docket# 2ooty -o .2. 8 
or 
- no longer a SNC (SNN eval.) 

YES / NO CSE ONLY 
\Va.ste Volume Exposure Distance to Number of Distance to Distance to 

Involved Media Residences People On-site Off-site 
(a, gw, sw, s) involved wells wells 

# / Type: G ;2 /2 Date Dete~ined _L__Lj_L. 0 IO ..S Class: 2J 

Prioritv: Branch: 0 7 Person: 3 b ·- --

Return to Compliance_/_ j_J _L O I O -S . _LL/!_ O I D _s 

Reg. Type: _,$__g_ 
•S:::h:duJ:d•J ,\ . * Actual• 

Reg. Description: 2-C 2. 3(./ (e. (Cf) - 2- C ~ /c,/ {c.) 
> 

' D .d I I C # __ Type:___ Date etermme : ______ lass: 

Priority:_ Branch: Person: --

Return to Compliance: __ / __ / __ _ __ ! __ ! __ 
•S::h:dul:d• *Actual• 

Reg. Type: __ Reg. Description: ___________________ _ 

Comment: ______________________________ _ 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment & Natural Resources . 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Comprehensive Evaluation Inspection (CEI) Report 

FACILITY INFORMATION 
Name: ~!5v~L C/4.... ✓;.J C . 
EPA ID Number /,le..£) o<;/ .S-72 o 7...l 

Type ofFacility--'t.=J.;:,._-------------------
Facility Location 2..2. 71 /11,,/,.....,_w Jcc/4so,.,, 1-/,jlµc.v 

tt./an,,.t Ale 2 ?tfs-1 
Telephone Number: (710) J 7/ - 2 2 3'( 
OWNERSHIP: /?~s5;,..<-- {L .:u,/ C..,, 

FACILITYCONTACT: Jo £/i-'< fi_;,_se,--, 

SURVEY PARTICIPANTS: .Jo£1/4.,_ ~ Stn.. 

Robert K. Nelms NCDENR 

4. DATE OF INSPECTION : _/2_0--'-lt/4~o~'---~---2-'-C<.?_:2 ___________ _ 
5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION: Unannounced audit to determine compliance with 

regulations described at 40 CFR 261,262,265,268 and 279. 

6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION : 

7. HAZARDOUS WASTE STREAMS INCLUDE : 

? . 
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CEI Re;:,ort. pa~e 2 

8. . - :.\RE~<\.S OF REVIE\V Al~D -INS°J>ECTION : 

• 

Emergency Preparedness 

Inspection Records (storage) 

Training Records 

Transporters: .. . 
,,~~ L Id c.,_./4_5 ,,_ P ..J z; o s <r 12 c, I,((' 

7 

TSD's: 

Contingency Plan 

Manifests I LDR 

Biennial Report 

)?:.//4 /,_u.z Co ... (.,p/ ./u:/J.,,~/4~ C J;(/}) DCO CY'.'.'C l«I 

• Accumulation Areas: £:,s; co /J,-'?LJ ~9' 7•'./i 15 2 

• 

• 

9. WASTE l\1JNIMIZATION: 

10. SITE DEFICIENCIES: 

11. 

2C.2 . 3'f' (c) (/ - 2C~ IC. {c_ /4:i_~ ~ /~.,.,:_ 

RECO:t\lMEl\'DATIONS: u~ / 1 ~~2--o~r..ll--1-1-J ,-~· 

DATE: /14/4.? 
7 

Robert K. Nelms 

Waste Management Specialist, NCDE~~ 



To: 

Wasle Managemcnl Di, ·is io n 

Hazardous \Vaste Section 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Docket#: 2t:oC/ - 0 2 8' 

Inspection Date: . IO ,,001,1• 2cv3 
Facility Type: -'L'--'a=---=G:.-. _____ _ 

EPA ID#: Jl,tLJ O 91 S:-7 2- D 7-S 

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Haz.ardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to 
operate the State RCRA haz.ardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 
130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA 
program. 

On /0 .i/4 v~~ r- . 2003, Robert K. Nelms, representing the North Carolina Haz.ardous Waste 
inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules . During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

1 



C2 tf /4,~ G,,/"e/4 J 
You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation by /D kL/u.. L,_ , 2003, at which time a 
reinspection will be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 
130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be 
assessed for violation of the haz.ardous waste law or regulations. 

Robert K. Nelms 
Waste Management Specialist 
NCDENR 

/C ~~¥,.t: ,- ~~ 
Date 

I, Robert~ Nelms. hereby certify that I have personally served a copy of this noti~ on:-=-. _____ _ 
.JoE/t.,_,,,, .t:-/4,,s-c,,. at P--asv--<- C/4~ ,~/ G, . 

~k~~Lxo=-
Recipient Signature Date 

2 

., 
' 



,. .. 

Hazardous \\1aste Compliance Data Entrv Form - Side A 

EPA ID Number: A' C [2 f)C/ _L -5" 7 2 C 7 J 
p ~ r 

Facili~· Jl\ame: , ,-e.C.:..,---c {_J,;,.,,_,, c:.,:;, / lo . 

EVALUATION DATA New: ----- Change: Delete: -
Mo . Day Yr. Type : 

Date: IO I 3() / 0 2 C £ L ---
Date: I I ---

Inspector ID#: 0 3 ~ Reason: 

Evaluation Comments : 

SNC DETERMINATION: If this e\'aluation resulted in a SNC determination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC 
detenninations are SNY/SNN evaluations. The SNY/SNN C\'aluation can also be submitted later on a separate form.) 
Facility is (Check one) 
- a SNC (SNY evaluation) ___ . Docket # ______ _ 
or 

no longer a SNC (SJ\TN eval.) 

YES / NO CSE ONLY 
\\'aste Volume Exposure Distance to Number of Distance to Distance to 

Involved Media Residences People On-site Off-site 
(a, gw, sw, s) involved wells wells 

#_/_ Type: C P T Date Determined _j_ 0 l_2 c> I_Q_ 2. Class: .4 

Priority: _ Branch: 0 2 Person: 5 C. 

Return to Compliance __ / __ / __ I I 
•Schedulec\_• -

Reg. Type: _5 12 Reg. Description: 2C 2. s<( {s>{;)() - 2 CS--: 

Comment : /4,;IC:,,-c -lo c.. /o~ CC?' •h,;,_.,e .-~ 

#---1:__ Type: G ;2. /<. DateDetermined:~ ol 3 c/_Q_ 2.... Class: a__ 

Priority:_ Branch: 0 7 Person: 3 _f_ 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ / __ 
•Sched ed• 

Reg. Type: ~ 12. Reg. Description: 2 C. 2.. 3 t./ c.. ;__ 



Side :G 

... ') ,,- 1 ., 

# 2- Type: G _:'.S,_ /<.. 

EPA ID # ;JC £2 CJ 9 / S-- 7 2 u 7 3 

Date Determined / {) I 3 0 I z:; -::..- Class : L.L--- - - - - --

Priority :_ Branch: {> / Person: 3 C:, 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ /_ _ _ _/ __ / __ 
•S~hed~ed*\ *Actual"' 

Reg. Type: _J_ ;z_ Reg. Description: 2 C 2 . 3 1/ fc.) (; ) ( · ) - ) C '.:;-: / 7 'I 
y -

Comment : h. ,/...,.rl_ ,/4 _,,:.J/2-?c/~ s /2 ,-/4-s e c &t; y e-e. ;( /4 f 7 dfy,s \ 7 , . ) 

#_f_ Type:~_2_L Date Determined:_{__ DI .s .!!_I _q_ 2..- Class:-4 

Priority:_ Branch: 0 _:]_ Person:2._fe_ 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ /_ _ _ _/ __ / __ 
*Actua1"' •slegp1~• 

Reg. Type: ..§__ J2 Reg. Description: 2C2. Jc./(~/,3} -=..:,o:c...:a:::c...:.....;;;;....c_~....,_'-=__,,....,...._----------

Comment : ;::;.,/~~ ~ 4~/-unv:/4~4·"'.,,-£ rg~.z-r:4r.-6' £/4.r:k-• 

# ) Type: C {;, £ Date Determined:L O I ..J DI _Q_ 2- Class: ~ 

Priority:_ Branch: 0 .2_ Person:_l'._ C. 

Return to Compliance: _ / / _ _ / _/ __ 
*Sc{le~IO(l"' • Actua]• 

Reg. Type: ,S__ IZ Reg. Description: 2C 2 . s<( ~j U(J - 2, S-. 31 

Comment: /4,/4,,"'C.. & M~ -'lf1 ./4,J. de,/, t/,: /~ ·<- 1 ~~~- r&, ~ -·/2-,,~...,~ 
d ct::~M p-:-/1 ~J!._~~ ?,,~/2... 

# _f_ Type:~~ R.. Date Determined :_L D I 3 o I _Q_ 2-. Class: ..2L.. 

Priority:_ Branch: <..? 7 Person: 3 C, 

Return to Compliance: _ / / _ _ _ / _/ __ 
*Sc~edw~• • Actua1• 

Reg. Type: -2._ ,2 Reg. Description: 2 C 2. 31/ (cj (l./) - 2.C S-:- :JC/ {c.) 
- ./ / ' . .,,,:, / / /4 

Comment: /-c.., ·/(.,1/'(_ t:' ~e. /m~✓;f'°,,.;_,7(_ Q.-Cc ~ff f:b [ ?-:c:~ 
7 . - / ... 

C~v,;-,/, «eL.--.? ~ 

#_2_ Type:~ ;::J _L Date Detennined:_i._Q_/ 3 o I_.E._L Class: .2Z--

Priority:_ Branch: 0 .2 Person: 3 C 

Return to Compliance: _ / / _ _. / _/ __ 
*Schequled;\ * Actual"' 

Reg. Type:~ /Z- Reg. Description: 2 C 2, :St/ {a.) (c/j - 2C~ ...?.S-

-, . ; 

.. . • 
· . .. 

:· ._·. 

: : ·: 



• Continuation EPA ID # /,_/ C Q D C,, LS- 7 2 .Q. 7 -~ 

• . # 'f Type: G .1Z ;.; Date Determined:_i__ () I 3 Q_/ t_) 2- Class :~ 

Priority:_ Branch : [.. 7 Person: 3 C 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ /_ _ _ _/ __ / __ 
* S~hedul~d * *Actual* 

Reg . Type: 3 < Reg. Description: 2(.. 2. . .sc/ (c,) ( l/_) - 2.( ~ ~ 2- {c..) 

Comment : ;-;, .1£.., .-(_ /4 u/4.1c ,~/fe.. c;..-,c.4'5✓-J1--u~£ i-,//£/c:,.c./q<.//4,r-//;'6 

# _J_ Type: C, /.2 ; 2, Date Determined:_L_ __Q_/ _J_ Q_j __Q_ _b_ Class: 2L 

Priority:_ Branch: D 7 Person:3 C 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ /_ _ _ _/ __ / __ 
*Sched~ed* *Actu~ 

Reg. Type: i_ )2. Reg. Description: 2C 2. :?i[ (Ct.)(t!) - 2, s---: /" (z) 

· # /0 Type: G P T Date Determined:_{_ 0 I 3 0 I _Q_ 2- Class: 4-

Priority :_ Branch:_Q_ _2 Person: 5 &. 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ /_ _ _ _/ __ / __ 
*Schedul<\'1* * Actual* 

Reg. Type: -5 /2. Reg. Description: 2-C 2. . JC/ Cc.) Clj - 2-C s. 1 7 3 {a.) 

Comment: ;-':;,/...,--<- :/4 c/4-se- ecc..vm(,,,/c'ft...q.._ /.,,,--c_//---zS, 

# __ Type: __ _ 

Priority: _ Branch: 

Date Determined: I I 

Person: 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ / __ 
*Scheduled* 

Class : 

I I 
*Actual* 

Reg. Type: _ _ Reg. Description: --------------------
Comment: -------------------------------

# __ Type: __ _ 

Priority:_ Branch: 

Date Determined: I I 

Person: 

Return to Compliance: __ / __ / __ 
*Scheduled* 

Class: 

I I 
*Actual* 

Reg. Type:__ Reg. Description: ___________________ _ 

Comment: -------------------------------



.. 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLI:\'A 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT Al'\D :\A TUR-\L RESOURCES 
Dlv1SION OF \\'ASTE MANAGEMEl'\T 

HAZARDOUS \\'ASTE SECTION 

COMPREHENSIVE EVALUATION INSPECTION (CEI) REPORT 

1. FACILITY INFORMATION: 

Name: 

EPA ID Number: 

Type of Facility: 

Facility Location: 

Telephone Number: 

A/Cl) 091 S-72 0 7 3 

2 2 71 4--it/?w- J;.cka-z. g.,,7 /41£ 
l~_1{i,.,/ A/c 2rc;s-; 

2. FACILITY CONTACT: 7✓',,., k{l/4;._,s , f?.o;ec:,£- Co,/4~-/or 
, C> 

3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS: 7:;,.,, t/'/Jc......,s ,, Je...-r,-,'1 Re.,,,/.,~ 
Robert K. Nelms - NCDE'-<'R 

4. DATE OF INSPECTION: _3_o_c;l....::...~....:...~...:...0 __ 2aQ-'----='-=2=-------------

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION: Unannounced audit to determine compliance with 

regulations described at 40 CFR 261,262,265,268. and 279. 

6. L'\CILITY DESCRIPTION: 

7. H: Z:\.R DOUS WASTE STREA ... l\1S INCLUDE: 
.S,:>-"L-< / Jc, lve-7"s Ot 1,,d 61 p,-oefvof p / c(/i /. //4-;Le,0"". 

I / 

_ ,Pcrz,1 . /.Joo 2. , Doo, . /)038" Foo 2. Foos, Foos-, Uo<// 
-f- See. 

1 

C.M;-i;.,,c./ ',~e.._/.1ov"/ }I- ' 

.. - --- -- ------------------------



., 

.. 
EPA I.D. # )}Ci) 071 S-7_2 0 7 3 

CE! Report. pa~e 2 

8. A.REAS OF REVIE\V A.1'\'D INSPECTION : 

9, 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Emergency Preparedness 

Inspection Records (storage) 

Training Records 

Transporters: 

~~kU C:;r/25 ~ 

TSD's: 

Contingency Plan 

Manifests I LDR 

Biennial Report 

C,i--r I Ce,_.,-P-tt,,/ Co. u pl)..,/ £vrsc.o ,J osc;/ /Jl/i7 
SG/J rxu 3 5' IC. 9 NJ'DOS<//lC. l~L/ /4/21Joc/}7L/'5/92 MI000072t/ i31 . 

tlac.c..,,n-1 ?vr:;e t/2 -qe.u1 s-~s~/ D,,,--v~, l/4ccv,, 87t0 -:t2 -9'_.4 s-s5J j),.,,."" 

• Storage Areas: 

Le// of' 8/4,.,tft:., !<cc•'"' - / j/s-~ 7-=/ c/r~ - 2D /c~s/ g ch1 /4/;Lie_d~, 3 '7°&! tt 

/2, :,;; ol' IJ/4,,,:l~r- l<cw...,. - I v,./4£~/J ,;, e/4 vt:..~ <'.US,{ f ~c<- ;u;, n,yucho.,,5 

,#t.r /1/2-2¥ /?.,'j/J - I~ fi;,~:, u1-1/4i~d; ,~a/jfw;/4 c;,~/4 pac~> /u/ 1,h~~crfi--:-s 

EKterDal Canditioa ofFeeil:ity: i1/"'-',v./,{ .J/4.-sse 20. -Two S-S-.5u/ke--4rs /to 1;,.y<J , 

WASTE l\1INIMIZATION: 

10. SITE DEFICIENCIES: 

.2, 2. 3£/(a.) Ci) ( i) - 2c.), 17 J cc.) 
2C.2. 3tJ {c.) ( 1) Ct') I~ /'1 A./Cl7C I 311 ~/4 . C>I /0 DJ 
2(,2.. 3t/{t;_) /;) (/) - 2CS-,f7~ , 

2C2. 3t/{c.){4) --2c~. 3/ 

11. RECOMMENDATIONS-;--
2C 2 . 3tJ (c)(l/) - 2C S-. Js 

2C 2, 3l/ ( c.) { r.;) - 2C: S-: S-2 {a.) 

2c. 2. 3'-1 ?c:) (q)- 2CS-. 1, {c.) 
C,) (1) - 2C 5"": I 7 3 (4) 

DATE: ___ _ ________ DATE: ___ _ 

Facility Representative 

Waste Management Specialist, NCDEl\'R 



Pressure Chemical 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(l)(i) - 265.173 (a) Failure to close two totes containing haza rdous waste (DCH 
[Diaminocyc lohexane] Scrubber Cleanout Solution , D002) located in the hazardous waste storage area . 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(l)(i) 15A NCAC 13A rule .0 1 l0(i) Fai lure to document weekly inspections for tlu·ee of 
the haza rdous waste storage areas. 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(l)(i)- 265. 174 Failure to inspect areas where containers are stored at least weekly 
(every 7 days) . 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(3) Fai lure to label or mark 27 totes with the words "Hazardous Waste ." These 
containers were located on both sides of the blender room door (DCH [Diam.inocyclohexane] Scrubber 
Cleanout Solution, D002) and near the HR-28 vacuum pump (ODCB [Orthodichlorbenzene] F002). 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4) - 265.16 (c) Failure to provide annual (365 days) review of the initia l training 
required in 265. 16 (a). 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(4) - 265.31 Failure to maintain the facility in a manner to minimize the poss ibility of a 
fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous constituents to air, so il , 
or surface water which could threaten human health or the environment. Hazardous waste was observed 
leaking from two of the opened tote containers which contained DCH Scrubber Cleanout Solution, D002 . 
These containers were located in the hazardous waste storage area to the left of the blender room. 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4) - 265.34 (a) Failure to provide personnel with immediate access to an internal alarm 
or emergency communication device whenever hazardous waste is being handled. 

40 CFR 262. 34 (a)(4) - 265.35 Failure to maintain adequate aisle space for emergency response and 
inspections between the containers located in the storage areas to the right of the blender room door and 
near the HR-2 8 vacuum pump. 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4) - 265.52 (c) Failure to describe anangements agreed to by local police departments, 
fi re departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to coordinate 
emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

40 CFR 262.34 (c)( l ) - 265 .173 (a) Failure to keep five 55 gallon accumulation drums closed. These 
drums were located in the WWTP, the blender room, at the HR-28 vacuum pump (waste vacuum pump oil 
DOOi , F003, FOOS) vacuum pump #2 (waste vacuum pump oi l DOOi , F003 , FOOS), and at the DCH fil ter 
pad container near vacuum pump #2. 



.... . 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF NEW HANOVER 

PRESSURE CHEMICAL CO., 

Petitioner 

v. 

N. C. DMSION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT, 
N.C. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT 
AND NATURAL RESOURCES, 

Respondent. 

IN TIIE omcE OF 

;Jc OOJ;~?Jo2) 
-~~~ 

ADMINISTRA TNE HEARINGS · 
03 EHR 0901 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

The North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources, through its Division of 

Waste Management (hereinafter "the Division"), and Pressure Chemical Co. (hereinafter "PCC"), hereby 

enter into this Senlement Agreement in order to amicably resolve matters in controversy between them. 

This maner arose out of the Division Director's issuance of a Compliance Order with Administrative 

Penalty against PCC on April 30, 2003, Docket# 2003-038, for alleged violations of the laws and rules 

governing the management of hazardous waste, as contained in Article 9 of Chapter 130A of the North 

Carolina General Statutes, and 15A N.C.A.C. 13A. 

Based on informal settlement discussions between the parties, and the Division's consideration 

of additibnal information, and without any trial of fact or law in a contested case hearing, and without 

any admissions of liability or error, the Division and PCC have reached the following agreement: 

A. PCC will pay to the Division a recomputed penalty in the amount of $34,000.00 in 

settleTI).ent of the Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty. The recomputed penalty will be paid 

in two (2) equal installments of $17,000.00 each. The first installment is due on_November 1, 2003. The 

second and final installme~t is due on January 31, 2004. Payments shall b~.Iria~}n ~ form of a check 

. 1<·, ~ ~ 
or money order, payable to the Division of Waste Management, and maileqJo M;~ Et~;ds, 

\,-, ._, . .§. ._·, 
\ __,. ~;<::- r;3,· 
. . "~ 

·-... 



Hazardous Waste Section, Division of Waste Management, 401 Oberlin Road, Suite 150, Raleigh, NC 

27605 . 

B. PCC expressly stipulates and acknowledges that, by entering into this Settlement 

Agreement, it waives for purposes of collection of the above-described recomputed penalty, any and all 

defenses to the underlying assessment of said penalty; and that the issue in any action to collect said 

penalty will be limited to the payment or non-payment thereof in accordance with the terms of this 

Settlement Agreement. 

C. The Division agrees to accept the payment of the recomputed penalty in complete 

satisfaction of the original penalty assessed in the Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty, 

subject to the terms of this Settlement Agreement, and subject further to the Division's reservation of its 

right to allege in future proceedings, that facts, events, or conditions described in the Compliance Order 

with Administrative Penalty evidence a recurring or repeat violation of applicable law. 

D. PCC expressly waives its right to an administrative hearing on the April 30, 2003, 

Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty. Within ten (10) days of the full execution of this 

Senlement Agreement, PCC will file with the Office of Administrative Hearings a withdrawal with 

prejudice of its Petition for a Contested Case Hearing. 

E. Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall restrict the right of the Division to inspect or 

take enforcement action against PCC for :i:iy new, subsequent or r'!peat violations of Article 9 of Chapter 

130A of the North Carolina General Statutes, and the State's Hazardous Waste Management Rules, 

codified at 15A N.C.A.C. 13A, or the right of PCC to contest any subsequent enforcement action based 

on allegations of new, subsequent or repeat violations, to the extent such right is provided by law. 

F. It is understood and agreed that any payment made pursuant to this Settlement 

Agreement is not to be construed as an admission of liability on the part of PCC, and that this senlement 

is a compromise of a disputed claim. 

G. PCC represents that all necessary corporate formalities have been complied with for 



* • 

.. 

Pll11'oses of its signing and entering into this Settlement Agreement. 

FOR PRESSURE CHEMICAL CO.: 

Title 

· - FOR THE DMSIGN OF WASTE 
MENT: 

X'~ 
Dexter R. Matthews, Director 
Division of Waste Management 



.. 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF NEW HANOVER 

PRESSURE CHE.MJCAL CO. 

Petitioner, 

V . 

N.C. DIVISION OF WASTE 
MANAGHvfENT, N .C. DEPT. 
OF ENVIRON!vfENT AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE OFFICE OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

FILE NO. 03-EHR-0901 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY 
DIS.MJSSAL, WITH PREJUDICE 

N.C.R.C.P. 4 l(a) 

NOW COMES PETITIONER, by and through counsel, pursuant to Rule 
4l (a) of the North Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, and OAH Rules .0101(1) and 
.0106, and after first informing the Administrative Law Judge that all matters in dispute 
have satisfactorily been resolved pursuant to the terms of a written Settlement Agreement 
between the parties, Petitioner now voluntarily dismisses its petition and this contested 
case proceeding, with prejudice. 

This the 29th day of August, 2003 . 

-, ·•-·, 

I. ark Wright, Jr. 
N.C. Bar No. 011163 
Ward and Davis, LLP. 
409 Pollock Street 
New Bern, NC 28560 
252-633-1101 
25 2-633-9400 (fax) 
Attorneys for Petitioner 

RECEIVED 
SEP 2 - 2003 

N.C. ATT0~11 _i~~~RAL 
~m,u111ltl Oivisffll .. 

~ -J • " ·- ' · - • • • 



-

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that a copy of the forgoing NOTICE OF 
VOLUNTARY DISWSSAL, WITH PREJUDICE has been served on the parties of 
record by depositing a copy of the same in the care of the United States Post Service, 
postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

Kathleen Waylett, Esq. 
N.C. Department of Justice 
P.O. Box 629 
Raleigh, NC 27602-0629 

This the 29th day of August, 2003 . 

I. Clark Wrig , r 
N.C. Bar No. l 163 
Ward and Davis, LLP. 
409 Pollock Street 
New Bern, NC 28560 
252-633-1101 
252-633-9400 (fax) 
Attorneys for Petitioner 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF NEW HANOVER 

PRESSURE CHEMICAL CO., 

Petitioner 

V. 

N . C. DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT, 
N .C. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT 
AND NATURAL RESOURCES, 

Respondent. 

IN THE OFFICE OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

03 EHR 0901 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

The North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources, through its Division of 

Waste Management (hereinafter "the Division"), and Pressure Chemical Co. (hereinafter "PCC"), hereby 

enter into this Settlement Agreement in order to amicably resolve matters in controversy between them. 

This matter arose out of the Division Director 's issuance of a Compliance Order with Administrative 

Penalty against PCC on April 30, 2003 , Docket # 2003-038 , for alleged violations of the laws and rules 

governing the management of hazardous waste, as contained in Article 9 of Chapter 130A of the North 

Carolina General Statutes, and 15A N.C.A.C. 13A. 

Based on informal settlement discussions between the parties, and the Division ' s consideration 

of additional information, and without any trial of fact or law in a contested case hearing, and without 

any admissions of liability or error, the Division and PCC have reached the following agreement: 

A. PCC will pay to the Division a recomputed penalty in the amount of $34,000.00 in 

settlement of the Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty. The recomputed penalty will be paid 

in two (2) equal installments of $17,000 .00 each. The first installment is due on November 1, 2003 . The 

second and final installment is due on January 3 1, 2004. Payments shall be made in the form of a check 

or money order, payable to the Division of Waste Management, and mailed to Mr. Jim Edwards, 



- , 

Hazardous Waste Section, Division of Waste Management, 401 Oberlin Road, Suite 150, Raleigh, NC 

27605. 

B. PCC expressly stipulates and acknowledges that, by entering into this Settlement 

Agreement, it waives for purposes of collection of the above-described recomputed penalty, any and all 

defenses to the underlying assessment of said penalty; and that the issue in any action to collect said 

penalty will be limited to the payment or non-payment thereof in accordance with the terms of this 

Settlement Agreement. 

C. The Division agrees to accept the payment of the recomputed penalty in complete 

satisfaction of the original penalty assessed in the Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty, 

subject to the terms of this Settlement Agreement, and subject further to the Division ' s reservation of its 

right to allege in future proceedings, that facts, events, or conditions described in the Compliance Order 

with Administrative Penalty evidence a recurring or repeat violation of applicable law. 

D. PCC expressly waives its right to an administrative hearing on the April 30, 2003 , 

Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty. Within ten (10) days of the full execution of this 

Settlement Agreement, PCC will file with the Office of Administrative Hearings a withdrawal with 

prejudice of its Petition for a Contested Case Hearing. 

E. Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall restrict the right of the Division to inspect or 

take enforcement action against PCC for a::iy new, subsequent or repeat violations of Article 9 of Chapter 

130A of the North Carolina General Statutes, and the State's Hazardous Waste Management Rules, 

codified at 15A N.C.A.C. 13A, or the right of PCC to contest any subsequent enforcement action based 

on allegations of new, subsequent or repeat violations, to the extent such right is provided by law. 

F. It is understood and agreed that any payment made pursuant to this Settlement 

Agreement is not to be construed as an admission of liability on the part of PCC, and that this settlement 

is a compromise of a disputed claim. 

G. PCC represents that all necessary corporate formalities have been complied with for 



purposes of its signing and entering into this Settlement Agreement. 

FOR PRESSURE CHEMICAL CO.: 

Title 

Dexter R. Matthews, Director 
Division of Wasre Management 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF NEW HANOVER 

PRESSURE CHEMICAL CO., 

Petitioner 

V. 

N. C. DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT, 
N.C. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT 
AND NATURAL RESOURCES, 

Respondent. 

IN THE OFFICE OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

03 EHR 0901 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

The North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources, through its Division of 

Waste Management (hereinafter "the Division"), and Pressure Chemical Co. (hereinafter "PCC"), hereby 

enter into this Settlement Agreement in order to amicably resolve matters in controversy between them. 

This matter arose out of the Division Director ' s issuance of a Compliance Order with Administrative 

Penalty against PCC on April 30, 2003, Docket # 2003-038, for alleged violations of the laws and rules 

governing the management of hazardous waste, as contained in Article 9 of Chapter 130A of the North 

Carolina General Statutes, and 15A N.C.A.C. 13A. 

Based on informal settlement discussions between the parties, and the Division_' s consideration 

of additional information, and without any trial of fact or law in a contested case hearing, and without 

any admissions of liability or error, the Division and PCC have reached the following agreement: 

A. PCC will pay to the Division a recomputed penalty in the amount of $34,000.00 in 

settlement of the Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty. The recomputed penalty will be paid 

in two (2) equal installments of$17,000.00 each. The first installment is due on November 1, 2003 . The 

second and final installment is due on January 31 , 2004. Payments shall be made in the form of a check 

or money order, payable to the Division of Waste Management, and mailed to Mr. Jim Edwards, 



... 

Hazardous Waste Section, Division of Waste Management, 401 Oberlin Road, Suite 150, Raleigh, NC 

27605. 

B. PCC expressly stipulates and acknowledges that, by entering into this Settlement 

Agreement, it waives for purposes of collection of the above-described recomputed penalty, any and all __,. 

defenses to the underlying assessment of said penalty; and that the issue in any action to collect said 

penalty will be limited to the payment or non-payment thereof in accordance with the terms of this 

Settlement Agreement. 

C. The Division agrees to accept the payment of the recomputed penalty in complete 

satisfaction of the original penalty assessed in the Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty, 

subject to the terms of this Settlement Agreement, and subject further to the Division's reservation of its 

right to allege in future proceedings, that facts, events, or conditions described in the Compliance Order 

with Administrative Penalty evidence a recurring or repeat violation of applicable law. 

D. PCC expressly waives its right to an administrative hearing on the April 30, 2003 , 

Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty. Within ten (10) days of the full execution of this 

Settlement Agreement, PCC will file with the Office of Administrative Hearings a withdrawal with 

prejudice of its Petition for a Contested Case Hearing. 

E. Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall restrict the right of the Division to inspect or 

take enforcement action against PCC for any new, subsequent or repeat violations of Article 9 of Chapter 

130A of the North Carolina General Statutes, and the State's Hazardous Waste Management Rules, 

codified at 15A N.C.A.C. 13A, or the right of PCC to contest any subsequent enforcement action based 

on allegations of new, subsequent or repeat violations, to the extent such right is provided by law. 

F. It is understood and agreed that any payment made pursuant to this Settlement 

Agreement is not to be construed as an admission of liability on the part of PCC, and that this settlement 

is a compromise of a disputed claim. 

G. PCC represents that all necessary corporate formalities have been complied with for 



- -
purposes of its signing and entering into this Settlement Agreement. 

FOR PRESSURE CHEMICAL CO.: 

Name 

Title 

FOR THE DIVISION OF WASTE 
M MENT: 

Dexter R. Matthews, Director 
Division of Waste Management 



ROY COOPER 
ATTORNEY GENERA L 

State of Nortl1 Carolina 
Department of Justice 

P. O . B ox 629 
R-'\LEIGH 

27602-0629 

August 18, 2003 

Reply To: 
Kathleen M. Waylen 
Environmental Division 
(919) 716-6600 
(919)71 6-6939 

FOR SETTLEl\1ENT PURPOSES ONLY 

VIA TELECOPIER (252-633-9400) 
I. Clark Wright, Jr. , Esquire 
Ward and Davis, L.L.P. 
Post Office Drawer 1428 
New Bern, North Carolina 28563 

Dear Clark: 

Re: Pressure Chemical Co. v. N.C. Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources, 03 EHR 0901 

This is to summarize the response of the Division of Waste Management ("Division") to 
the settlement proposal submitted by Pressure Chemical Co. ("PCC") on June 25 , 2003, in 
connection with the above-referenced matter. This letter amends and supersedes my earlier letter 
dated August 11 , 2003 . 

The settlement proposal was submitted following the settlement meeting held on July 16, 
2003. At that meeting, Mr. Larry Rosen, President of PCC, and Ms. Jo Ellen Elixson, PCC's 
current primary environmental compliance official, reviewed the actions taken and procedures 
put in place to address all matters noted during the compliance inspection conducted on October 
30, 2003 . The Division recognizes Mr. Rosen's and Ms. Elixson's commitment to ensuring full 
compliance with the laws and rules governing the management of hazardous waste at PCC's 
Leland facility. 

You have asked that we state that there was no actual harm to any person or the 
environment resulting from th~ violations identified during the inspection. The Division has not 
conducted an investigation or assessment of actual harm, and the Division is not aware of any 
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actual harm associated with the violations. For purposes of determining an appropriate penalty, 
the Division has assumed that there was no actual harm to public health or the environment. 

A total penalty of $47,500.00 was assessed in the Compliance Order issued on April 30, 
2003. For settlement purposes only, and based on the additional information submitted during 
the settlement meeting held on July 16, 2003, your letter and attachments dated July 25, 
2003, and subsequent settlement discussions between the parties, the Division proposes a total 
penalty of $34,000.00, recomputed as follows: 

1. Paraf!faphs 9.a. and e. in the Compliance Order - open containers and inspections. 

PCC was cited for violation of 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(i), 262.34(c)(l)(i) and 15A NCAC 
13A .0107(d), since it failed to keep containers closed and failed to complywith inspection 
requirements. PCC does not deny the violations, but notes that not all open containers observed 
during the inspection contained hazardous waste; PCC contends that some of the material was 
being staged until its customers could determine if the material was waste. The Division has 
agreed to work with PCC while it develops best management practices to address this issue. 
PCC has explained that some containers had been left open to allow materials to vent. PCC has 
identified and will use appropriate venting devices to address these problems. While there may 
have been fewer open containers than the number cited during the inspection, there were, in fact, 
open containers of hazardous waste. Additionally, there were containers of waste which had 
never been inspected. 

The degree of harm presented by this group of violations is reduced to moderate. The 
deviation from the regulations is major. The Division has determined that $22,000.00 is an 
appropriate penalty for this violation. 

2. Paraf!faph 9.c. in the Compliance Order - training. 

PCC was cited for violation of 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), ado"pted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0107(d), since it failed to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 265.16(c). PCC admits 
that it failed to conduct update training for Jason Aull within the time required by Section 
265.16. The Division notes that Mr. Aull had received initial training. The update training, 
while late, was provided before the October 30th inspection. 

The degree of harm presented by this violation is minor. The deviation from the 
regulations is reduced to moderate. The failure to meet training requirements was a repeat 

, violation. The Division has determined that $1,650.00 is an appropriate penalty for this 
· violation. 
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3. Paragraphs 9.b. and d. in the Compliance Order - labeling. prevention and 
contingency plan. 

PCC was cited for violation of 40 CFR 262.34(a)(l)(i), adopted by reference at 15A 
NCAC 13A .0107(d), since it failed to label containers of hazardous waste. PCC was cited for 
violation of 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107(c), since it 
failed to comply with certain requirements of Subparts C and D of 40 CFR Part 265. PCC has 
committed to developing best management practices which will address its procedures for filling 
and emptying totes used to accumulate hazardous waste. PCC will maintain appropriate aisle 
space where ever containers of hazardous waste are stored. PCC did, in fact, have in place 
arrangements with local emergency responders to address a response at the facility if needed. 
PCC has modified its contingency plan to reflect these arrangements. 

The degree of harm presented by this group of violations will be reduced to moderate. 
The deviation from the regulations is major. The Division has determined that $10,350.00 is an 
appropriate penalty for this violation. 

Based on a careful review of all information and documentation submitted to date, we 
believe that a total recomputed penalty in an amount of $34,000.00 represents a fair resolution 
of this matter. Please note that this amount is offered for purposes of settlement only, and has 
been determined prior to the conduct of formal discovery, which may reveal additional factors to 
be considered. Please give me a call if you have any questions or would like to discuss this 
matter further. 

Sincerely, 

4/f L"JJ/.Uj,-v 
Kathleen M. Waylett 
Assistant Attorney General 
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Thank you and the members of the DWM/liWS for taking the time to meet on July 16, 2003 with 
Larry Rosen, Jo Elten Elixson, and me. The purpose of this letter is to present. on behalf of 
Pressure Chemical Company (,.PCC"), a confidential proposal for settlement of the April 30, 2003 
Compliance Order/Penalty issued by DWM/HWS, which PCC subsequently appealed. This 
settlement proposal is a confidential settlement offer regarding a matter in litigation; it therefore 
should be held in strict confidence. It is my underSWldin~ that you will share this proposal with 
your client, but that it will not become a public document unless a final &ettlement agreement is 
reache4, tn which case it will become part of the public records ofDWM:. 

On behalf of PCC, let me thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. Should you have 
any questions or need clarifiGation as to any of the enclosed materials, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call , ln that regard, 1 am 

Very truly yours, 

~....,.,.~--
I. Clark Wright, J 
ICW:icw 
Enclosures 
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On April 30, 2003, the Division of Waste Management ("'DWM") Hazardous Waste 
Scctioh ("HWS") issued a Compliance Order with Administrative'Pcnalty ("Order") 
against Pressure Chemical Co. ("PCC'') regarding alleged violations of the Nonh 
Carolina Solid Waste Management Act and implementing regulations at PCC's Leland, 
Nonh Carolina specialty chemical manufacturing facility, The Order imposed a civil 
penalty in the total amount of $47,500.00, based on finding two major and one minor 
violations. PCC timely filed an administrative appeal and requested an informal 
settlement meeting. On July 16, 2003, the parties met in Raleigh, NC to discuss the 
potential for informal settlement. This confideotial settlement proposal is made by PCC 
in follow-up to the positive discussions that took place during the July 16, 2003 meeting. 

Background 

PCC was founded in 1964 as a Pennsylvania Corporation. It has continuously operated a 
manufacturing site in Pittsburg~ Allegheny County, Penrtsylvania. since April, 1964, and 
the.re has ac.hieved very high standards of saf ct)'. health and environmental compiiance. 
It has been recognized by LEPC, the Western PA Safety Council and its peers nationally 
for its positive public safety and environmental compliance records. The workforce in 
Pittsburgh, numbering over forty at all times for the past ten yea.rs, has suff~d only a 
single lost-time accident over the most rcc,ent ten year period, the last in April, 1999. In 
January, 1999, the Company celebrated its safety record (and consequent direct and 
indirect cost savings) by rewarding aH employees and their significant others with an all
cxpense-paid company vacation. 

The business strategy of PCC is to leverage its relationships with process development 
clients, continuing to manufacture the specialty and fine chemical requirements of these 
companies after the initial market development period. Much of the work performed in 
Pittsburgh relates to the scale"up of laboratory processes and the first manufacturing 
campaigns of new chemical substances and polymers on a significant scale. As time 
passes, the markets for these materials either fail to develop and the project ends or they 
begin to grow and develop but, typically, remain too small to interest large company 
customers in manufacturing on their own sites. In many cases, the martufacturing is 
outsourced. It is a convenience and cost savings to PCC customers if the company and 
its facilitie$ are in a good position geograph1cally and economically to continue to 
manufacture materials on a larger commercial scale. In so doing, the customer's 
confidential technology and know-how need not be transferred to y~t another entity. 

With this $tratcgy in mind, in the early 1990's, PCC began to search for a second facility 
site with infrastructure capable of practicing similar technologies, thereby allowing PCC 
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to ex.pand its specialty chemical manufacturing capabilities while maintaining the 
company's high standards of quality control; employee safety. public safety and 
environmental compliance. -

Lebnd, North Carollna f'•dlity 

On or about November 1, 1992, PCC obtained an interest in the existing chemical 
manufacturing facilities located in Leland, North Carolina. The assets of the former 
National Starch and Chemicals site were acquired by a newly formed North Carolina 
corporation. in which PCC held a minority sharchoJder interest. At this time. the 
responsibility for compliance with all applicable requirements of the North Carolina 
Solid Waste Management Act rested with CT Specialties Corporation. On Jarwary 1, 
2002, PCC acquire.d the assets of CT Specialties, comprising principally the Leland, NC 
facility. At this time, PCC first became responsible for operation of the site, including 
compliance with all applicable environmental and public safety laws and regulations. 

PCC marketing and saJes activity, though loeAted principally in Pittsburgh. focuses 
primarily on the Leland. NC fncility. In nearly all cases today, the sales focus is to grow 
the capacity and busines.s base in North Carolina. the research and developmental 
acfa,ities taking place in Pittsburgh. The Pittsburgh location has operated profitably 
since 1975 and has become known in its industry segment as one of the finest facilities of 
its kind. PCC has brought numerous innovations to the industry and is widely imitated. 
Its customers bring their highest profile and most critical req\lirements to PCC because of 
their high expectations for success at the developmental stage and the understanding that 
PCC' s technical disciplin~ and business philosophy will be applied with equal results &.t 
PCC' s Leland. NC facility. Each of these key customers has visited the Lel~d, NC site 
as well as the Pittsburgh site before committing to doing business with PCC. .It is 
absolutely critical to the continued success of PCC that each site is perceived as adhering 
to the same high standards of quality control, human safety and regulatory compliance. 

The October 30, 2002 HWS lnspectloQ 

On October 30, 2002, DWM/HWS officials conducted an unannounced inspection of 
PCC's Leland. NC facility. When the DWM/RWS officials presented their credentials, a 
temporary, part-time receptionist referred them to Mr. Tim Williams. A1 that time. Mr. 
Williams' title was that of"Project Coordinator." Mr. Williams did not notify any other 
more senior or experienced personnel at the facility (the plant manager was out that day), 
and did not make! arrangements for any other PCC officials or employees to accompany 

the DWJ\.1/HWS officials on their inspection tour, or assist in answering questions. 
Instead, Mr. Williams proceeded alone with the DWM/HWS officials during the entire 
inspection tour. During the course of the inspection tour. upon information and belief, 

Mr, Williams made erroneous and incomplete statements to the DWM/HWS inspectors. 

2 
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The PCC Settlement Proposal 

The DWM/HWS Order identifies five categories of alleged violations (see Paragraph 9), 
and conc1udes with three civil penalty assessments using the agency's standard penalty 
"'matrix." Two of the three civil penalty assessments are characterized on the matrix as 
"major" violations - both in terms of degree of deviation from requirements, and narure 
and degree of harm. PCC disagrees with characterization of the alleged violations as 
representing a "major" deviation from requirements. or as involving a "major" degree of 
harm. It is PCC's understanding that all concerned agree that there was no actual 
damage or harm to emp)oyees, the public or the environment. 1n this context, analysis of 
the penalty matrix's "harm" component necessarily rests upon a somewhat speculative 
analysis of potential ha.rm(s). In undertaking such an analysis, PCC requests that 
DWM/HWS take into account the company's four-decade record of exemplary employee 
safety and regulatory compliance, the swift and significant measures taken by PCC post
inspection, and the fact that PCC had assumed responsibility for such compliance at the 
Leland facility Jess than nine months prior to the inspection date. 

In addition, PCC requests that DWM/HWS take into account the fact that, because the 
Leland, NC facility often utilizes a number of highly flammable liquids and gases in its 
normal daily operations, the facility has in place (and had in place at the time of the 
inspection) aJJ appropriate means, both engineering and procedural, necessary to 
eliminate potential sources of ignition. All equipment and devices in the Leland facility 
adhere to appropriate electrical standards for explosive atmospheres; electrical grounding 
is employed for transfers of liquids; and persoMel are trained and retrained with respect 
to potential for ignition. All containers noted were ~ored in diked areas where any actual 
spillage would be contained and not released to the ground or water. 

As discussed in more detail during the July 16, 2003 meeting, PCC has instituted a · 
number of post-inspection procedural changes at the Leland, NC facility. These changes 
are designed to improve environmental compliance record keeping, assure proper 
labeling and tracking of all hazardous waste, and streamline lines of authority for 
purposes of environmental compliance. The designation of veteran employee Jo Ellen 
Elixson as the primary environmental compliance official at the Leland facility, and the 
establishment of a direct line of authority between Ms. Elixson and CEO Larry Rosen 
provide important, further assurances of improved regulatory compliance. It is our 
understanding that DWM/HWS staff conducted a very recent, follow-up visit to PCC•s 
Leland, NC facility to document follow-up compliance status; upon information and 
belief, the results of this recent site visit were positive. 

For these reasons, and all other reasons discussed during the July 16, 2003 informal 
settlement meeting (e.g. numbering of totes, leave without pay enforcement of shift 
personnel, regular schedule for destruction of stained/used totes, etc.) and elsewhere in 
this proposal and enclosures, PCC requests that DWM/HWS settle this matter by 
reclassifying the degree of harm as minor or moderate, as set forth in more detail below. 

3 



For purposes 'of this confidential settlement proposal, PCC will address separately each of 
the five categories outlined in Paragraph 9 of the D\VMIHWS Order. As to each of these 
five categories. PCC proposes to settle as foUows: 

Paragraph 9(a) [40 CFR 262.34(aXl)(i)): PCC proposes that the alleged 
violations for open totes and weekly inspections be settled by identification of 
such alleged violations as "moderate" in terms of deviation and degree of 
potential harm, with a total civil penalty assessment in the amount of $5,500.00. 

Paragraph 9(b) [40 CFR 262.34(aX3)]: PCC proposes that the alleged labeling 
violations be settled by identification of such as "moderate" in tenns of deviation 
and degree of potential harm. with a total civil penalty assessment in the amount 
of $7,500.00. 

Paragraph 9(c) [40 CFR 262.34(a)(4)]: PCC proposes that the alleged annual 
review training violation be settled by identification of such as "minor" in terms 
of deviation and degree of potential harm, with a total civil penalty assessment in 
the amount ofS500.00. AJJ employees had, in fact, received the appropriate 
training, as documented by the records.. before the inspection. PCC had 
recognized the deviation and corrected it voluntarily as soon as it was discovered. 

Paragraph 9(d) [40 CFR 262.34(a)(4)]: PCC proposes that the alleged leaking 
container, aisle space and locaJ public safety responder arrangement violations be 
resolved by identification of such as "moderate" in terms of deviation and 
"minor•• in degree of potential harm, with a total civil penalty as..qessment in the 
amount ofSl,500.00. While two totes may have appeared to the inspectors to 
have had active leak stains on their sides. PCC strongly believes that these totes 
were not, in fact actively or recently leaklng, but rather had become permanently 
stained in the past due to filling operations. [See enclosures.] As to emergency 
response issues, PCC believes that local public safety respondef' arrangements 
were clear and understood by the agencies involved and that the violation in this 
regard was a minor issue of documentation, and clarity of documentation. PCC 
admits that there were temporary aisle space violations, which were corrected 
very shonly after the inspection. 

Paragraph 9(e) [40 CFR 262.34(c)(I)(i)]: PCC proposes that the alleged open 
container and/or failure to keep inspection record violations be resolved by 
characterization of such as "moderate" in terms of deviation and degree of 
potential harm, with a total civil penalty asscssmeni in the amount of$6,500.00. 

Pursuant to the above, PCC proposes to pay a total civil penalty of $21,500.00 for five 
"moderate" and "minor" violations in order to resolve all matters identified in the Order. 

4 
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Supportiug Legal Analysis 

The statutory authority for DWM's Order is found at G.S. J 30A-22(a), 130A-22(d~. and 
130A-22(f) . Pursuant to 130A-22(a), the Secretary ofDENR (and through delegatlon. 
the DWM) has authority to ~s admini'1rative penalties against persons who violate 
Article 9 of Chapter 130A (solid and hazardous waste requirements). Pursuant to 130A-
22(d), the Secretary (and DWM) .. shall consider the degree and extent of the harm caused 
by the violation and the cost of rectifying the damage ... Pursuant to l30A-22(O. rules 
must be adopted concerni:ng imposition of the various administrative penalties authorized 
under Article 9 of Chapter 130A. 

The most relevant itanlt0ry language amhorizing administrative penalty assessments by 
DWM is that found in 130A-22(d). Pursuant to this law. DWM must focus its primary 
attention on the degree of the harm caused by the alleged violations, and the costs (if any) 
of rectifying damage (if any). As doo,roented in this settlement propos.al and enclosures, 
along with the relevant penalty assessment documents, there was no actual harm to 
persons or the environment associated with the alleged PCC violations. Neither is there 
any evidence of"damage" or costs of rectifying "damage." While the rules promulgated 
by the Commission. as interpreted by PWM purport to include concepts of potential 
harm to petsons or the enviromnent, the ~~fie la,,gu~e of'the primary statute confirm 
that the General Assembly"s primary emphasis is on actual harm and related damage to 
persons or the environment. 

PCC identifies the Jega1 issue of scope of DWM' s administrative penalty authority not 
because it wishes to litigate this issue, but rather to emphasize that the primary concerns 
of the General Assembly were directed towards preventing actual harm to perw~ or the 
environment, and r~fying actual damage, In that context, PCC respectfully asserts that 
it must be conceded that the alleged violations contained in the Order did not involve any 
actual harm or damage, or any costi to rectify damage. Instead, the alleged violations in 
the Order are based on the premise that alleged procedural violations1 if left unchecked, 
cou!d potentiaUy Jcad to future, actual harm to persons or the environment. In such a 
context, PCC believes tha,t DWM should exercise significant, downward settlement 
d1scretion, both as to the classification of violations, and corresponding penalty amounts. 

In canying out its discretion, DWM initiaJly is guided by the standards set forth in the 
rules at ISA NCAC l3B.0702(l)(a). The rule repeats some of the language contained in 
130A-22(d) regarding the desrec of hann, but adds a new concept - ''nature of the 
violation." DWM is then to consider: (i) type ofviol.ation; (ii) type of waste involved; 
(iii) duration of the violiuion; (iv) cause; (v) potential effects on public health and the 
environment; (vi) effectiveness ofresponse measures~ and (vii) damage to private 
property. 

With regard to estimates by DWM a.s to the possible duration of any violations as alleged 
in the Order, PCC requests that DWM not take into account any duration period prior to 
January 1, .2002, the date on which PCC first became responsible for compliance at the 
Leland, NC facility . PCC funber requests that DWM not a.pply any adverse duration 

s 
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analysis to interpretations of the term "weekly" as meaning exactly 7 days or less in light 
of the fact that this term is not so defined in the applicable rules (st.ate or federal), the fact 
th.at PCC records indicate inspection compliance took place Viithin 8 or 9 day periods, the 
fact that prior DWM inspections of this facility when owned by other companies did not 
idemify this as a violation. and the fact that PCC immediately responded by changing its 
inspection procedures to comply with DWM's 7-day interpretation. 

With regard to alleged causes of violations as identified in the Order, PCC requests that 
DWM factor in the unique nature ofPCC's specialty chemical business, the fact that PCC 
strongly believ~ that there were no actual tote leaks, the fact that local emergency 
response personnel did in fact have accurate information regarding response plans for the 
fadtity, the positive nature ofPCC's response to the issues raised in the inspection report 
and Order, and the relatively brief duration of PCC's responsibility for compliance at the 
Leland, NC facility. 

With regard to potential effects on public he.alth and the environment, PCC requests that 
DWM uke into accoun.t the absence of any actual harm to persons or the environment -
not only at the time of the inspection, but during PCC's dcc.ade5 long period of exemplary 
employee and public safety and environmental compliance at all company facilities. 

With regard to the effe.ctiveness of response measures taken, PCC requests that DWM 
take into account the positive nature of the actions taken by PCC officials, including the 
direct involvement of PCC's chief executive officer, the direct, positive involvement of 
Ms. Jo Ellen Elixson at the Leland, NC facility, the many procedural changes made at the 
Leland, NC facility, and the improved lines of communication between DWM staff and 
PCC officials at the highest levels within the oompany. 

With. regard to the damage to private property factor, PCC requests that DWM confirm 
that there was no damage to any private property, to public property, to any person, or to 
the environment as a result of the alleged violations contained in the Order. 

Conclusioo 

Based on the information contained in this Settlement Proposa~ enclosures, discussed at 
the July 16, 2003 meeting, and as contained in the DWM Order and related documents, 
PC:C believes that the matters identified in the Order are appropriately resolved on the 
basis of the civil penalty amounts and matrix characterizations propose4 herein. 

Enclosures 

6 
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, spent the week beginning December 2, 2002 et til6 Leland facility. I $pent a 
grHt rJe.l of time ""1th Tim Williams, debriefing him on the events of the t,rt:Vioue 
October 30th. Among the 1pecific details that r can recall vividly~ an insp~on 
of the two mined totas. containing ~it~i from the OCH pl"tlduetion campaign. 
These totes were examined during that week and were found not lO be lealcing. 
The steins were characteristic of end were deerty produced by the action of OCH 
on organic material. To my pemon'11 knowledge from prior experience with these 
materials, there ia no known manner to eli'ninate th85C ~in$. They can only be . 
covered with an opa~ue coating. There was no liquid present on the aides of 
these totee at that time and no stains were observed at the bottoms. 
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IUryl'ONn 

from: irm \Mllia~ (tw1111-ml24@ec rr.comJ 

Sent: We;nn::iay, J1.Jly 2.3, 2003 S:47 PM 

To: lany roaan 

~b;t'Ct R~ Quatiorw re: lobby Nefm•' lnapection 

Larry. 

I rernomber the two totoe YO\i mentio!'lcd. They we,e ltlCked one on top of lie otl\er on lhe ftmR.10~ wactQ pa,:! 
~ OCH~ NMi~ from D\~ cap n~ mo;t of O\Q w.1/ down one si:M of tht totn In a sbllilm mayt. cne 
Inch wide. I fllrl9r inc:brl9d that the tot= might have leekcd. To t'te contrary, I !Old him thet ihe -~ O!'I "' 
.,.._ nre V\e reawt of lhe ~ ling oper-tlon .E you ,.r,wnt,e,.d. nwt tot. dll c:ontained liquid at the time of the 
lra,pection, end that'l'J ~ no atainir'IQ Of di$co!Orttlon on h pad at the J)ottQm of ll"it t,te,I, Hit pno~ thoiJld 
ftl<:NI th&rt All of th• &talntng on the l0tes oocurred ~ Ill~ "Mr• moved to th~ waat.o p.d. 

No one frgm the Oepartment 0f W.. Management ooll!nettd me affer I acnt my lotter dotod Dooember 6, 2002. 

TamWttiams 
6221-11 Penny Lana 
Wlmr,gtcn, NC~ 
111 D--452-722ti 



r 

( 

{ 

FAX t-0. 2526339400 

P~rc Chemical Co. - A\\:ards and Certifications bttp://www.prcs..~urcchcmical.com/awards.h11\1 

.. 
if 

• 
"' 

PRESSURE 
C H E M I C A L C 0. 

Pressure Chemical co. has a proven track record In 
maintaining a safe worlc environment. We have been 
member$ of the Western Pennsylvania Safety Council 
since 1988 and have received the Safety Coundl's 
Outstanding Achievement Award in recognition or 
outstanding accident prevention perfonmmce each )'ellr 
$inc@ 1994. 

We can also boast or a well~trained, hlghly•slcllled staff 
of dlemical operators . Each of our chemical operators Is SOCMA-certified, 
having successfully completed modules In: 

Mathematies 
Alg~bra 
Statistics 
Chemistry 
Phys!~ 
Communications 
Reactor Systems 
Controls and Instrumentation 
Separation Sr5tems 
Material Transfer 
Heat Transfer 
Utilities 
Unit Operations 
Maintenanc;:e 

Back to top 

lofl 

C) 2002 Prusul'9 Chamical Co, all rights recarvad . 

r:scrvioe@pn;55<;hem com 

7/25/200:i 4:18 PM 
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DATE : 2.t/ L~ ~o_i> 
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From: dof ~ ;J-e, t, ~ 

~ ~i~ North Carolina Department of Environment, 
1,_::::..~~.f/ Health, and Natural Resources @ """'~"·"•ee~,~ .. 



Jo£//~ £l/,di:>'1 
, 37 /- 2. 2,..J(( C.r-1. I/ 

(e) Materials that are not solid waste when recycled. 
( l) Materials are not soljd wastes when they can be shown to be recycled by being: 

(i) Used or reused as ingredients in an industrial process to make a product, provided 
the materials are not being reclaimed; or 

(ii) Used or reused as effective substitutes for commercial products; or~ 
(iii) Returned to the original process from which they are generated, without first being reclaimed or 

land disposed. The material must be returned as a substitute for feedstock materials. In cases 
where the original process to which the material is returned is a secondary process, the materials 
must be managed such that there is no placement on the land. In cases where the materials are 
generated and reclaimed within the primary mineral processing industry, the conditions of the 
exclusion found at §261.4( a X 17) apply rather than this paragraph. 

(2) The following materials are solid wasts,s, even if the recycling involves use, reuse, or return to the original 
process (described in paragraphs (eXIXi) through (iii) of this section: 

(i) Materials used in a manner constituting disposal, or used to produce products thar are applied tc 
the land; or 

(ii ) Matenals burned for energy recovery, used to produce a fuel, or contained in 
fuels: or 

(iii) Materials accumulated speculativel1~ or 
(iv) Materials !isteci in paragraphs (dXl) and (dX2) of this secticn. 

Ti Documentation of claims th::t materials are not solid wastes or are conditionallv exemm fro;-:-i reguiation. 
Respondents in actions to enforce regulations implementing Subtitle C of RCRA. who raise a claim thar a cenai.., 
material is not a solid waste, or is conditionally exempt from regulation, must demonsrrate that there is a knovm 
market or disposition for the material, and that they mee~ the te:ms of the exciusion or exemption. .in doing so, 
they must provide appropriate documentation (such as conrracts showing that a second person uses the materiai as 
an ingredient in a production process) to demonstrate that the material is not a waste, or is exemp, from 
regulation. In addition, owners or operators of facilities claiming that they acruaily are recycling materials mus, 
show that they have the ne--.....essary equipment to do so. 

:?.6 1.3 Definition of hazardous wasre. 

(a) A solid waste, as defined in Section 261.2 is a hazardous waste ir: 
(l) It is not excluded from regulation as a hazardous waste under Section 26 l.4(b ); and 
(~) It meets any of the following citeria: 

7/6/99 

(i) It exhibits any of the cnaracteristics of hazardous waste identified in Subpart C of this part. 
However, any mixture of a waste from the extraction, beneficiation, and processing of ores and 
minerals excluded under Section 261.4(b X7) and any other solid waste exhibiting a characteristic 
of hazardous waste under subpart C is a hazardous waste only if it exhibits a characteristic that 
would not have been exhibited by the excluded waste alone if such mixture had not occurred or if 
it continues to exhibit any of the characteristics exhibited by the non-excluded wastes prior to 
mixture. Further, for the purposes of applying the Toxicity Characteristic to such mixtures, the 
mixture is also a hazardous waste if it exceeds the maximwn concentration for any contaminant 
listed in table I to Section 261.24 that would not have been exceeded by the excluded waste alone 
if the mixture had not occurred or if it continues to exceed the maximum concentration for any 
contaminant exceeded by the nonexempt waste prior to mixture. 

(ii) It is listed in Subpart D and has not been excluded from the lists in Subpart D under Sections 
260.20 and 260.22 of this chapter. 

(iii) It is a mixture of a solid waste and a hazardous waste that is listed in Subpart D of this part solely 
because it exhibits one or more of the characteristics of hazardous waste identified in Subpart C of 
this part, unless the resultant mixture no longer exhibits any characteristic of hazardous waste 
identified in Subpart C of this part, or unless the solid waste is excluded from regulation under 
Section 261.4(bX7) and the resultant mixture no longer exhibits any characteristic of hazardous 
waste identified in subpart C of this part for which the hazardous waste listed in subpart D of this 
part was listed. (However, nonwastewater mixtures are still subject to the requirements of part 
268 of this chapter, even if they no longer exhibit a characteristic at the point of land disposal). 

(iv) It is a mixture of solid waste and one or more hazardous wastes listed in Subpart D and has not 
been excluded from this paragraph under Sections 260.20 and 260.22 of this chapter, however, the 
following mixtures of solid wastes and hazardous wastes listed in Subpart D are not hazardous 
wastes (except by application of paragraph (aX2Xi) or (ii) of this Section) if the generator can 
demonstrate that the mixture consists of wastewater the discharge of which is subject to regulation 

Rule .0106 - 4 



Pressure Chemical -

I of! 

Subject: Pressure Chemical 
Date: Fri, 18 Jul 2003 11 :58:49 -0400 

From: Robert Nelms <Robert.Nelrns@NCmail.net> 
To: mikewilliford <mike.williford@ncmail.net>, 

ROBERT NELMS <ROBERT.NELMS@ncrnail.net> 
CC: Doug Holyfield <doug.holyfield@ncmail.net>, "Jill.Pafford" <jill.pafford@ncmail.net> 

On 17 July 2003 , Mike Williford and Bobby Nelms made an announced site 
visit to the Pressure Chemical site in Leland , NC. During the visit Ms. 
Jo Ellen Elixson gave a personal tour of the facility which covered all 
areas which had been discussed in the previous day ' s meeting . 

A significant improvement in the facility ' s management of hazardous 
waste was observed during this visit as opposed to the 30 October 2002 
inspection . Recommendations for further improvements in Pressure 
Chemi cal ' s hazardous waste program were given to Ms. Elixson during the 
visit . The overall attitude of personnel at the facility appears to be 
proactive and eager toward obtaining and maintaining compliance. 

7/18/03 12:12 PM 
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Dexter R. Matthews, Director 

MEETING ATTENDANCE RECORD 

Facility 

EPAID 

Date 

Pressure Chemical Companv - Specialtv Chemical Division 

NCO 091 572 073 

July 16 2003 

Please complete the information requested below. Copies will be made available after the 
meeting. 

Attending: Representing: Phone Number: 
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1646 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1646 
Phone: 919-733-4996 \ FAX: 919-715-3605 \ Internet : W\\.w.enr.state.nc.us 
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Pressure Chemical Co. 

Employee/Course Detail 
RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 
RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002- 10/15/2002 

SORTED BY: Employee Name 

Employee 

Name: Jason Aull Shift: Day 

Course Name Reguired By 

RCRA Annual Training EPA 

Employee 

Name: Chris Barnett Shift: Day 

Course Name Reguired By 

RCRA Annual Training EPA 

Employee 

Name: Norbert Barrette Shift: Day 

Course Name 

Job Title: Production Manager 

Dates 
Status Scheduled 

Passed 10/10/2002 To 10/10/2002 

Job Title: Lab Technician 

Dates 
Status Scheduled 

Passed 09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 

Job Title: Facilities Manager 

Status 
Dates 

Scheduled 

10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 1 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Days of Week Times 
Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

0204 ---- 10:30 AM To 11:00 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Days of Week Times 
Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

0202 --------- 09:15 AM To 1000 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Session# 
Days of Week 

Scheduled 
Times 

Scheduled 

RCRA Annual Training 

Reguired By 

EPA Passed 09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 0202 09:15 AM To 10:00 A 

Employee 

Name: Robert B. Bordeaux Shift: Day Job Title: WWTP Operator Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Course Name Required By Status Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Passed 09/17/2002 To 09/17/2002 0201 08 00 AM To 08:45 A 

tsEmpCrs 



Pressure Chemical Co. 

RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
Employee/Course Detail 

10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 2 

SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 

RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002 - 10/ 1512002 
SORTED BY~ _§mployee Name 

Employee 

Name: William Brampton 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Employee 

Name: John Brown 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Employee 

Name: JeffCox 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Employee 

Name: Jo Ellen Elixson 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

tsEmpCrs 

Shift: C 

Required By 
EPA 

Shift: B 

Required By 
EPA 

Shift: B 

Required By 
EPA 

Shift: Day 

Required By 
EPA 

Job Title: Shift Supervisor 

Status 
Dates 

Scheduled 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Session# 
Days of Week 

Scheduled 
Times 

Scheduled 

Passed 09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 0202 09:15 AM To 10:00 A 

Job Title: Shift Supervisor 

Status 

Passed 

Job Title: 

Status 

Dates 
Scheduled 

10/10/2002 To 10/10/2002 

Dates 
Scheduled 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Days of Week Times 
Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

0204 ----- 10 30 AM To 11 :00 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Session# 
Days of Week 

Scheduled 
Times 

Scheduled 

Passed 10/11/2002 To 10/11/2002 0206 09 30 AM To 10:00 A 

Job Title: Office Manager Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Status Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

Passed 09/l 7 /2002 To 09/l 7 /2002 0201 08:00 AM To 0845 A 



Pressure Chemical Co. 

Employee/Course Detail 
RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 

RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002- 10/ 15/2002 
SORTEDBY~ _ _§_rn_ployee_N_a_m_e _________________ _ 

Employee 

Name: Zebbie Green Shift: A 

Course Name Reguired By 
RCRA Annual Training EPA 

Employee 

Name: Charles Holden Shift: A 

Course Name Required By 

Job Title: Shift Supervisor 

Status 

Complete 

Job Title: 

Status 

Dates 
Scheduled 

10/03/2002 To 10/03/2002 

Dates 
Scheduled 

10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 3 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Days of Week Times 
Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

0203 R 07:00 AM To 07:30 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Session# 
Days of Week 

Scheduled 
Times 

Scheduled 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Complete 10/03/2002 To 10/03/2002 0203 R 07:00 AM To 07:30 A 

Employee 

Name: Steve Labarge Shift: D 

Course Name Reguired By 
RCRA Annual Training EPA 

Employee 

Name: Scott Linnartz Shift: B 

Course Name Required By 
RCRA Annual Training EPA 

tsEmpCrs 

Job Title: Asst. Shift Supervisor 

Status 

Passed 

Job Title: 

Status 

Dates 
Scheduled 

10/03/2002 To 10/03/2002 

Dates 
Scheduled 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Days of Week Times 
Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

0203 R 07:00 AM To 07:30 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Session# 
Days of Week 

Scheduled 
Times 

Scheduled 

Passed 10/10/2002 To 10/10/2002 0204 10:30 AM To 11 :00 A 



Pressure Chemical Co. 

RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
Employee/Course Detail 

10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 4 

SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 

RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002- 10/15/2002 
SORTED BY: Employee Name 

Employee 

Name: Pam Lyons 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Empwyee 

Name: Anthony Massey 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Empwyee 

Name: Steve McGinn 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Empwyee 

Name: Randy Newman 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

tsEmpCrs 

Shift: Day 

Reguired By 
EPA 

Shift: D 

Reguired By 
EPA 

Shift: C 

Reguired By 
EPA 

Shift: Day 

Reguired By 
EPA 

Job Title: Project Manager Trainee Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Status 

Passed 

Job Title: 

Status 

Passed 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 0202 09:15 AM To 10:00 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

10/03/2002 To 10/03/2002 0203 R 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

07:00 AM To 07:30 A 

Job Title: Asst. Shift Supervisor Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Status 

Passed 

Job Title: 

Status 

Passed 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

09/l 7 /2002 To 09/l 7 /2002 0201 08:00 AM To 08:45 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 0202 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

09:15 AM To 10:00 A 



Pressure Chemical Co. 10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 5 

Employee/Course Detail 
RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 

RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002- 10/15/2002 
SORTED BY: Employee Name 

Employee 

Name: Christian Pigott Shift: C Job Title: 

Course Name Required By Status 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Passed 

Employee 

Name: Reggie Rathburn Shift: C Job Title: 

Course Name Required By Status 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Passed 

Employee 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

09/l 7 /2002 To 09/17/2002 020 I 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

08:00 AM To 08:45 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 0202 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

09:15 AM To 10:00 A 

Name: Alfred Smith Shift: Day Job Title: Warehouseman Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Course Name Required By Status 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Passed 

Employee 

Name: Joseph B. Stevens Shift: A Job Title: 

Course Name Required By Status 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Complete 

tsEmpCrs 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

10/10/2002 To 10/10/2002 0204 ------ 10:30 AM To 11:00 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

10/03/2002 To 10/03/2002 0203 R 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

07:00 AM To 07 30 A 



Pressure Chemical Co. 

RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
Employee/Course Detail 

10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 6 

SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 

RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002- 10/ 15/2002 
SORTED BY: Employee Name 

Employee 

Name: Archie Stone 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Employee 

Name: Lathan Webb 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Employee 

Name: William West 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

Employee 

Name: Tim Williams 

Course Name 

RCRA Annual Training 

tsEmpCrs 

Shift: C 

Required By 
EPA 

Shift: D 

Required By 
EPA 

Shift: Day 

Required By 
EPA 

Shift: Day 

Required By 
EPA 

Job Title: 

Status 

Complete 

Job Title: 

Status 

Passed 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

09/l 7 /2002 To 09/l 7 /2002 020 I 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

08:00 AM To 08:45 A 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates 
Scheduled Session# 

10/10/2002 To 10/10/2002 0204 

Days of Week 
Scheduled 

Times 
Scheduled 

10 30 AM To 11:00 A 

Job Title: Maintenance Technician Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Status Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

Passed 10/11/2002 To 10/11/2002 0205 F 07:30 AM To 08:00 A 

Job Title: SHE Manager Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Dates Days of Week Times 
Status Scheduled Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

Passed 09/17/2002 To 09/17/2002 0201 ----- 08:00 AM To 08:45 A 



Pressure Chemical Co. 

Employee/Course Detail 
RANGE OF LEVELS: Pressure Chemical Co. 
SELECTED EMPLOYEE/COURSE STATUSES: Absent, Complete, Failed, Passed 

RANGE OF COURSE SESSION DATES: 09/01/2002- 10/15/2002 
SORTED BY: Employee Name 

EmplDyee 

Name: James G. Wooten Shift: Day Job Title: Water Quality Manager 

Dates 
Course Name Re9.uired By Status Scheduled 

RCRA Annual Training EPA Passed 09/18/2002 To 09/18/2002 

tsEmpCrs 

10/18/2002 2:08:03 AM 
Page 7 

Department: Pressure Chemical Co. 

Days of Week Times 
Session# Scheduled Scheduled 

0202 09:15 AM To 10:00 A 



C.T. Specialties Training Record 

Instructor: 1o,vt /G«t<---

A-Shift 
Shawn Hudson 
Rudv Azcona LTO 
Anthonv Masse 
Archie Stone 
B-Shift 
John Brown 
Charles Holden 
Brian Stevens 
Lathan Webb 
C-Shift 
Bill Brampton 
Brad Bordeaux 
Christian Piaott 

Course Description: /f,t-7- fAJ~k ~fr:a(/,.r;-

~ ~ 1,,___._,,-J -~ C) ~S j='cl;u.Se 

DATE 
- ?~r c) / 

7 ~30--a( 

' , 

7 - __,o -o / 

- ,0-01 
DATE 
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C.T. Specialties Training Record 

Instructor: 16M )(u477--

A-Shift 
Shawn Hudson 
Rudv Azcona LJO 
Anthonv Masse 
Archie Stone 
B-Shift 
John Brown 
Charles Holden 
Brian Stevens . 
Lathan Webb 
C-Shift 
Bill Bramoton 
Brad Bordeaux 
Christian Piaott 

Course Description: !f11-1- we-sk {<fcxk..
j ~~J..SVVCJ ~S/'~(7 

DATE 
- 7c;1r c) / 

7<' 3o ✓ a/ 

' 

7 -.}JO -c:>/ 

- ,0-01 
DATE 



C.T. Specialties Training Record Course Description: /tk::: ub-:sk l!-/2-s"-av 
} ~ V'-J-.r S<Zw c.. y f&- s. ~SC 

Instructor: "fd t}1, KY}/(~ 

D-Shift SIGNATURE DATE 
Zeke Green · :I.A--
Jamie Ham 
Steve LaBarae 
Scott Linnartz 1- Jo -o, 
Ooerations DATE 
Tom Kuntz 
Al Smith 
Maintenance SIGNATURE DATE 
Norbert Barrette 
Jeff Cox 
Terrv Maloass -0 
Reaaie Rathburn 
William West 



C.T. Specialties Training Record 

Instructor: ~Ck /(vA/(-z__ 

Course Description: !Zcl&: f!¥JJ.-., 
,i~~ 

Analytical Laboratory SIGNATURE DATE 
Ed Eustace 
Donna Murray J~ {), )L.,,>----C._ () . J {'\LL,\ . \_Q_v\ l d--,J ) -o l 

Administrative SIGNATURE u DATE 
JoEllen Elixson 
Louis Montero /4t.~~) ~--£,_ '8-10 -c) I 

Alan Stout -~-
- - - d✓. ~ o -rO -o / 

~ASoN AU-LL ~~ (L_J!f 0-10-0/ 

() 

. 



C.T. Specialties Training Record Course Descript,ion: !r,wu()_I (2crzf:J RefvY-eshf2v-

(v(!....,i/J,i,Ug Ii:. 

Instructor: --rowi /(_u41--
'c~j a-,.,(.._) C..._,J-,'crv P/e..) 

A-Shift DATE 
Shawn Hudson ~_Z7-,u 
Anthonv Masse 
Christian Piaott C) 

B-Shift SIGNATURE DATE 
John Brown 
Charles Holden 
Lathan Webb . 

C-Shift SIGNATURE 
Bill Brampton 
Bobbv Smith 
Archie Stone , z,7/ oG 
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C.T. Specialties Training Record 

Instructor: ~M kvAJt-z-
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D-Shift SIGNATURE I DATE 
Zeke Green 
James Brvant 
Steve LaBarae 
Scott Linnartz 
Ooerations 
Bill Covle 
Mike Hoaan 
Tom Kuntz 
Al Smith 
Maintenance 
Norbert Barrette 
Jeff Cox 
Joseoh Lee 
Richard Ramse 
William West 

j,:f-L~A-SS' 

/(_ vcf.. J A-z_ C Q,,v ~ 

g,, ~µ S-k-v e_ ,v 3 

~--5.5 1-:e ~bvv,J 

( ~ I 7/?- 7 /cJO 

_ :t,J~ I 7 - ·?- -;, - Oc) 

1-;?1- c>O 

DATE 

7 I -z_ 7 I 00 

.,, 2-1-dt 

SIGNATURE DATE 

r (2,,y rY1 I :u a,, fc,,f 
,---:-~----~-----+----------I 

/;J. - / s -t?O 

-)5-ci) 

~ I z-/ 'L. 7__/ oo 



( 

C.T. Specialties Training Record Course Description: /t1:::: ubsk /t:--&skPv 
} ~ ~ s¢wc) {CA--t. ~sc 

Instructor: ~,~ &~--z-

D-Shift SIGNATURE DATE 
Zeke Green -:I.A--
Jamie Ham 
Steve LaBarae 
Scott Linnartz 1- Jo -o, 
Ooerations DATE 
Tom Kuntz 
Al Smith 
Maintenance SIGNATURE DATE 
Norbert Barrette 
Jeff Cox 
Terrv Maloass -0 
Reaaie Rathburn 
William West 



C.T. Specialties Training Record 

Instructor: ~Cb /(c;A/f -z__ 

Course Description: !Zell}-- 1~ 

,i ~~~~ 

Analytical Laboratory SIGNATURE DATE 
Ed Eustace 
Donna Murray . / ) (._ _) 1' - , •. ( \ ( / . / )"" I 11 \ 1 O , \ J;;t-"J. l - o l 

Administrative SIGNATURE u DATE 
JoEllen Elixson 
Louis Montero k~ ~~~ '8-10 -o I 

Alan Stout -~- ~J 5-ro -o/ .,,,.. ........,.. / ~ 
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~rH-,~~~~-
Specialty Chemical Div 

JOB DESCRIPTION/TRAINING RECORD FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE 
MANAGEMENT/DISPOSAL POSITIONS PER 40 CFR 265.16. 
This record must be maintained at the facility. 

FACILITY: Pressure Chemical Co. UNIT: Leland Facility 
ADDRESS: 2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy., NE, Leland, NC 28451 
PHONE: 910-371-2234 DATE: Oct 10, 2002 
EMPLOYEE NAME: Jason Aull -~~----------------------------JOB TITLE: Production Supervisor 
HAZARDOUS WASTE RELATED QUALi FiCA TIONS AND DUTIES (INCLUDE REQUISITE 
SKILLS, EDUCATION, OR OTHER QUALIFICATIONS). 

The above person works with and handles hazardous materials and wastes at the work site 
located at: Pressure Chemical Co., Leland Facility, Leland, North Carolina. This person has 
the appropriate qualification to read, understand, apply, and communicate written and verbal 
information regarding handling and managing hazardous wastes. Training is required within six 
months of assuming duty and once a year thereafter. He/She is responsible for proper 
handling, documenting, inspecting, and transporting hazardous wastes. He/Se is also 
responsible for responding to emergencies. The above individual commenced these duties on 

August 7 , 20Q.L , 

DESCRIPTION OF TRAINING(FOR FORMAL TRAINING) . 
DATE FOR INFORMAL TRAINING: ENTER "ON THE JOB TRAINING" EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE ENTER THE TITLE, A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND THE NAME OF 

THE INSTRUCTORS. 
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PCC Leland Weekly Waste Inspection 

Properly Corrective 
Week Date Time Condition Sealed Labeled & Discrepancies/ Comments Action Signature 

Dated Completed 
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North Carolina 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 

Michael F. Easley, Governor 
William G. Ross Jr., Secretary 
Dexter R. Matthews, Director 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Larry Rosen, CEO 
Pressure Chemical Co. 
3419 Smallman Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 152011-997 

April 30 , 2003 

RE: Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty 
Pressure Chemical Company - Specialty Chemical Division 
NCO 091 572 073 
Docket # 2003-038 

Dear Mr. Rosen: 

. . '\ 

«~~ __ .. ,. 
a rnr ,,,;, ,, ____ _ 

NCDENR 

Enclosed is a Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty (Compliance Order) issued to 
Pressure Chemical Co. for certain violations of the North Carolina Solid Waste Management Act, 
N.C.G.S. Chapter 130A, Article 9 (Act), and the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management 
Rules, 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) . The Compliance Order describes both the violations at your facility 
in Leland, North Carolina, and the actions required for compliance with the Act and Rules. 

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a), an administrative penalty of $47,500.00 is imposed in the 
Compliance Order. Pressure Chemical Co. may appeal this Compliance Order by filing a written 
petition for a contested case hearing with the Office of Administrative Hearings, 6714 Mail Service 
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-6714, within 30 days of your receipt of the Compliance Order. A copy 
of the petition for a contested case hearing must also be served on Daniel C. Oakley, Process 
Agent for the Department of Environment and Natural Resources, 1601 Mail Service Center, 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1601 . The petition must be filed in accordance with N.C.G.S. 
150B-23(a). See the section entitled "Notice of Appeal Rights" in the attached Compliance Order. 

Please be advised that the Department of Environment and Natural Resources has implemented 
a department-wide policy to release all penalties assessed against facilities to the media. 
Therefore, the name of your facility and the penalty amount that has been assessed against you 
may be released to the media. 

If no administrative hearing is requested, the administrative penalty must be paid by Pressure 
Chemical Co. within 60 days of receipt of the Compliance Order by certified check or money order, 
payable to the Division of Waste Management, and mailed to: 

Ms. Jill B. Pafford, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Section 
Division of Waste Management 
401 Oberlin Road, Suite 150 
Raleigh, N C 27605 

1646 Mail Service Center, Rale igh, Nonh Carolina 27699-1646 
Phone : 9 I 9-733-4996 \ FAX: 9 I 9-7 I 5-3605 \ Internet: ,.vv.w.enr.state.nc.us 

A~ EQL;A L OPPORTUNITY\ AFF!R.v!ATJ V E ACTION E\1PLOYER - 50~o RECYC LED I 10% POST CONS UM ER PAPER 



If you desire to schedule an informal conference to discuss the Compliance Order, please contact 
Lebeed Kady at (919) 733-2178 extension 217. 

DJJ1:11Jef 
Dexter R. Matthews, Director 
Division of Waste Management 

Enclosure: Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty and Penalty Sheets 

cc: Tim Williams, Project Coordinator 
Pressure Chemical Co. 
2271 Andrew Jackson HWY NE 
Leland , NC 28451 

re: Phillystine Spinks 
Doug Roberts 
Helen Cotton 

(Via certified Mail/ 
return receipt requested) 



In Re: 

North Carolina Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 

COMPLIANCE ORDER WITH 
ADMINISTRATIVE PENAL TY 
Docket # 2003-038 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

This Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty ("Compliance Order") is issued by the North 
Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources, Division of Waste Management 
under the North Carolina Solid Waste Management Act, N.C.G.S. Chapter 130A, Article 9 (the 
"Act") , and the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules, 15A NCAC 13A (the 
"Rules") . Based upon an inspection at a site operated by Pressure Chemical Co. , the Division 
of Waste Management has determined that Pressure Chemical Co. is in violation of certain 
requirements of the Act and Rules as set forth in this Compliance Order. 

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND LAW 

1. The North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources ("the Department") 
is required to enforce the Act and the Rules, which govern the management of hazardous 
waste. The Secretary of the Department has delegated this authority and responsibility to 
the Director of the Division of Waste Management ("the Division"). 

2. The United States Environmental Protection Agency has authorized North Carolina to 
operate the State Hazardous Waste Program in accordance with the Act and the Rules, in 
lieu of the federal RCRA program . 

3. Pressure Chemical Co. is a corporation organized under the laws of Pennsylvania. 
Pressure Chemical Co. Is a person as defined in N.C.G.S. § 130A-290(a)(22). 

4. Pressure Chemical Co. manufactures specialty chemicals and provides custom 
manufacturing of chemicals to others. Pressure Chemical Co. operates a manufacturing 
facility located on Highway 74 west at 2271 Andrew Jackson HWY NE, Leland, New 
Hanover County, North Carolina "the facility." 

5. The facility was previously operated by CT Specialties Corp., a company affiliated with 
Pressure Chemical Co. In January 2002, Pressure Chemical Co. consolidated CT 
Specialties Corp. into Pressure Chemical Co. 

6. Pressure Chemical Co. generates hazardous waste as defined in N.C.G.S. §130A-
290(a)(8) and 15A NCAC 13A .0106. The hazardous wastes generated by Pressure 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 

Docket # 2003-038 



Chemical Co. are identified by EPA Hazardous Waste numbers 0001, 0002, 0007, 0038, 
F002, F003, FOOS and U041. 

7. Pressure Chemical Co. is listed with the Division as a large quantity generator of hazardous 
waste. A "large quantity generator" is a generator who generates greater than 1000 
kilograms of hazardous waste in a calendar month. Pressure Chemical Co. is 
required to comply with all Rules applicable to large quantity generators of hazardous 
waste. 

8. On October 30, 2002, Bobby Nelms and Jenny Rankin, Waste Management Specialists, 
with the Division, conducted an inspection at Pressure Chemical Co. facility for compliance 
with the Rules. The inspectors observed violations of the Rules at several locations around 
the facility. 

Pressure Chemical Co. maintains satellite accumulation areas: near the lab, the waste 
water treatment plant (WWTP), the blender room, the HR-28 vacuum pump, the vacuum 
pump # 2, and at the OCH filter pad container near vacuum pump # 2. The facility 
maintains four <90-day storage areas: the area left of the blender room; the flammable 
storage area; an area to the right of the blender room; and an area near the HR-28 vacuum 
pump. The last two storage areas were not designated as hazardous waste storage areas 
by the facility, however, they were defined as such by the inspectors, since Pressure 
Chemical Co. was storing more than 55 gallons of waste in these areas. 

9. As a result of the inspection conducted on October 30, 2002, the Division has determined 
that Pressure Chemical Co. violated the following Rules: 

a. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1)(i) : 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status (except as provided in 
paragraphs (d), (e) and (f) of 40 CFR 262.34) when the waste is placed in 
containers if the generator complies with Subparts I, AA, BB and CC of 40 
CFR Part 265. 

( 1) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0010, a container holding hazardous waste must always be 
closed during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove 
waste. 

(2) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.17 4, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0110 the owner or operator must inspect areas where 
containers are stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and for 
deterioration caused by corrosion or other factors. 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i) in that during the 
inspection, the inspectors observed three (3) open totes of hazardous waste 
in the hazardous waste storage area left of the blender room. T h e 
facility failed to perform weekly inspections of the hazardous waste storage 
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Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Facility Name: Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 
Regulation(s) Violated: 40 CFR -262.34(a)(4) referenced by 40 CFR 265.16(c) 
Site Information: 

Hazardous waste codes: 0001, 0002, 0007, 0038, F002, F003, FOOS and U041 
Toxicity of waste involved: 
Distance to residences: > 1 mile 
Number of people involved: 26 employees 
Is the regulatory program adversely affected? Yes 

1 SA NCAC 138 .0702 - Civil Penalty Standards: 
Consider: (1) Nature of the violation and degree and extent of harm, including at 

least the following: 
(i) Type of violation: The production manager did not receive an 

annual review of the initial training required by 265.16(a) within the 
time required by 265.16(c). (Refer to 9.c. of the Compliance Order) 

(ii) Type of waste involved: All wastes generated by the facility. 

(iii) Duration and gravity of the violation: Employee missed his annual 
training by two months. Deviation from the requirements was major. 
The nature and degree of harm was minor. 

(iv) Cause: (whether resulting from a negligent, reckless or 
intentional act or omission): Negligent 

(v) Potential effect on public health and the environment: Yes 
media for exposure: direct contact, air and land 
human health effect: eye, skin, liver, kidneys, and Respiratory 
System. 
environment effect including other organisms: air and land 

(vi) Effectiveness of responsive measures taken by the violator: 
Annual review of the initial training was provided, although not within 
the time required by the rule . 

(vii) Damage to private property: N/A 

(2) Cost of rectifying any damage: N/A 
(3) Previous record: The facility was issued a Notice of Violation, 

Docket # 98-246 for personnel not taking part in an annual review of an 
initial training as per an inspection dated August 24, 1998. 
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Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

ASSESSMENT MATRIX Degree of Deviation from Requirements 

Nature and MAJOR 
Degree of Harm 

MODERATE 

MINOR 

Value from Assessment Matrix 

+ 
Multi-Day/Event 
# of days/events x penalty 

+ 
Compliance History 
+ 10% per repeat violation 

Any other notations: 

Total penalty assessed 

Signature 

MAJOR MODERATE 

$20k-25k $15k-20k 

$8k-11 k $5k-8k 

$1,500-3,000 $500-1,500 

= $2,250.00 

=$ 

= $ 250.00 

= $2,500.00 

Date 

4 

MINOR 

$11k-15k 

$3k-5k 

$250-500 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCD 091 572 073 

Docket # 2003-038 



Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

Regulation(s) Violated: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3); and 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) referenced by 40 
CFR 265.31, 40 CFR 265.35, and 40 CFR 265.52(c) 

Site Information: 
Hazardous waste codes: 0001 , 0002, F002, F003 and FOOS 
Toxicity of waste involved: ignitable wastes, heavy metals and solvent wastes 
Distance to residences: > 1 mile 
Number of people involved: 26 employees 
Is the regulatory program adversely affected? Yes 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 - Civil Penalty Standards: 
Consider: (1) Nature of the violation and degree and extent of harm, including at 

least the following: 
(i) Type of violation: The facility had not labeled or marked 24 totes 

with the words "Hazardous Waste". It did not minimize the possibility 
of any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous 
waste. The facility did not maintain adequate aisle space for 
emergency response and inspections between the containers. The 
facility failed to describe in its contingency plan arrangements 
agreed to by local police departments, fire departments, hospitals , 
contractors, and State and local emergency services . (Refer to 9.b. 
and 9. d. of the Compliance Order) 

(ii) Type of waste involved: All type of waste related material 
containing ignitables and toxicants 

(iii) Duration and gravity of the violation: Upon information and belief 
the violation existed for a long time. Deviation from the requirements 
was major. The nature and degree of harm was major. 

(iv) Cause: (whether resulting from a negligent, reckless or 
intentional act or omission): Negligent 

(v) Potential effect on public health and the environment: Yes 
media for exposure: direct contact, air and land 
human health effect: eye, skin, liver, kidneys, and Respiratory 
System. 
environment effect including other organisms: air and land 

(vi) Effectiveness of responsive measures taken by the violator: The 
facility sent to the Hazardous Waste Section a letter dated 
November 6, 2002 stating that all the deficiencies were corrected. 
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(vii) Damage to private property: N/A 
(2) Cost of rectifying any damage: NIA 
(3) Previous record: None 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

ASSESSMENT MATRIX Degree of Deviation from Requirements 

Nature and MAJOR 
Degree of Harm 

MODERATE 

MINOR 

Value from Assessment Matrix 

+ 
Multi-Day/Event 
# of days/events x penalty 

+ 
Compliance History 
+ 10% per repeat violation 

Any other notations: 

Total penalty assessed 

{)(Ju 
Signature 

MAJOR MODERATE 

$20k-25k $15k-20k 

$8k-11 k $5k-8k 

$1,500-3,000 $500-1,500 

= $22,500.00 

=$ 

=$ 

= $22,500.00 

Date 
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MINOR 

$11k-15k 

$3k-5k 

$250-500 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 

Docket # 2003-038 



to air, soil, or surface water which could threaten human health or the 
environment. 

ii. 40 CFR 265.34(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must ensure that whenever hazardous waste is 
being poured, mixed, spread, or otherwise handled, all personnel 
involved in the operation must h_aye immediate access to an internal 
alarm or emergency communication device, either directly or through 
visual or voice contact with another employee. 

iii. 40 CFR 265.35, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must maintain aisle space to allow the 
unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill 
control equipment, and decontamination equipment to any area of facility 
operation in an emergency, unless aisle space is not needed for any of 
these purposes. 

iv. 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must describe in its contingency plan 
arrangements agreed to by local police departments, fire departments, 
hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to 
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

e. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107 referencing: 

i. 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must always close containers holding hazardous 
waste, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste. 

ii. 15A NCAC 13A .0107(d), Pressure Chemical must document and keep 
records and the results of the required inspections for at least three years 
from the date of the inspection. 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
. NCO 091 572 073 

Docket # 2003-038 
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POTENTIAL CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO COMPLY 

Pressure Chemical Co. is hereby advised that, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22, each day of 
continued violation of any requirement of the Act or the Rules constitutes a separate violation 
for which an additional penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be imposed. If the violation 
continues, Pressure Chemical Co. may also be subject to further enforcement, including an 
action for injunctive relief, to prohibit any further generation of hazardous waste and such 
further relief as may be necessary to achieve compliance with the Act and Rules. 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL 

Pressure Chemical Co. has the right to an appeal to contest any matter of law, material fact, 
requirement, or the penalty set forth in this Compliance Order. To appeal this Compliance 
Order, Pressure Chemical Co. must file a written petition for a contested case hearing with the 
Office of Administrative Hearings, 6714 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-6714, within 30 
days of receipt of the Compliance Order. The petition must be received and filed by the Office 
of Administrative Hearings within the 30-day period . The telephone number is (919) 733-2691 . 
A copy of the petition for a contested case hearing must also be served on the Division by 
sending a copy of the petition to: 

Daniel C. Oakley 
Process Agent for the Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh , NC 27699-1601 

The petition for a contested case hearing must be in accordance with N.C.G.S. 1508-23(a), and 
must state facts tending to establish that the Division has deprived Pressure Chemical Co. of 
property, has ordered Pressure Chemical Co. to pay a fine or civil penalty, or has otherwise 
substantially prejudiced Pressure Chemical Co.'s rights, and that the Division: 

a. Exceeded its authority or jurisdiction; 
b. Acted erroneously; 
c. Failed to use proper procedure; 
d. Acted arbitrarily or capriciously; or 
e. Failed to act as required by law or rule. 

The petition must be signed by Pressure Chemical Co. or its representative and must be filed 
with a certificate of service stating that a copy of the petition was served on the Division through 
its process agent. The hearing will be conducted in accordance with Chapter 1508 of the North 
Carolina General Statutes and the Rules of the Office of Administrative Hearings, a copy of 
which may be obtained from the Office of Administrative Hearings. 

If no hearing is requested, payment of the administrative penalty becomes due within 60 days 
after receipt of this notice. If a hearing is requested, payment of the administrative penalty is 
due within 60 days after service of a written ·copy of the final agency decision. If payment is not 
received as required , the Secretary of the Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
shall request the Attorney _General to commence an action to recover the amount of the 
administrative penalty. 
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The scheduling of an informal conference will not relieve Pressure Chemical Co. of the 
need to file a written petition for a contested case hearing with the Office of 
Administrative Hearings within 30 days Pressure Chemical Co.'s receipt of this 
Compliance Order, if an appeal is desired. 

Thisthe3c? dayof !l;oc,1 --- ,2003 

Dexter R. Matthe s, Director 
Division of Waste Management 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have caused a copy of the foregoing Compliance Order to be served upon 
the person(s) designated below, at the last known address, by causing said copy to be deposited 
in the U.S. Mail , First Class (certified mail, return receipt requested, and postage prepaid) in an 
envelope addressed to: 

Larry Rosen, CEO 
Pressure Chemical Co. 
3419 Smallman Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 152011-997 

Dated this J:._Q__ day of ,4o / , 2003 

Dexter R. Matthews, ,recto 
Division of Waste Management 
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Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

Regulation(s) Violated: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i) referenced by 40 CFR-265.173(a), 40 
CFR 265.174; and 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i) referenced by 40 CFR 
265.173(a), and 15A NCAC 13A .0107(d) 

Site Information: 
Hazardous waste codes: 0001, 0002, F002, F003, and FOOS 
Toxicity of waste involved: ignitable wastes, heavy metals and solvent wastes 
Distance to residences: > 1 mile 
Number of people involved: 26 employees 
Is the regulatory program adversely affected? Yes 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 - Civil Penalty Standards: 
Consider: (1) Nature of the violation and degree and extent of harm, including at 

least the following: 
(i) Type of violation: The facility failed to close its containers and failed 

to inspect and/or failed to document its inspections in both generator 
storage area and satellite accumulation area. (Refer to 9.a. and 9.e. 
in the Compliance Order) 

(ii) Type of waste involved: scrubber cleanout solution, and other 
wastes noted above 

(iii) Duration and gravity of the violation: Upon information and belief 
the violation existed for a long time. Deviation from the requirements 
was major. The nature and degree of harm was major. 

(iv) Cause: (whether resulting from a negligent, reckless or 
intentional act or omission): Negligent 

(v) Potential effect on public health and the environment: Yes 
media for exposure: air, ground water and land 
human health effect: eye, skin , liver, kidneys, and Respiratory 
System. 
environment effect including other organisms: air and land 

(vi) Effectiveness of responsive measures taken by the violator: The 
facility sent the Hazardous Waste Section a letter dated November 
6, 2002 that stated all the deficiencies were corrected. 

(vii) Damage to private property: N/A 
(2) Cost of rectifying any damage: N/A 
(3) Previous record: None 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 
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Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

ASSESSMENT MATRIX Degree of Deviation from Requirements 

Nature and MAJOR 
Degree of Harm 

MODERATE 

MINOR 

Value from Assessment Matrix 

+ 
Multi-Day/Event 
# 9f days/events x penalty 

+ 
Compliance History 
+ 10% per repeat violation 

Any other notations: 

Total penalty assessed 

Signature 

MAJOR MODERATE 

$20k-25k $15k-20k 

$8k-11 k $5k-8k 

$1,500-3,000 $500-1,500 

= $22,500.00 

=$ 

=$ 

= $22,500.00 

2 

MINOR 

$11k-15k 

$3k-5k 

$250-500 
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area left of the blender room, the area near HR-28 pump, and the flammable 
storage building. 

b. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3): 

i. Pursuant to CFR 262.34(a)(3), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, each container and tank holding hazardous waste must be labeled 
or marked clearly with the words, "Hazardous Waste''. 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), in that during the 
inspection it was noted that the facility had not labeled or marked 24 totes 
containing hazardous waste with the words "Hazardous Waste". Eighteen 
tote containers were located on both sides of the blender room containing 
OCH which is a 0002 hazardous waste. There were six tote containers 
containing hazardous waste that had not been marked or labeled with the 
words 'Hazardous Waste" near the HR-28 vacuum pump area. 

c. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4): 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status, provided the generator 
complies with the requirements for owners or operators in Subparts C and 
Din 40 CFR part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR 268.7(a)(5) . 

Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0110, facility personnel must take part in an annual review of the initial 
training required by Section 265.16(a). 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) in that it failed to 
comply with the requirements of Section 265.16. During the inspection it 
was noted that the facility failed to provide an annual (365 days) review of 
the initial training required by 40 CFR 265.16(a). Mr. Jason Aull, Production 
Manager had not received an annual review of his initial training within the 
time required under Section 265.16. Mr. Aull's last annual training was on 
October 10, 2002; training records indicated his previous training was on 
August 10, 2001 . 

d. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4): 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status, provided that the 
generator complies with the requirements for owners or operators in 
Subparts C and D in 40 CFR part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 
CFR 268. 7(a)(5). 

(1) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.31, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0110, facilities must be maintained and operated to minimize the 
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possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden 
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil, 
or surface water which could threaten human health or the 
environment. 

(2) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.35, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0110, the owner or operator must maintain aisle space to allow the 
unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill 
control equipment, and decontamination equipment to any area of 
facility operation in an emergency, unless aisle space is not needed for 
any of these purposes. 

(3) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.52( c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
· .0110, the contingency plan must describe arrangements agreed to by 
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and 
State and local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency 
services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) in that during the 
inspection hazardous waste was observed leaking from two of the open tote 
containers which contained OCH solution with 0002 waste code. These 
containers were located in the hazardous waste storage area to the left of 
the blender room. 

The facility failed to maintain adequate aisle space for emergency response 
and for inspections in the storage areas to the right of the blender room and 
near the HR-28 vacuum pump. 

The facility failed to describe in its contingency plan arrangements agreed 
to by local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and 
State and local emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

e. 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i): 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate as much as 55 gallons of hazardous 
waste or one quart of acutely hazardous waste listed in Section 261.33(e) 
in containers at or near any point of generation where wastes initially 
accumulate, which is under the control of the operator of the process 
generating the waste, without a permit or interim status and without 
complying with paragraph (a) of this section provided he complies with 40 
CFR 265.171, 265.172, and 265.173(a). 

( 1) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0010, a container holding hazardous waste must always be 
closed during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove 
waste. 

(2) Pursuant to 15A NCAC 13A .0107(d) requires that a generator to 
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keep records of inspections and results of inspections required by 
generator's accumulation time for at least three years from the date 
of inspection. 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1 )(i) in that during the 
inspection, it was noted that the facility had fa iled to put a band around the 
cover of three 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste, one in the WWTP 
area, one in the blender room labeled phenyl-tri-methyl-ammonium chloride 
(PTAC) with a 0001 hazardous waste code, one across from the vacuum 
pump# 2 labeled diaminocyclohexane (OCH) with a 0002 waste code. The 
band keeps the cover secure in case a container tips or falls . All three 
containers were identified as containing hazardous waste during the 
inspection by Mr. Tim Williams, the facility contact during the inspection. 
Two 55-gallon containers containing hazardous waste were open with a 
funnel on top of them. One of the containers was located in the HR-28 
vacuum pump area and the other container was located in the vacuum 
pump #2 area. Both containers containing waste vacuum pump oil with a 
multi waste code 0001, F003 and F005. Alternatively, the facility failed to 
document inspections conducted in these areas as required by 15A NCAC 
13A .0107(d). 

ADMINISTRATIVE PENAL TY 

N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) authorizes an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day for each 
violation of the hazardous waste provisions of the Act, Rules or any order issued pursuant to the 
hazardous waste provisions of the Act. N.C.G.S. 130A-22(d) sets forth the factors to be considered 
in determining the administrative penalty which include the degree and extent of the harm caused 
by the violation and the cost of rectifying the damage. 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 sets forth specific criteria to be considered in addressing the statutory 
assessment factors which include the type of violation , type of waste involved, duration of the 
violation, cause of the violation, potential effect on public health and the environment, effectiveness 
of response measures taken by the violator, damage to private property and the history of non
compliance. 

After careful consideration of each factor above, penalties are assessed for the violations set out 
in this Compliance Order, as follows: for the violations set forth in paragraph 9.a. and 9.e. 
$22,500.00; for the violations set forth in paragraph 9.c. $2,500.00; and for the violations set forth 
in paragraph 9.b. and 9.d. $22,500.00. Accordingly, a total penalty is imposed in the amount of 
$47,500.00. 
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CONDITIONS FOR CONTINUED OPERATION 

Based upon the foregoing , Pressure Chemical Co. is hereby ordered to take the following actions: 

1. Within sixty (60) days submit the amount of the administrative penalty, by certified check 
or money order, payable to the Division of Waste Management. The payment should be 
mailed to: - -

Ms. Jill B. Pafford, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Section 
Division of Waste Management 
401 Oberlin Road , Suite 150 
Raleigh, NC 27605 

2. Pressure Chemical Co. shall immediately, unless otherwise indicated, take the following 
actions to correct all violations as stated in this Compliance Order: 

a. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i) , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107 
referencing: 

i. 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must always close containers holding hazardous 
waste, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste. 

11 . 40 CFR 265.17 4, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. Pressure 
Chemical Co. must inspect areas where containers are stored, at least 
weekly, looking for leaks and for deterioration caused by corrosion or other 
factors . 

b. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. 
Pressure Chemical Co. shall label or clearly mark each container of hazardous 
waste with the words, "Hazardous Waste" or with other words to identify its 
contents . 

c. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107 
referencing: 

40 CFR 265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must ensure facility personnel receive an annual 
review of the initial training required by 40 CFR 265.16(a). This review must 
be provided at least every 365 days. 

d. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107 referencing: 

i. 40 CFR 265.31, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must maintain and operate its facility to minimize 
the possibility of a fire , explosion , or any unplanned sudden or 
non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents 
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North Carolina 
Department of Environment and Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 

Michael F. E.asley, Governor 
William G. Ross Jr., Secretary 
Dexter R. Matthews, Director 

CERTIFJED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Larry Rosen, CEO 
Pressure Chemical Co. 
3419 Smallman Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 152011-997 

April 30, 2003 

RE: Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty 
Pressure Chemical Company - Specialty Chemical Division 
NCO 091 572 073 
Docket # 2003-038 

Dear Mr. Rosen : 

N~ _ .. ,. 
n - ,,,; ,.----. 

NCDENR 

Enclosed is a Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty (Compliance Order) issued to 
Pressure Chemical Co. for certain violations of the North Carolina Solid Waste Management Act , 
N.C.G.S. Chapter 130A, Article 9 (Act) , and the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management 
Rules, 15A NCAC 13A (Rules). The Compliance Order describes both the violations at your facil ity 
in Leland, North Carol ina, and the actions required for compl iance with the Act and Rules. 

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a), an administrative penalty of $47,500.00 is imposed in the 
Compliance Order. Pressure Chemical Co. may appeal this Compliance Order by filing a written 
petition for a contested case hearing with the Office of Administrative Hearings, 6714 Mail Service 
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-6714, within 30 days of your receipt of the Compliance Order. A copy 
of the petition for a contested case hearing must also be served on Daniel C. Oakley, Process 
Agent for the Department of Environment and Natural Resources, 1601 Mail Service Center, 
Raleigh , North Carol ina 27699-1601 . The petition must be filed in accordance with N.C.G.S. 
150B-23(a). See the section entitled "Notice of Appeal Rights" in the attached Compliance Order. 

Please be advised that the Department of Environment and Natural Resources has implemented 
a department-wide policy to release all penalties assessed against facilities to the media. 
Therefore, the name of your facility and the penalty amount that has been assessed against you 
may be released to the media. 

If no administrative hearing is requested, the administrative penalty must be paid by Pressure 
Chemical Co. within 60 days of receipt of the Compliance Order by certified check or money order, 
payable to the Division of Waste Management, and mailed to: 

Ms. Jill B. Pafford, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Section 
Division of Waste Management 
401 Oberlin Road, Suite 150 
Raleigh, N C 27605 

16-1-6 Mail Servi ce Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699- 1646 
Phone : 919-733-4996 \ FAX: 919-715-3605 \ Internet: www.enr.state.nc .us 

A~ EQL;AL OPPORTUN ITY \ AFFI R.v!A TI VE ACTI ON E\1PLOYER - 50~o RECYCLED I 10% POST CONSUMER PAPER 



If you desire to schedule an informal conference to discuss the Compliance Order, please contact 
Lebeed Kady at (919) 733-2178 extension 217. 

VJJr:;14 
Dexter R. Matthews, Director 
Division of Waste Management 

Enclosure: Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty and Penalty Sheets 

cc: Tim Williams, Project Coordinator 
Pressure Chemical Co. 
2271 Andrew Jackson HWY NE 
Leland, NC 28451 

Lebeed Kady 
Bud McCarty 

o oy ems 
Jenny Rankin 
Mike Williford 
Doug Holyfield 
Kathleen Waylett, Attorney General's Office 
New Hanover County Health Director 

(Via certified Mail/ 
return receipt requested) 

John Crowder, Wilmington Regional Office Manager 
Kris Lippert, EPA Region 4 
Central Files 

re: Phillystine Spinks 
Doug Roberts 
Helen Cotton 



In Re: 

North Carolina Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

PressureChemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 

COMPLIANCE ORDER WITH 
ADMINISTRATIVE PENAL TY 
Docket # 2003-038 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

This Compliance Order with Administrative Penalty ("Compliance Order") is issued by the North 
Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources , Division of Waste Management 
under the North Carolina Solid Waste Management Act, N.C.G.S. Chapter 130A, Article 9 (the 
"Act"), and the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules, 15A NCAC 13A (the 
"Rules"). Based upon an inspection at a site operated by Pressure Chemical Co., the Division 
of Waste Management has determined that Pressure Chemical Co. is in violation of certain 
requ irements of the Act and Rules as set forth in this Compliance Order. 

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND LAW 

1. The North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources ("the Department") 
is required to enforce the Act and the Rules, which govern the management of hazardous 
waste. The Secretary of the Department has delegated this authority and responsibility to 
the Director of the Division of Waste Management ("the Division"). 

2. The United States Environmental Protection Agency has authorized North Carol ina to 
operate the State Hazardous Waste Program in accordance with the Act and the Rules , in 
lieu of the federal RCRA program. 

3. Pressure Chemical Co. is a corporation organized under the laws of Pennsylvania. 
Pressure Chemical Co. Is a person as defined in N.C.G.S. § 130A-290(a)(22). 

4. Pressure Chemical Co. manufactures specialty chemicals and provides custom 
manufacturing of chemicals to others. Pressure Chemical Co. operates a manufacturing 
facility located on Highway 74 west at 2271 Andrew Jackson HWY NE, Leland, New 
Hanover County, North Carolina "the facility." 

5. The facility was previously operated by CT Specialties Corp., a company affiliated with 
Pressure Chemical Co. In January 2002, Pressure Chemical Co. consolidated CT 
Specialties Corp. into Pressure Chemical Co. 

6. Pressure Chemical Co. generates hazardous waste as defined in N.C.G.S. §130A-
290(a)(8) and 15A NCAC 13A .0106. The hazardous wastes generated by Pressure 
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Chemical Co. are identified by EPA Hazardous Waste numbers 0001, 0002, 0007, 0038, 
F002, F003, FOOS and U041 . 

7. Pressure Chemical Co. is listed with the Division as a large quantity generator of hazardous 
waste. A "large quantity generator" is a generator who generates greater than 1000 
kilograms of hazardous waste in a calendar month. Pressure Chemical Co. is 
required to comply with all Rules applicable to large quantity generators of hazaraous 
waste. 

8. On October 30, 2002, Bobby Nelms and Jenny Rankin, Waste Management Specialists, 
with the Division, conducted an inspection at Pressure Chemical Co. facility for compliance 
with the Rules. The inspectors observed violations of the Rules at several locations around 
the facility. 

Pressure Chemical Co. maintains satellite accumulation areas: near the lab, the waste 
water treatment plant (WWTP), the blender room, the HR-28 vacuum pump, the vacuum 
pump # 2, and at the OCH filter pad container near vacuum pump # 2. The facility 
maintains four <90-day storage areas: the area left of the blender room; the flammable 
storage area; an area to the right of the blender room; and an area near the HR-28 vacuum 
pump. The lastiwo storage areas were not designated as hazardous waste storage areas 
by the facility, however, they were defined as such by the inspectors, since Pressure 
Chemical Co. was storing more than 55 gallons of waste in these areas. 

9. As a result of the inspection conducted on October 30, 2002, the Division has determined 
that Pressure Chemical Co. violated the following Rules: 

a. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i): 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i) , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status (except as provided in 
paragraphs (d), (e) and (f) of 40 CFR 262.34) when the waste is placed in 
containers if the generator complies with Subparts I, AA, BB and CC of 40 
CFR Part 265. 

(1) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0010, a container holding hazardous waste must always be 
closed during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove 
waste. 

(2) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.17 4, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .011 O the owner or operator must inspect areas where 
containers are stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and for 
deterioration caused by corrosion or other factors . 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i) in that during the 
inspection, the inspectors observed three (3) open totes of hazardous waste 
in the hazardous waste storage area left of the blender room. T h e 
facility failed to perform weekly inspections of the hazardous waste storage 
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area left of the blender room, the area near HR-28 pump, and the flammable 
storage building. 

b. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3): 

i. Pursuant to CFR 262.34(a)(3) , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, each container and tank holding hazardous waste must be labeled 
or marked clearly with the words, "Hazardous Waste". --

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), in that during the 
inspection it was noted that the facility had not labeled or marked 24 totes 
containing hazardous waste with the words "Hazardous Waste". Eighteen 
tote containers were located on both sides of the blender room containing 
OCH which is a D002 hazardous waste. There were six tote containers 
containing hazardous waste that had not been marked or labeled with the 
words 'Hazardous Waste" near the HR-28 vacuum pump area. 

c. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4): 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status, provided the generator 
complies with the requirements for owners or operators in Subparts C and 
D in 40 CFR part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR 268. 7(a)(5) . 

Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.16( c) , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0110, facility personnel must take part in an annual review of the initial 
training required by Section 265.16(a). 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) in that it failed to 
comply with the requirements of Section 265.16. During the inspection it 
was noted that the facility failed to provide an annual (365 days) review of 
the initial training required by 40 CFR 265.16(a). Mr. Jason Aull, Production 
Manager had not received an annual review of his initial training within the 
time required under Section 265.16. Mr. Aull 's last annual training was on 
October 10, 2002; training records indicated his previous training was on 
August 10, 2001. 

d. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4): 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status , provided that the 
generator complies with the requirements for owners or operators in 
Subparts C and D in 40 CFR part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 
CFR 268. 7(a)(5). 

(1) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.31, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0110, facilities must be maintained and operated to minimize the 
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possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden 
release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to air, soil, 
or surface water which could threaten human health or the 
environment. 

(2) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.35, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0110, the owner or operator must maintain aisle space to allow the 
unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill 
control equipment, and decontamination equipment to any area of 
facility operation in an emergency, unless aisle space is not needed for 
any of these purposes. 

(3) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.52( c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
· .0110, the contingency plan must describe arrangements agreed to by 
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and 
State and local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency 
services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) in that during the 
inspection hazardous waste was observed leaking from two of the open tote 
containers wliich contained OCH solution with 0002 waste code. These 
containers were located in the hazardous waste storage area to the left of 
the blender room. · 

The facility failed to maintain adequate aisle space for emergency response 
and for inspections in the storage areas to the right of the blender room and 
near the HR-28 vacuum pump. 

The facility failed to describe in its contingency plan arrangements agreed 
to by local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and 
State and local emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

e. 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i) : 

i. Pursuant to 40 CFR 262.34( c)(1 )(i) , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107, a generator may accumulate as much as 55 gallons of hazardous 
waste or one quart of acutely hazardous waste listed in Section 261.33(e) 
in containers at or near any point of generation where wastes initially 
accumulate, which is under the control of the operator of the process 
generating the waste, without a permit or interim status and without 
complying with paragraph (a) of this section provided he complies with 40 
CFR 265.171, 265.172, and 265.173(a). 

( 1) Pursuant to 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0010, a container holding hazardous waste must always be 
closed during storage, except when it is necessary to add or remove 
waste. 

(2) Pursuant to 15A NCAC 13A .0107(d) requires that a generator to 
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keep records of inspections and results of inspections required by 
generator's accumulation time for at least three years from the date 
of inspection. 

ii. Pressure Chemical Co. violated 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1 )(i) in that during t e 
inspection, it was noted that the facility had failed to put a band around the 
cover of three 55-gallon containers of tiazardous waste, one in the WWTP 
area, one in the blender room labeled pbeoyl-tri-rne hyl-ammonium chloride 
(PTAC) with a 0001 hazardous waste code, one across from the vacuum 
pump# 2 labeled diaminocyclohexane (OCH) with a 0002 waste code. The 
band keeps the cover secure in case a container tips or falls . All three 
containers were identified as containing hazardous waste during the 
inspection by Mr. Tim Williams, the facility contact during the inspection. 
Two 55-gallon containers containing hazardous waste were open with a 
funnel on top of them. One of the containers was located in the HR-28 
vacuum pump area and the other container was located in the vacuum 
pump #2 area. Both containers containing waste vacuum pump oil with a 
multi waste code 0001 , F003 and FOOS. Alternatively, the facility failed to 
document inspections conducted in these areas as required by 15A NCAC 
13A .0107(d) . 

ADMINISTRATIVE PENAL TY 

N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) authorizes an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day for each 
violation of the hazardous waste provisions of the Act, Rules or any order issued pursuant to the 
hazardous waste provisions of the Act. N.C.G.S. 130A-22(d) sets forth the factors to be considered 
in determining the administrative penalty which include the degree and extent of the harm caused 
by the violation and the cost of rectifying the damage. 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 sets forth specific criteria to be considered in addressing the statutory 
assessment factors which include the type of violation , type of waste involved, duration of the 
violation, cause of the violation, potential effect on public health and the environment, effectiveness 
of response measures taken by the violator, damage to private property and the history of non
compliance. 

After careful consideration of each factor above, penalties are assessed for the violations set out 
in this Compliance Order, as follows: for the violations set forth in paragraph 9.a. and 9.e. 
$22,500.00; for the violations set forth in paragraph 9.c. $2,500.00; and for the violations set forth 
in paragraph 9.b. and 9.d. $22,500.00. Accordingly, a total penalty is imposed in the amount of 
$47,500.00. 
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CONDITIONS FOR CONTINUED OPERATION 

Based upon the foregoing, Pressure Chemical Co. is hereby ordered to take the following actions: 

1. Within sixty (60) days submit the amount of the administrative penalty, by certified check 
or money order, payable to the Division of Waste Management. The payment should be 
mailed to: 

Ms. Jill B. Pafford, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Section 
Division of Waste Management 
401 Oberlin Road, Suite 150 
Raleigh, NC 27605 

2. Pressure Chemical Co. shall immediately, unless otherwise indicated, take the following 
actions to correct all violations as stated in this Compliance Order: 

a. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1)(i), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107 
referencing : 

i. 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must always close containers holding hazardous 
waste, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste. 

ii. 40 CFR 265.17 4, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. Pressure 
Chemical Co. must inspect areas where containers are stored, at least 
weekly, looking for leaks and for deterioration caused by corrosion or other 
factors . 

b. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. 
Pressure Chemical Co. shall label or clearly mark each container of hazardous 
waste with the words, "Hazardous Waste" or with other words to identify its 
contents. 

c. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107 
referencing: 

40 CFR 265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must ensure facility personnel receive an annual 
review of the initial training required by 40 CFR 265.16(a). This review must 
be provided at least every 365 days. 

d. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107 referencing: 

i. 40 CFR 265.31, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must maintain and operate its facility to minimize 
the possibility of a fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden or 
non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents 
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to air, soil , or surface water which could threaten human health or the 
environment. 

ii. 40 CFR 265.34(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must ensure that whenever hazardous waste is 
being poured, mixed, spread, or otherwise handled, all personnel 
involved in the oper:__aJion must have immediate access to an internal 
alarm or emergency communication device, either directly or through 
visual or voice contact with another employee. 

iii. 40 CFR 265.35, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must maintain aisle space to allow the 
unobstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill 
control equipment, and decontamination equipment to any area of facility 
operation in an emergency, unless aisle space is not needed for any of 
these purposes. 

iv. 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must describe in its contingency plan 
arrangements agreed to by local police departments, fire departments, 
hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to 
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37. 

e. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0107 referencing: 

i. 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110. 
Pressure Chemical Co. must always close containers holding hazardous 
waste, except when it is necessary to add or remove waste. 

ii. 15A NCAC 13A .01 0?(d), Pressure Chemical must document and keep 
records and the results of the required inspections for at least three years 
from the date of the inspection. 
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POTENTIAL CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO COMPLY 

Pressure Chemical Co. is hereby advised that, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22, each day of 
continued violation of any requirement of the Act or the Rules constitutes a separate violation 
for which an additional penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be imposed. If the violation 
continues, Pressure Chemical Co. may also be subject to further enforcement, including an 
action for injunctive relief, to prohibit any further generation of hazardous waste and such 
further relief as may be necessary to achieve compliance with the Act and Rules. 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL 

Pressure Chemical Co. has the right to an appeal to contest any matter of law, material fact, 
requirement, or the penalty set forth in this Compliance Order. To appeal this Compliance 
Order, Pressure Chemical Co. must file a written petition for a contested case hearing with the 
Office of Administrative Hearings, 6714 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-6714, within 30 
days of receipt of the Compliance Order. The petition must be received and filed by the Office 
of Administrative Hearings within the 30-day period. The telephone number is (919) 733-2691. 
A copy of the petition for a contested case hearing must also be served on the Division by 
sending a copy of the petition to: 

Daniel C. Oakley 
Process Agent for the Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh , NC 27699-1601 

The petition for a contested case hearing must be in accordance with N.C.G.S. 1508-23(a), and 
must state facts tending to establish that the Division has deprived Pressure Chemical Co. of 
property, has ordered Pressure Chemical Co. to pay a fine or civil penalty, or has otherwise 
substantially prejudiced Pressure Chemical Co.'s rights, and that the Division: 

a. Exceeded its authority or jurisdiction; 
b. Acted erroneously; 
c. Failed to use proper procedure; 
d. Acted arbitrarily or capriciously; or 
e. Failed to act as required by law or rule . 

The petition must be signed by Pressure Chemical Co. or its representative and must be filed 
with a certificate of service stating that a copy of the petition was served on the Division through 
its process agent. The hearing will be conducted in accordance with Chapter 1508 of the North 
Carolina General Statutes and the Rules of the Office of Administrative Hearings, a copy of 
which may be obtained from the Office of Administrative Hearings. 

If no hearing is requested, payment of the administrative penalty becomes due within 60 days 
after receipt of this notice. If a hearing is requested, payment of the administrative penalty is 
due within 60 days after service of a written copy of the final agency decision. If payment is not 
received as required, the Secretary of the Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
shall request the Attorney General to commence an action to recover the amount of the 
administrative penalty. 
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Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

Regulation(s) Violated: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(1 )(i) referenced by 40 CFR 265.173(a), 40 
CFR 265.174; and 40 CFR 262.34(c)(1)(i) referenced by 40 CFR 
265.173(a), and 15A NCAC 13A .0107(d) 

Site Information: 
Hazardous waste codes: D001 , D002, F002, F003, and FOOS 
Toxicity of waste involved: ignitable wastes, heavy metals and solvent wastes 
Distance to residences: > 1 mile 
Number of people involved: 26 employees 
Is the regulatory program adversely affected? Yes 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 - Civil Penalty Standards: 
Consider: (1) Nature of the violation and degree and extent of harm, including at 

least the following: 
(i) Type of violation: The facility failed to close its containers and failed 

to inspect and/or failed to document its inspections in both generator 
storage area and satellite accumulation area. (Refer to 9.a. and 9.e. 
in the Compliance Order) 

(ii) Type of waste involved: scrubber cleanout solution , and other 
wastes noted above 

(iii) Duration and gravity of the violation: Upon information and belief 
the violation existed for a long time. Deviation from the requirements 
was major. The nature and degree of harm was major. 

(iv) Cause: (whether resulting from a negligent, reckless or 
intentional act or omission): Negligent 

(v) Potential effect on public health and the environment: Yes 
media for exposure: air, ground water and land 
human health effect: eye, skin, liver, kidneys, and Respiratory 
System. 
environment effect including other organisms: air and land 

(vi) Effectiveness of responsive measures taken by the violator: The 
facility sent the Hazardous Waste Section a letter dated November 
6, 2002 that stated all the deficiencies were corrected. 

(vii) Damage to private property: N/A 
(2) Cost of rectifying any damage: N/A 
(3) Previous record: None 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 
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Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

ASSESSMENT MATRIX Degree of Deviation from Requirements 

Nature and MAJOR 
Degree of Harm 

MODERATE 

MINOR 

Value from Assessment Matrix 

+ 
Multi-Day/Event 
# 9f days/events x penalty 

+ 
Compliance History 
+ 10% per repeat violation 

Any other notations: 

Total penalty assessed 

Signature 

MAJOR MODERATE 

$20k-25k $15k-20k 

$8k-11 k $5k-8k 

$1,500-3,000 $500-1,500 

= $22,500.00 

=$ 

=$ 

= $22,500.00 

2 

MINOR 

$11k-15k 

$3k-5k 

$250-500 
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Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Facility Name: Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 
Regulation(s) Violated; 
Site Information: 

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) referenced by 40 CFR 265.16(c) 

Hazardous waste codes: 0001, 0002, 0007, 0038, F002, F003, FOOS and U041 
Toxicity of waste involved: 
Distance to residences: > 1 mile 
Number of people involved: 26 employees 
Is the regulatory program adversely affected? Yes 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 - Civil Penalty Standards: 
Consider: (1) Nature of the violation and degree and extent of harm, including at 

least the following: 
(i) Type of violation: The production manager did not receive an 

annual review of the initial training required by 265.16(a) within the 
time required by 265.16(c). (Refer to 9.c. of the Compliance Order) 

(ii) Type of waste involved: All wastes generated by the facility. 

(iii) Duration and gravity of the violation: Employee missed his annual 
training by two months. Deviation from the requirements was major. 
The nature and degree of harm was minor. 

(iv) Cause: (whether resulting from a negligent, reckless or 
intentional act or omission): Negligent 

(v) Potential effect on public health and the environment: Yes 
media for exposure: direct contact, air and land 
human health effect: eye, skin, liver, kidneys, and Respiratory 
System. 
environment effect including other organisms: air and land 

(vi) Effectiveness of responsive measures taken by the violator: 
Annual review of the initial training was provided, although not within 
the time required by the rule. 

(vii) Damage to private property: N/A 

(2) Cost of rectifying any damage: NIA 
(3) Previous record: The facility was issued a Notice of Violation, 

Docket # 98-246 for personnel not taking part in an annual review of an 
initial training as per an inspection dated August 24, 1998. 
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Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Pressure .Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

ASSESSMENT MATRIX Degree of Deviation from Requirements 

Nature and MAJOR 
Degree of Harm 

MODERATE 

MINOR 

Value from Assessment Matrix 

+ 
Multi-Day/Event 
# of days/events x penalty 

+ 
Compliance History 
+ 10% per repeat violation 

Any other notations: 

Total penalty assessed 

Signature 

MAJOR MODERATE 

$20k-25k $15k-20k 

$8k-11 k $5k-8k 

$1,500-3,000 $500-1,500 

= $2,250.00 

=$ 

= $ 250.00 

= $2,500.00 

Date 
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MINOR 

$11k-15k 

$3k-5k 

$250-500 
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Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

Regulation(s) Violated: 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3);--and 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) referenced by 40 
CFR 265.31 , 40 CFR 265.35, and 40 CFR 265.52(c) 

Site Information: 
Hazardous waste codes: D001, D002, F002, F003 and FOOS 
Toxicity of waste involved: ignitable wastes, heavy metals and solvent wastes 
Distance to residences: > 1 mile 
Number of people involved: 26 employees 
Is the regulatory program adversely affected? Yes 

15A NCAC 138 .0702 - Civil Penalty Standards: 
Consider: (1) Nature of the violation and degree and extent of harm, including at 

least the following: 
(i) Type of violation: The facility had not labeled or marked 24 totes 

with the words "Hazardous Waste". It did not minimize the possibility 
of any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous 
waste. The facility did not maintain adequate aisle space for 
emergency response and inspections between the containers. The 
facility failed to describe in its contingency plan arrangements 
agreed to by local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, 
contractors, and State and local emergency services. (Refer to 9.b. 
and 9. d. of the Compliance Order) 

(ii) Type of waste involved: All type of waste related material 
containing ignitables and toxicants 

(iii) Duration and gravity of the violation: Upon information and belief 
the violation existed for a long time. Deviation from the requirements 
was major. The nature and degree of harm was major. 

(iv) Cause: {whether resulting from a negligent, reckless or 
intentional act or omission): Negligent 

(v) Potential effect on public health and the environment: Yes 
media for exposure: direct contact, air and land 
human health effect: eye, skin, liver, kidneys, and Respiratory 
System. 
environm~nt effect including other organisms: air and land 

(vi) Effectiveness of responsive measures taken by the violator: The 
facility sent to the Hazardous Waste Section a letter dated 
November 6, 2002 stating that all the deficiencies were corrected . 
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(vii) Damage to private property: N/A 
(2) Cost of rectifying any damage: N/A 
(3) Previous record: None 

Penalty Summary Worksheet 

Facility Name: 
EPA Id. Number: 
Docket#: 

Pressure Chemical Co. 
NCO 091 572 073 
2003-038 

ASSESSMENT MATRIX Degree of Deviation from Requirements 

Nature and MAJOR 
Degree of Harm 

MODERATE 

MINOR 

Value from Assessment Matrix 

+ 
Multi-Day/Event 
# of days/events x penalty 

+ 
Compliance History 
+ 10% per repeat violation 

Any other notations: 

Total penalty assessed 

{1()!£i 
Signature 

MAJOR MODERATE 

$20k-25k $15k-20k 

$8k-11 k $5k-8k 

$1 ,500-3,000 $500-1,500 

= $22,500.00 

=$ 

=$ 

= $22,500.00 

Date 

6 

MINOR 

$11k-15k 

$3k-5k 

$250-500 
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The scheduling of an informal conference will not relieve Pressure Chemical Co. of the 
need to file a written petition for a contested case hearing w!th the Office of 
Administrative Hearings within 30 days Pressure Chemical Co.'s receipt of this 
Compliance Order, if an appeal is desired. 

This the 3o day of tf;gL, · I , 2003 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have caused a copy of the foregoing Compliance Order to be served upon 
the person(s) designated below, at the last known address, by causing said copy to be deposited 
in the U.S. Mail, First Class (certified mail, return receipt requested, and postage prepaid) in an 
envelope addressed to: 

Larry Rosen, CEO 
Pressure Chemical Co. 
3419 Smallman Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 152011-997 

Dated this J:._Q_ day of 4o / , 2003 

Dexter R. Matthews, ,recto 
Division of Waste Management 
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Specialty Chemlc:al Division 
P .0. Box 1956 2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy. NE 

Leland, NC 28451-1956 Telephone 910-371-2234 Fax 910-371-9351 

Fax, Transmission Cover Sheet 
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FROM: ?ovd.y N2LJA,,<aV'- FAX: 

SUBJECT: ttoC:· ~ ~ vJllTTP 5(v°¥ 

You should receive . page(s), including this cover sheet. If you do not receive 
all the pages, please call 910-371-2234. 
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Jan 14 03 10: 12 Pressure Chemical Co. 910-371-9351 

-

=• ~-r-'.l I 

EQ Tracking#------

~ WAS TE CHARACTERIZATION REPORT DP 

TO EXPEDITE YOUR WASTE APPROVAL, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM IN ITS ENTIRETY 

Please Choose One EQ Management Facility 

~ Miobigon Dispon.l Waste Trcotmo:ml Pliml 
(Stabilization and Treatment) 

IIS)'.150 :-.: . 1-94 Sorvic• Driva 

Phone : 800-592-5 489 
Belleville, MI 481 11 EPA JD II MID 000 724 831 
Fax: 800-592-5329 

0 Wayne Disposal, Im: . Site #2 Landfill 
(Hazardoua &: Chemical Wutc: Landfill) 

0 Michlgnn lucovcry Systcnu, Im,. 

49B0 N . 1-94 Scrvico Dri\'o 
rhott c: 800-592-548? 

Belleville, lv1I 411 11 EPJ\ JI) 11 MJD 04R 090 633 
Fax: 800-592-.5329 

(Solvent Racycling. Fuel Blendina. WW Treotme:nt) 
0 EQ.ITS • Trana.fer&. Procouing 

363•5 Van 13orn Road 

Pbono: 100-521·0998 
· Romulu•• MI •Bl 74 EPA ID II ~D 060 975 844 
Pax: 734-326-9375 

(ll o.zudou•/Non• Huardous liquid Proccuing) 
1010 Old Rawaonvillc Road 
!'hone : 734-547-100_0 

Ypsilanti, MI 411197 EPA ID ii MlD 000 033 969 

fex : 734-410-9195 

Section I - Generator & Customer /11/ormation 

SlC # 28.Sl ---------
Generator EPA ID# NCD 091 572 073 

Ge nerator Pres.,;ure Chemical, Inc. 

Facilily Addrc•a 2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy. 
City Lc!:md Sla.tc_N_C ___ 7-ip 28451 

:-.1o.illn 11: Au dn:sa (if di!Teren1) _P_._O_. _I3_o_x_l_9_5_o _____ _ 

City Leland S10.t.: NC Zip 2!!451 

Gtncrafor Conlact_·'""n_m_W_i'-11...;illn--c;l:i,;;..." ----------
Tille Engineer 

Phone (910)371-2234 fax (910)371-IJJSl 

EQ Cu11omcr No. m 
Ia.-olcinc Company Wult Technology Secvk:es !nc, 

Address 640 Parl< Place 

City Nlag8f8 Fans S1ato ID'., Zip ~ 

Cou111ry ~ 

ln,·olclnll Cont:oct._J_u_d..,,·_C_l_in_c _____________ _ 

Phone (7J 6)1.~1~ 100 Pu (716)282-6986 

Technical Contnct Jwne.~ Moulds ·------------------
Phone (804''649-0700 fax (804 )649-2160 

Sect/on 2- Shipping and Packagfng Jnformarlon 

2. I) Shirring voluinc :_S_0_-_10_0,,,dru=-_m_s ______ =---
Shipping frequency : 0 One Time Only ~ Annual 

2-2) DOT ahippinr; name USOOT Non-Regulated M:iterial 

l-3) Pocltasing : (check. all thol 11pply) 

0 Bulk S~l id (Yeh < 2000 lhs/ydl) 

0 Bulk Solid (Ton >2000 lb!ilyd,) 

0 Bu.Ik Liquids (Gallon•) 
0 Cuhic Y.ird Boxc:~ 

C8J Drums 
0 Oilier (palletized, S gal. 11ails, etc.), __________ _ 

Section 3 - Physical Characteristics 
WASTE COMMON NAl\D!:: 

Sump Qlld Containment Area Sludges, WIS# 19365 

3. I) Color (describe): Vnric, (Grey to Block} 
3.2) Odor (dcacribo): None ------------------
] .~) Phyi:ical state al 70 F: (check all that apply) 

81 Solid O Dun IXl Liquid ~ Sludco 
3 .4) Docs this wurc contaiu ?: ( cheek all that apply) 

~ Pree Liquid.• 0 Metal fines O Powders~ Oily rcsiJuc 

0 Biodcgrad~blc sorbaut1 0~ 
J . .5)Doe, this waste oontoin?: (check all that apply) 181~ 

0 Aabo• to• • tri..hlc O Pyrophoric wnst o 

0 Asbesto1 • non•frialllo O Reaotivc wBJlc 

0 Dioxins O Shock. Sensitive W:lll., 

D Funns O R.adlo•otivc waste 
0 Biohaurd Q Explosivo, 

2000 EQ - The En.,lronmental Cuallly Company 

3.6) D:scribe the campa, ition of lha waste (i.e. kc~• c:h~mic:il c:01npou111b. 
,oil, WAier, ppe. debris, e!o .}; 

Dirt, so.nd, ~ravel .l£_ ,o ~o/o 

Water 

Debris (rPP., nuu, holl•. plast ic, rubber, wood) 
011/Grcase 

~lo JQ_¾ 
1 ..., 10 o/o 

-2-to 15 ~-ii 

Tol.41 - 100 % 

3.7) Ooo« thi!I wo~te eontAiri > so•.4, contllminatcd •oil? 0 Yee ~ !l!o 

3.8) Does this waste contain >.50% debris by volume? 0 Yes CB:l :0-o 

( d•bris i, grellttt than 2 . .5 in ohos in aizo) 

Page 1 (1/100) 
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::,c.. ,. ~ r • C l:'.J l::IC ':: • C:.::>h,' I Wh .::, r t... I ~ i._ :-,1, 1.., _ 1_ 1\.:': ::, c_;-\. 
Sectlo,r 4 - Generating Proces~ and Re,:ulatnry Tnfarmation WTS# 19365 ------

4 _ 1) Prov1de • drra1/•ddeacription of the prooe:&e (c•) gc,tora1ing thl, w&&lO (&rtach flow dugrun lfaval111.'c>Ja) : 

Clean-out of oil water separator and wastewater collection sumps and containment a~as. No listed wastes present. 

/ - 5ource Cade (e .g., A01) : ~ Form Code (e .g., B101): W519 Syi;tem Type Code (e .g., M041) : H132 Handling Code (e.g., L, T, B, R): ..!:._ 

~ 

B~d upon RCRA w1111tc regulations (40 CFR261) andM:ichigun Ac\ 4.51 Rules: 

4 .l) l9 lhls Nl llPA.. RCRA listed hazardous WASte (F. K . p or U)? 

4 .3) la \his a MICHIGAN h!IZAn!ous waste (Other lhnn RCRA)? 

4.4) b thh a MICHIGA~ nonhazzmlou., liquid industrial waste? 

4.5) Is this & UNIVERSAL wo.sie? 

4.6) Does trua wa1t.c exceed LDR \realJnent a1.andw--ds? 

4.7) Ia thia an EPA RCRA g}>ar:acterjiljg hlZlltdous wutc(DOOI-D04J)? 

4.8) What is the flash point of this wane'? 0 <90F 

4. 9) I• tho wutc au nxidiz.cr? · 

4 . 10) Whatia the pH of this wa,;tc? • <1 02-4.9 

4.1 l) Docs thia w11St:c contain rc:11ctive cyanide~ 250 ppnl°l 

4. 12) Docs Utia waale contain reactive ,mlfidc:: 500 ppm? 

Code Rci:ulolo1-y Level Concentrntlon 
TCLP (mi:tL) (if abovo) 

ODO~ Arsenic 5 I&] Bo low (JAl1<we 

D005 Barium 100 ~ l3~1ow QAhovc 

0006 Cadmium l 8a Below (JAbovo 

D007 Chromium s ~ Ddow ()Above 

D008 Lead 5 ~ Fl::low (]Above 

D009 Mercury 0.2 ~ n~1~ .... [}\hove 

D010 Selenium 1 l8J Below C)/\bovc 

D011 Silver s ~ Below [)Above 

DOI2 En.drin 0.02 ~ Bolow QA.bove 

0013 Lindane 0 .4 ~ Below QAbo,·c 

D0\4 MeU1oxychlor 10 ~ Solow 0Abovc 

DO IS Toxaphcnc O.S ~ Below Q,\bovc 

D016 2.4-D 10 ~ Below lJ"bov.: 

DO I 7 l.4.5-TP(Silvcx) t ~ Below QAbovo 

D018 Benzene o.s ~ Below []Above 

D019 Ca.-bonTou-aduoridc o.s 181 Below QAbovc 

D020 Chlordane 0.03 ~ Selow [)Above 

0021 Chlo1·obciu:cnc 100 l8J Below Q\bovo 

D022 Chloroform 6.0 C!!:I Below [)Above 

D023 o-Crosol 200 ~ Belau.· [)Abovo 

ov .. ogi-,;o 

0Yoa ~No 

8J Yes 0Nn 
OYca i81No 
OYos 181~0 

Ove, 181 l':o 
D 90-140[,' 0>1401" 

Ovc, 181 No 

8J S-10 0 10.1-12.4 

OYoa ~No 

Ovcs 18) No 

ode Regulatory Level 
TCLP (mg/1.) 

D024 m-Cresol 200 

0025 p-Cresol 200 

0026 Cresols 200 

D027 1 .4-Dlchlorobenzene 7.5 
0028 1 .2-Dlchloroethane 0.5 
D029 1.1-Dlct\loroethylene 0.7 

0030 2 ,4-Dlnltrotoluene 0.13 

D03 l H..:plA..:h lor 0.008 
D032 H~,«u,hlorobenzone 0. 13 

D-033 HcxachlorobuUldicne 0.5 
D034 Hcxochloroethanc: 3.0 
D03.5 Methyl Etltvl Kot.one 200 

D036 Nitrobcozcno ~ 

D037 l'cnt.uchlorophcnol 100 

D03 8 Pyriclin.: s 
DOJ9 Totra<.Jh!oroclhvicnc: 0.7 
D040 Trichloroc:thvlc:nc 0.5 

0041 2.4,.5-Trichlorophcnol •00 

D04:?. 2.4,6-Trichlorophcnol 2 

D043 Vinyl Chloride 0 .2 

Wutc Codc(a) 

029L 

~• 200F 

• ~12 . .5 

CO!'CCntnllion 
(if obovo) 

181 Below Q,\bovc ----8 Below OAl>ovc ----181 J3clow QAbovc ----
~ Below QAbo,·c ----
~ Solow QAbovc ----
~ Sclow QAbove ----181 Below Q,\hovc ----
~ Balow 0,\bova 
~ Bciow 0Abov: ___ _ 

~ 13olow Q ,\bovc ----~ B:low 0Above ----~ Below QAliovc ----181 Dclow QAbovo ----
8J8clo1v QAhnve ----181 Below QA.hove ----s Below QAbove ----181 Delow [JAbovc ----
~ Solow QAbovo ----Im Below QAbovo ----~ Dclow QA.hove ----

-4 13) The hazardous constilu.cnt infonnatiou is bucd 011: 0 Annlysis (rleusc attach for N Viow) 0 OatenlLOrK:lowlc:dgo ~ Both 

4 .14) If this is a characteristic (D-codc:d) luwlrdoua wnlfU:I. does it cont.Bin undulyii1& hazardous c:011111..ituents? 0 Yo1 D :-lo ~~IA 
• lfycs.. indicau:: all hazardous constituonts and their conccntral.ion, in the tabla provided b1 Sci:Lion 5. 

Section 5 - Constituent Information 
Review the followjng ltL'mS in lhe EQ Rcsour-c:e Guido and indicate tholr concl:lltrations below: 

1) MVOC (MDWTP Volatile Organic Compounds) 2) CCVOC (Subpart CC Volaillo Organic Compounds) 
3) UHC (Undcrlyil\8 Hazardous Constitt.lc:nts) 4) TIU (To,cic Rdeuc InvcnlOry Comllituena) 

lndicalo all constitucn\JI In yam wa&te stream. their conccntmlioru; nnd circle, Y C5 oc No for UHC: 

,,.-....1 ... --c-=-c-~--+--------------------1 
UI-IC? 

.,. No 

.... .. . 

.... NO .... ,.. 

20D0 EQ • Th• Environmanl• I OL1a!lly Company Paso: 2 (1/100) 
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SG'. 1 7 . 2d02 9:2s;::.M W~STE TEC;...;r--KLOGY SE::;, N0.4 14 P . 4 / '3 
Section 6 - PCB & TSCA l11formatiot1 WTS# _l_'J_~o_::, __ _ 

6. !) Wh~t is the conc:ontration of PCB1 in the wuto7 ~ :-:one O 0-5 ppm O 6-49 pf>m O 50-4'.>9 ppm O S00+pp,n 

1\ .2) Docs tlx: w11stc contain PCB cunlamination fro,n n sow-cc w ith II conccnu·ation ,:'...50 ppm? 0 Y •• ~ ::II O 

6.3) Do°" thi1 w:aatc contain f:roo liquid&? (uac paint filtor test) ~ Y c, 0 No 

G.4) HI\S this waste been proccsacd inlo a non-liquid fonn? 0 Yo• 18bio 
If yc:11. wluat WRS the concentration of PCBa prior to processing? '8l ':>J t A O 0-i99 ppm O .500- pp1n 

6 . .5)Is tho non-liquid PCB waste in tho form ofsoil, r.ig,. dobris. or od1CT" contAJrunntcd media?• Yu ~ '.'Jo 

G.6 ) A re you a l'Cl3 GCIJ>aCitnr n,Ql1,.factun,r or a PCB cqnlpmcnt manufoc:\urct') 0 Y ~l ~ ::II o 

6.7) Ha.<1 the PCB Article (e.g .. tran..vormcr, hydraulic mnchine, PCI3-contnminHted electrical equipment) boen dr.unod/flushcd 

of all PCBs aud decontaminated in a.ccnrdanco with 40 CFR 761 .60(b)? ~ NIA O Yes 0No 

'!1/P.SHAP SJC 
CODES 

Hll 21136 2875 

29 IJ 2841 2879 
.2116 :2842 :2891 

21119 2143 21192 

2821 284• 2993 

1822 2851 2895 
2823 2861 28?9 

232-1 2865 291 I 

2 8 3 J 236Sl 33 12 
::? SH ::?87) -1953 
2:!J:; :?37 .. 9S 1 I 

Section 7 • llem.ene NESHA P /11formatio11 
7. l ) Does the wutc "ream como from • facility with l')UC of the SlC code1 li,lcd under the NESiiAI'7 rl!sl Yu 

7.2) Does your company manage wastes from facilities with Totill Annu~l Btn?.~ne (TAB) ~10 Mg,\ year? D Yes •If you enswered "NO" to questJon 7.1 (tND 7.2 plaas9 skip to Section 8. 

7 .3) Docs the: wll5tc c011tain > 10 ¾ wa tc:-r? 

7.4) What is the TAB qual\tily for your facility _o ________ Msi Y ~:ir 

7 .5) Docs lhc wagic conuin > 1.0 mg/kg tni;il B~11.C'l1c'.' 0 Ye~ ~ :'\o 

7.6) VI/hat ls :he total Benzene concentrallon In your war.te? _____ ereent or O D!)mw . 

(Do not uu TCLP anarn,ca/ re,ults. , lccrJ1l:1ble labororo, .v mMhoJs tnclud• 8020, 8240. 8:!60. 60:!. and 624.) 

Section 8 - Waste Constituent lnformat1on 
• COMPLI!TE. POR ~UCHIGA--: DISPOSAL WAST!! TREAT;-!fNT PL,\ -.;T A:'>D WA YNl; PJSr.Q.S~l-_.,-:-D EOJS T&;P 

a. 1) Does lhls wute contain any· Potent11Uy Odorous Constituents· 11s di:0ncd In the Ea Rr:scurce Guloe? 

8.2) Doei. this waste contain any MVOC constituents as denned In :lie EQ Resource Gulde? 

--... 6.3) Is this waste subject to Subpart CC regulation (I.e .. conht l ,,~~00 ppm (VCCs) Volati'e Or;;inic Comp:iunds)7 

QYu~No 

Ove, ~No 

O Yea~ No 

-9 Ir 8.1. 8.2 or 8.3 Is •yes" -please Indicate the e~nstlluenls and their ccncsnlra!ions In the table s:rovlded in Sec!lon 5 

Section 9 - ReclamationlRecycling/Fuel Blending 
_.. Complete ror Michigan Recovery S,vstems ONLY 

0No 
~No 

9. 1) Heat value (BTU/lb) :.-'N'--/A ________________ 9.3) Water (%):_N_I_A _____________ _ 

9-2) Chlorlne(0At) : NIA 9.4) Solids (%):_N_I_A ____________ _ 

Section 10 - Certification 

I certify that all Information (Including attachments) Is complete end factual and Is en accurate representation of the lcnown and 

suspected hazards. pertaining to the waste described herein. 1 authorize EQ 's Resource Teem to add supplemental Information to the 
waste approval !lie, provided I am contacted and give verbal permission . I authorize Ea·s Resource Team to obtain a &ample rrom 
any waste shipment for purposes of verification and confirmation. I agree thst. If EQ approves the waste aescrlbed herein, all such 
wastes that are trani.ported, dellvered, or tendered to EQ by Generator or on Generator's behalf shall be subject to, and Generator shall 
be bound by, the attached Standard Terms and Conditions. 

Generator Signature __ ..:...4Jz::::=·i...a::/M.;;::i,:M:::illlli1':111;_a, _________ Prinled Namo -r;... t,.4...........--.s 

CompenY P!HB:f':36:ea c.....-rla&&+ eq. TI!le p ¼re :t c_..,_t:a&H b:7 aR Date q { t1 loz 

The generators Signature must appear on the fOWaste Characterization Report. If the generator hu authorlz1d I third-party to centry tl\is 
document, a written notice (on generator letterhead) mu,t accompany this submittal. 
Altllough the EQ Resou,ce Team Is authorized to meko certain modHicallons lo lhe Information provided on this form . lhe addition or 

...- removal of waste codea and wute constituents must be documented by the generator. 

2000 EQ • Tho Environmental Quality Company Po11« J (Jl/00) 
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Sep - 16-02 04 : llP Envirochem 910 392 4424 P.02 

CONSULTINC 
CHEMISTS 

Cu!ltomer: 

Environmental Chemists, Inc. 
6hn: \\I- indmill v.·~y • \\'ilmm~ll'K\ . '.'-Jur~ h ( ;1111li!l.l :xJO~ 

11)1fJ)"'hJ ) l)~!~,L:lbJ • (l)l(}! _lQ ~. !!~.J,1 - ., : 

E..:h~m\l/(!' anl.t·rnn 

~COE:\R l)WQ CERT!l'ICA Tr: #'-J~. DI.SC ~:RTII IC . .\ TE 107729 

WASTE TECHl'iOLOGY SERVICES 
2025 E. Main Street. Suite IO I 
Rjchmond, Va 232~., 

Date of Report: September 13, 2002 

Purchue Order So.: C,05 4 
Attn: James Mould, 

REPORT OF Al'iALYSIS 

Date Collected: 

Sampled By: Uient 

Report !\umber: 2-4547 

Report To: James Moulds 

Project: 

Page 1 of2 SLUDGE: 

~ Sample 
TC/.P Metals Sump Sludgt 

H 10249 
--~ 

1 
Arsenic, As mg/L 

· Barium, Bsi m2/L 

' Cadmiuf!1~ Cd mg/L __ 
Chromium, Cr mi:tL 

Lead, Pb mg/L 
Mercury, Ilg mg/L 
Selenium. Se m£/L 
Sil\'er, Ag mg/L 

-------+--! -

---------------------

<I 

< 1 
< 0.2 
<I 
< I ------1-------- --

< 0.002 
< l ------------'-----------
< I 

-· --------, 

·-- ··------

;-______ J ___________ _,,-----------------__. 
1 TCLP 0 ,rgan,cs 

Analyte 
Benzene 

Quantitation Sump Sludit 
mg~-- =-7 Limit mgll # 10249 

1 0.01 0.019 ----'--------- ---------- ---- --
Carbon Tctracblorid 
Chlorobcnzcne 
Chloroform 

0-Cresol 

r ! 0.01 -r- BQL -------, 

--'--i ___ 0.0_1 __ __ -t- --------'-B-"Q,_L_ -------11 
._ .......... __ o_._01 __ --1-I ---------- 0.325·-------: 

20 : BQL 
M-Cresol 
P-Cresol 
1,4-Dicbloi°.benzcnc 
l ,2•Dichloroelbanc 

20 

I 

·- · - · --
20 ·- ---- -

0.01 

0.01 

BQL 

BQL 
BQL 
BQL 

1,1-Dicblorodhylcnc 
2,4-Dinitrotolutne 

0.01 I 0.013 
BQL 
BQL 

Hcxachlorobtnzcne 0.013 _l BQL 

p.5 
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Sep-16 - 02 04 : llP Env;rochem 910 392 4424 P.03 

Environmental Chemists, Inc. 

CONSUL TING 
CHE:.MISTS 

SLUDGE: 

hf" I~ \\.'inil ,nd l w~,y • \Vilmin~ton. ~ onh ( ~uuii~:1 ~x.io~ 
,<1 tO) ' 'J! -ll2!11L,bl • p 1: n, w ~ 11 '.4 1F., ,, 

l:cl•~n1W/i!'aol .,nn1 

:\"CDE:-.:R DWQ CERTIFICATE-'194. DI.SI IJ<Tll ·fCATE 1077'!.9 

I TCLP anics QuantiJatit,n 
Limit mg/L 

Sump Sludre 
# 10149 Anal te -~~

Hexacbloro-1-~Buta~ien~ __ 
Hnachloroetbane 
Methyl Eth I Keton~ 

0.05 
0,30 

o.os 

-------------< 
BQL 
BQL 
BQL 

Nitrobennne 0.20 _ _ ___ B_Q~l:. __ 

1 
Pentachloropbenol _. _ _______ ,__ __ 1_o ____________ B_Q~L _________ _ 

I Pyridine t 0.50 =t= BQL 
; Tetracbloroetbylen_~ ~=~-_: = ~-01 _ ____,_ BQL ~ 
I Trichlorocthylene _ _ _ _ _____ 0.01 _ BQL _ ----- ~. 
I 2.4.S-Trichlorophen':_>!...___ _ _ ~ BQL 

2,4,6-Trichloropbeno! ___ ___ 0.20 B.Qh . _ ____ _ _ -- ---~ 
Vinyl Chloride 0.01 BQL 

1 lgnitability 

I 
Corro!livity as pH units 

-~ Cyanide, CJ\i • mg/L 
, Reactivity 
l Sulfide, s· mg/L 

• . • •Jo 

. ,_::.-.:.: . 

< 0.8 mm,sec 

7 OJ 

<0.113 

< 0.23 
--- -- -------- __ ..,__ _____________ ·- · -------

Comments: 

BQL == Below Quantit.ation Limit 

p.6 
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ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTS, INC 

Sample Collection •nd Chain of Custody 
l'CCDllllolJWOC..-.lltt, DLI ~ IO??Jf 

6601 Wmdmill Way 
Wllmi.ncton, NC 28405 
Pb-: (JJI) )92.-022.l 
F11: ('10) Jti-442~ 

1. .11~1111: \N4''5T~ ,~c.V11-1u10~1" .• .-~<?f'11c.~s ,:tOAL"l r.~111i..J't.--r-,'-111n.•"'J v._L._el\Jd v~ !.m1if:.,~,-··t:.1 ..... --

J l"nlll!t'tHI Bv: ~ - · A- fd:J ~ r / I/£}- ' ~ 3 :::z~ .3 Renort No: ::::l -4,c;lf 
q•mnle Tvn~✓J • lnnuent. E • Effluent. W -Well ST '""Stream. SO -=Soil. SL= Slud2e Other: 

I V . I I .!I - I I • I PRESERVATION I 
' C0Uect1on . .. . - ,0 • I.) I l!I -I I e Ill 1·· ~ - --,- · 7 ·7 •--..--"-
1 Sample Identification ...---~---.----1 J / ! J Is ~ i ! ~ } j ! ~ d ~ 1 i o ffi ANALYSIS U:QUtSTlD 

i ! DATE TIM[ TEMP IJ 1,1 - r. 1
1 i :II :g l: z ! ~ 

,....----.._ -
. /) <;</Jftb.J. ,s ·n,) '- C ) p) X / 

<c,1...,0 S/wJI.,,,,, I I 'SL- G 'G /tY"\IJC, TC..LP (H<!fQ ~ 
I U C p - I._:; . ' 

-G-'°c;' VOA°,; Se....,; ''>\ 
C p I ( I 

,__ G , G I Tall\;+,._~,- ,hi 
- -~J_ ..,J . I /( I 

G G < .;rrc<;,o,1j t-11 P 7 ·f) 
C p ~ / '• 

1----------+----+----1----1-----•~-=+ ·- · 1-----+--~- _ _ ,_ _ ___ '"""' Rt"ac:+, v
0

11)J 
' G G I 

C p 
G - -c 
___£_ -~ - -

G G 
C p 
G G -+-----+---+----+--c- ·--,--- ,,_,. _,_,__ __ - ·- - - · 

G G 
1-N_O_T_IC_E ___ D_E_C_HL_O._RIN __ A_T.._l_Q_N_'_: ..... S-.m-pl_e ...... ,-fo-r-A~m-monia, TKN, Cyanide, Phenol, and Bacteria muube dtchlorlnated ·----
,n 'I --m or leH In the field al the time of collection, See reverse side for instructions. 

R•mlshed B~ I -;-,_:;_,<!l'lme , --~ec:•l•e,I By: :~ 7 Dalefflme 
f JM.,, I ~f ':Ir J / 1 2_ . 2 

Temperature when Received: ~ 
Delivered By: ~ v,.,, e. s H y ~, ( ck) 

Accepted: v ~d~sample Rtq~ted: 
ReceivedDy:~ Date:~[c,..z. Time: ,,a,...,,,<. 

;;, 
Comments: _________________ ~~----------------------' 

. . 
' 

L, 

OJ 
~ ;J 

.:,. 

0 
w 

.... 
0 

.... 

.:,. 

""O , 
ID 
l/1 
l/1 
C , 
ID 

n 
'J 
ID 
3 .... 
0 
OJ .... 
n 
0 

tD .... 
a 

I 

w 
-J .... 
I 

tD 
w 
Ul .... 

" 
-J 
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' 

CT Specialties Corp. Analytical Request Form 

6683 

TO BE FILLED OUT BY PLANT OPERATOR 

Date: Tame: Lot#: 

CJ/1'7/oz_ 9 :00 
Product Nalnc: I Product Step: 

"5111\1"1 p -Si~cV<i<:. C -.~ v.J,,. ..,-e. l.ou Se. rJ/A 
Source: 

. V 

Ca•...,foc.:~I!. r 21 cir"' VY\ s c, • 

URGENT • A.S.A.P. fi] DATE NEEDED BY: 

RAWMA~• INPROCESS ~ CRUDE OR WET• 
Comments: tJr:_e£ef ~- c£:~ p.'.) ~c, l .J) ~ f-e: r ..,.., : 111 At-; 0 VI 

Instructions: n . ~ 1 _ + 
l°'--<v'I Tia, "'I p . 

TO BE FILLED OUT BY QUALITY CONTROL 

TEST PERFORMED INSTRUMENT# 

I 

ANALYST C ~----I; 
DA1E PERFORMED "'7 /t,7/c z. 
TIME PERFORMED 

COMMENT 

I I 

/OOC 

RESULT 

NOlEBOOK 

RETAINED SAMPLE 

DECISION 

Job It-. 
-, -

v.J,S 
Operator: 

:::rGH 

FINALLOT • 

SPECIFICATION 

I 

\ .. 

;... 



PRESSURE 
C H E M I C A L C 0. 

November 6, 2002 

Bobby Nelms 
NCDENR 
Wilmington Regional Office 
127 Cardinal Drive Ext. 
Wilmington, NC 28405 

Dear Bobby, 

www.pressurechemical.com 

Fine Chemical Division 
3419 Smallman Street 

Pittsburgh, PA 15201-1997 
412-682-5882 

fax 412-682-5864 

Specialty Chemical Division 
2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy., NE 

PO Box 1956 
Leland, NC 28451-1956 

910-371-2234 
fax 910-371-9351 

As a follow up to your visit of last Wednesday October 30, I want you to know that I 
have corrected all the deficiencies you noted, and I have implemented all the 
suggestions you made. I have reinforced training for our supervisors and operators 
regarding the labeling of containers and maintaining sealed bungs at satellite 
accumulation areas. Our emergency response services will receive copies of our 
Emergency Action Plan this week. We welcome every opportunity to receive assistance 
in operating as a responsible steward of our environment and in complying with all 
regulatory requirements. 

I would welcome a follow up visit to demonstrate our firm commitment to total 
compliance. Please let me know if I you need any further information or if I can be of 
any assistance. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Tim Williams 

Key Processes: Alkylations, Aminations , Distillations, Esterifications, Halogenations, Hydroformylations, Hydrogenations, Phosgenations, Polymerizations, Reductive aminations 



, 
I 

PRESSURE 
C H E M I C A L C 0 . 

December 6, 2002 

Bobby Nelms 
NCDENR 
Wilmington Regional Office 
127 Cardinal Drive Ext. 
Wilmington, NC 28405 

Dear Mr. Nelms, 

www.pressurechemical.com 

Fine Chemical Division 
3419 Smallman Street 

Pittsburgh, PA 15201-1997 
412-682-5882 

fax 412-682-5864 

Specialty Chemical Division 
2271 Andrew Jackson Hwy., NE 

PO Box 1956 
Leland, NC 2845 1-1956 

910-371-2234 
fax 910-371-9351 

Subsequent to your recent inspection of our facility , it has become clear to me that my 
understanding of the business processes here at the Pressure Chemical Leland facility 
is incomplete and that the gaps in my knowledge may have contributed to a 
misunderstanding by you of those processes and procedures for handling wastes. 

We are a custom chemical manufacturer and toll processor of customer owned 
materials. We also manufacture a very limited number of chemicals for inventory and 
sale to any and all who wish to purchase. The bulk of our business, however, derives 
from the custom and toll processing work. The arrangements for work in these areas 
typically provide either that the customer owns all products, intermediates and 
byproducts or, in the alternative, that the customer bears the financial responsibility for 
disposal of any or all of these materials. We assume the legal responsibility for 
compliance with the laws, rules and regulations governing the various materials we 
handle for our customers. 

These relationships, and the contractual terms by which they are governed, sometimes 
confuse the issues with regard to the identification of wastes. Though Pressure 
Chemical Co. personnel may believe that a side stream is of little or no value and is 
destined to be wasted, it generally requires assent from a customer representative 
before action is taken formally to designate a particular material as waste. It is then, 
and only then, that a waste label may be applied to the container. Disposal of the 
particular waste may have been prearranged but, particularly where the byproduct 
stream was unanticipated, the container may still need to be assayed and/or profiled in 
order that disposal options be determined and presented to the customer who owns the 
material or bears the financial responsibility for its proper disposal. 

In respect to the findings of your inspection on October 30, 2002, I wanted to respond 
with specificity to the discrepancies noted and let you know the actions taken to correct 
deficiencies in our procedures. 

1 
Key Processes: Alkylations, Aminations , Distillations, Esterifications, Halogenations, Hydroformylations, Hydrogenations, Phosgenations, Polymerizations, Reductive aminations 
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1. Failure to close 2 totes containing hazardous waste located in the hazardous 
waste storage area. 

You observed and photographed a tote with the lid cocked, exposing threads on 
the tote opening. It has been our practice to allow totes containing mixtures with 
high vapor pressures to vent in order to avoid destructive deformation due to 
temperature fluctuations. We have also experienced difficulty refitting lids onto 
the totes because of damage caused by the lances used to fill them. Though this 
had been an ongoing problem, we have identified appropriate venting devices for 
this use and have designed threaded lance stabilizing devices in order to prevent 
continued deformation of the openings. Once these devices have been delivered 
and put into use, the current practice shall be discontinued. 

2. Failure to document weekly inspections of three of the hazardous waste 
storage areas. 

We have only one recognized hazardous waste storage area, the signed area on 
the north side of the Blend Room. The material in the other three areas had not 
been identified by appropriate on-site personnel or by customers as waste. 
Therefore, it had not been profiled to determine if it had hazardous 
characteristics. 

3. Failure to inspect areas where containers are stored at least weekly (every 7 
days). 

The hazardous waste storage area inspections have been conducted every 
week, but not necessarily within 7 days. The "every 7 days" policy is not defined 
specifically as such in 265.174. The term used in the regulation is "weekly". I 
had interpreted this to mean "Once a week". In the future, this inspection will be 
performed not less frequently than every seven days as you have indicated is 
required. 

4. Failure to label or mark 27 totes with the words "Hazardous Waste". 

Eight of these totes were located in the hazardous waste storage area with no 
Hazardous Waste labels on them. They had been identified and noted on the 
waste inspection of 25 October, but the labels had not yet been applied, a clear 
failure to adhere to the regulations. The labeling requirement has been 
reemphasized to all personnel and the waste manager will include this 
requirement on his checklist for the weekly inspection. 

Of the remaining 19 totes, 6 had been identified by the authorized individuals as 
hazardous waste five days earlier but they had not yet been removed to the 
hazardous waste storage area. This is the responsibil ity of each shift supervisor. 

2 
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The regulations in this regard have been reviewed and each supervisor will have 
received training in this regard before the end of the month. 

The remaining totes either had not yet been identified by the authorized persons 
as waste or, if previously so identified as waste, had not been characterized as 
hazardous. 

5. Failure to maintain the facility in a manner to minimize the possibility of a fire, 
explosion, or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste 
or hazardous constituents to air, soil, or surface water which could threaten 
human health or the environment. Hazardous waste was observed leaking from 
two of the opened tote containers in the hazardous waste storage area. 

You had observed stains on two containers and had concluded that these were 
leaking. The stains resulted from contained product, diaminocyclohexane, which 
got on the totes when they were filled. This material will permanently and deeply 
stain virtually any organic material. There was no liquid on the totes, and there 
was no evidence of a leak on the pad beneath the totes. Both totes were stored 
on the hazardous waste pad inside a diked containment area. 

6. Failure to provide personnel immediate access to an internal alarm or 
emergency communication device whenever hazardous waste is being handled. 

The phone in the production office about 100 feet from the waste pad has an 
intercom capability and has been considered our emergency communication 
device. Upon your recommendation, we have since installed an air horn at the 
waste pad. 

7. Failure to maintain aisle space between containers in the storage areas to the 
right of the blend room and near the HR-28 vacuum pump. 

These two areas had not previously been considered hazardous waste storage 
areas. They were so designated during the inspection because the totes in the 
area had not been removed to the designated storage area for 5 days. All of 
these totes were removed from this area immediately following the inspection 
and it is not certain whether any of the material in these containers had yet been 
profiled or officially declared hazardous waste. 

8. Failure to describe in the contingency plan the arrangements agreed to by 
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and 
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to 
Section 265.37 

I was unaware that the Contingency Plan required more specific reference to the 
assignments of responsibility than the designations and phone numbers made by 
our plan. We had revised the Plan just this past May and had felt it to be 

3 
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compliant at that time with all regulatory requirements. We are currently awaiting 
responses from the appropriate agencies so the required additional detail can be 
added to our contingency plan. 

9. Failure to provide annual (365 day) review of the initial training required in 
265.16(a) 

The annual review training had lapsed for some employees in July. There had 
been a miscommunication internally with respect to responsibility for training. 
This oversight was corrected as soon as discovered and annual review training 
for all employees was completed by October 11 . 

10. Failure to keep five 55 gallon accumulation drums closed. These drums were 
located at the WWTP, blend room, HR-28 vacuum pump, vacuum pump #2, and 
the OCH filter pad container near vacuum pump #2. 

These drums contain either hazardous or non-hazardous waste. Training 
concerning the requirement to keep all drums containing hazardous material 
closed has been reinforced for operators and supervisors. Appropriate venting 
devices will be employed where vapor pressure of the content is a concern. 

I want you to know that I was personally embarrassed by the results of this inspection. 
had believed that I was on top of the regulations and that we were in compliance. The 
corporate philosophy is clear! Pressure Chemical Co. is committed to responsible 
environmental stewardship and strict regulatory compliance. 

Though this is my last day at the Leland Facility, I am available to be of any assistance 
in this matter, as required. 

Sincerely, 
Pressure Chemical Co. 

Tim Williams 

cc: Randy Newman 
Alan Stout 
Jason Aull 

4 
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Roberta Proctor <roberta.proctor@ncmail.net> 
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,..,..,....,,.~=..::s-RTH CAROLINA DEPAR'l'MENT OF 
MENT ANO NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVJSl~N OF .WASTE MANAGE~NT 

---------
STATE OF NORIB CAROLINA 

DEPARThIENT OF ENV.IRONMENT7 AND NATIJRAL RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGE:MENT 

JAMIi:$ B, HUNT JR, . . .. , 

GO'vEIINOIO! 
:·" .. 

Facility Name: 

. : . WA»lt: MCDEV•-ai.PA ID: 
· .. ·SECRETAIIY . · . 

. ·. -: Contact: 
·•·,•.- : ... • .... 

: '··W;i.~:~Li~~)ss: 
0,111:c,:o_it . · ' 

. -~ . ·. '~tanis~ 

. _: ~rship: 

..... ;.: _: : :. , :· 
'• : 

. · .. ' , • . . 
··, · .. ' ·: ,• •'• ~-· w~~~?r ypes: 

•• i • · : : •· •. . ~ '(' ........ . ' - ~ 

. ·• ·;:, :.·, .. . ' . ·-~·- ~ .. :·:··· :' ·/ 

. ::·. 
.. 

,. . . .-: ': ~. :: .. ·~· 

HAZARDOUS WA.STE SECTION 

CQl•1PLIANCE INSPEC[IQN 

CT Spt£~14JJJ,~~ c ~ · 

,.-

" 
/J()J/ 

[}/47 

FAY!l:TTEVIL1-E: RE<i!I0NAL OFFICE 

225 GREl'!N STAl'!'IT, SUIT!!; 6Qf, FAYETTCVTLLE, NC 2830,-$043 
PHONE910·486-f 191 l'AX51110-49G•l7P1 

AN l!;QUAL OP,.0ATUN/T'I" / AP,iRMATl\11!: ACTION EMPLOY El\· 50% Rl'!cYc;;LEI>lf 0% l'O!'T•<:ONSUMl!II PAPER 
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Facility Name: C;r ;(Jtc.,Jfi~t Cap ID# NC[) U~/ 1[?2.rl!l:{! Pg. 2 

TSDF: 

Storage 
Areas: 

Waste 
Minimization: 

Deficiencies: 

(, s . 

------------------------

Recommendations: 

Waste Management Specialist: t f. tt},rvt,d).__/ ....;,.._-~----------
Facility Contact: 

Date: 

•' 1· 



- "'-
Solid Waste Management Division 

Hazardous Waste Se.ction 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

To: /iJtl'//N /J11LU,£ - Cr SPEcaJl.Tlt$ a/lP. 
Address: 2,271 Al'IPlG.w ..Tlic~ Jf6NJ,UA'I 

Lt;aWD I N,c.. z~4:s 1 ' 

Docket # ffl..- 2# 
Inspection Date-=t> ... 8....::~ J:a..'4=----·9...,a~----
Facility Type -.=t. .... f>""""G ________ _ 

EPAID# NcD 091 572- 073 

Oo December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) wu authorized to operate 
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A. Article 
9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. 

On 0&-24- ' 19%', )..,.£ Woe~lJ..L-- representing the N.C. Hazardo~ Waste Section, 
inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardo~ Waste Management Rules. During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

(Z) A wr/ft~.,11''2 a~$t.v/eli--j'.• ~~i.fo;,/4,- lyy;6y• 

pw~~,sr&~~,i- Seel,~. · · · 

You are hereby required to comply with t~e noted violation(s) by 5egf-. 9 . t9§E at which time a reinspection 
will be perfortlled. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) 
and ISA NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

(Date) 

I,7d~ 
C 7 SPEC!l?tT,£5 Col!P 

(Name) 
on ____ .-.J 19_. 

copies to: field files 
central files 
Regional Manager 

N.C. Hazardous Waste Section 

, hereby certify that I have personally served a copy of this Notice on: 

at 22 71 At11)Riw.JAC/it5PN li;61/W~,1 I Lllt,4}1)1), I\J.C 
(Location) ' ' · 

(Recipient Signature) 



- · 
SENO~RA:OM?'1f.TE THIS SECTION · COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to : 

A. Signature 

X 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? Yes 

If YES, enter delivery address below: • No 

~.OJ~~~ 
G,u~ci~, a. 
2? 7 \ u1.o<.v ~ ~ /\Ji::.--t:~3=. =se=rv=ice=Ty=p=e ========= 
~~ ~ ~ -- . . - D Certified Mail D Express Mail 

., ~ c-.,.-4: 'S""' l D Registered D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
, _ lf • Insured Mail O C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 

2. Article Number 

(Transfer from service labelj 
7002 2410 0006 9368 0972 

PS Form 3811, August 2001 Domestic Return Receipt 

ru 
('

er 
D 

c(J 

..D 
rn 
er 

..Il 
D 

U.S. P.ps~I ServiceTM 
CERTIFIED MAILrM RECEIPT . 
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided) 

Certified Fee 

C.J Return Reclept Fee 
D (Endorsement Required) 1-------;--i 

D Restricted Delivery Fee 
rl (Endorsement Required) 1---:---c-r--.-i.-,
.::r 
ru 

D Yes 

102595-02-M-1540 



"·- .. -. 
State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources 
\Vilmington Regional Office 

Michael F. Easley, Governor 
William G. Ross Jr., Secretary 
Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

February 24, 2003 

CERTIFIED MAIL 7002 2410 0006 9368 0972 

Mr. Alan Stout 
Pressure Chemical Company 
2271 Andrew Jackson Highway NE 
Leland, NC 28451 

Dear Mr. Stout: 

A.VA 
MCDEMR 

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF 

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

Please find enclosed, a copy of the inspection form written for my inspection of your 
facility on October 30, 2002 . 

If you have any questions regarding this inspection, please feel free to contact me at 
(910) 395-3900, ext. 350. 

Sincerely, 

Rober . Nelms 
Waste Management Specialist 

RKN:bfr 
enclosure 

127 Cardinal Dr. Ext., Wilmington, North Carolina 28405 
An Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer 

Telephone 910-395-3900 
FAX 910-350-2004 
50% recycled/10% post-consumer paper 



- . ST.-\ TE OF I'\ORTH CAROLI'.\".-\ 
· DEP.-\Rf:\1£;\T OF E:\\lRO'.\"~1E'.\"T A:\D ;\.-\ TCR-\.L RESOCRCES 

DIVISIO;\ OF WASTE MA~AGEJ\IE:\T 
HAZARDOUS \VAST£ SECTIO:'.\ 

CO~1PREHENSIVE EVALUATION II'\SPECTION (CEI) REPORT 

1. FACILITY INFORM..ATION: 

Name: 

EPA ID Numbe~: 

Type of Facility: 

Facility Location: 

Teiephone Number: 

/.IC£) 09 I S-7 2 0 7 3 

22·71 4--i/!~ Tc.ck~ ~ 7 PE 
IL/4"/, /Jc 2f 'IS7 · 

2. FACILITY CONTACT: 7✓',.., j)//4;,,,s , /?..ojec-/- Go,/4~/4r-, ::, 

3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS: 7:;,., tJ'/1~,..,.,s ,. .Jc....-rrl';f ~.,,/;~ 

Robert K. Nelms - NCDTh"R 

4. DATE OF INSPECTION: _3_o_(!;?....c...'c,.~...c......c...0--__ )Ct:)_.;;;_=2=------------

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION: Unannounced audit to determine compliance with 

regulations described at 40 CFR 261,262,265, 268_ and 279. 

6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION: 

, / 

i. HA.ZAJU)OUS \VA.STE STREA .. "1\1S INCLUDE: 

S,=i..,.,.l J::.-l-~✓s C,,1,.d 61 ;:;,-o/~ p/ Li ✓-//c-:L'-0,.,,_ 
I / 

/)crz,; Doo:2._ Doo7 ,!Jo3Y Foo2 Foos, Foos-, Uo<// 



EPA l.D. ;:: Jj[i) C'7/ :S-7 2 0 7 .J 

S. AREAS OF REVIE\\' . .\.:'\D INSPECTION: 

9. 

Emergency Preparedness 

Inspection Records (storage) 

Training Records 

Transporters: 

~<-/di ~r/..~.z. 
✓ 

Ir/ - 5 la k /%-/4.,-

TSD's: 

Contingency Plan 

Manifests/ LDR 

Biennial Report 

C,;...,/ Ce,,.,~./ G. 
SGlJ OD.3 3~1 c,c; 

u Po"T t £,,rsa:, 1J o!.c.//.J!/li 
NIDoSi./12, /Gt/ A.R/Joc.,97t.f'ir/'i2 MI000072l/ 83/ . 

• Accumulation Areas: __ _ . _ 

fcb - C/,,SL/ r: /4t121{Lce5't~-J..R.,--. 84:zt:lc'.·,... /?oo.-... -g-,0 S-S--cc /;J,,,,,,v'7 
!-II<- 2 F l/4 Uv~ Pu;.P - t},oeA-.

7 
rr5~I £),,,-,4,...>' //cross L~ / 

l/4ccvM ?v1e if 2 - fe.u1 s-~s.:./ U/'v~, {/4 C.CAA, &.,G' ~ 2 -9(7~ S-S--5J ,P,,,-., 

• Storage Areas: 

Ld'/ of' 8/4~/4.,- Zc-~ - I us~ 7-=I c1r~ - 2D lcks,, g U-1 /46~ic.J, 3 '7'°~ '1 

/l_, ~l i,-I' 8/4t1d~r- l<o,., ..... - I /4.s v,./4£~/d ,;,&;~ .,,~4 a;:S/4 S~l:c<. ~ ✓n)_~,.~c;/2.o .. :; 

. ,::{,0., IIR-2'i aia - I~ &~.s (h'1/4iJ~ ,;,,.a/';9U6,( C;/~/4 ,,cJ~C~✓ M /~f;"'~ C/4.-:-s 

• E:>.:teru2l Cgeditiea efFeeility: 17~~/,{ .S,,f.':5' 2~ . -00 SS-.5r../k~HoI /lo 1;.511. 

WASTE MINIMIZATION: 

10. SITE DEFICIENCIES: 

2.C2 . .3l/(a.)(/)(i) - 2.C.), /73(;;;; 

.2.C2. 3(/ (cJ (;) (/) - 2CS-,f7~ , 

. 2C 2 , 3 </ ( ~) (3 J 
2c2 . 3(/{c..){t./) -2C5:. 31 
.2C2. 3(/ (c.)( q) - 2C~ . .3i/ (t::) 

11. RECOi.\D1ENDA:TIONS: -

2C2.3l/(c)(l/) -2c~.3~ 

2C 2 , :SC/ (c.){q) - 2(;5": S-2 {c-) 

2<: 2. N ~,:;) (q)- 2CS-. 1c; {c_) 
c.) (t) - 2CS-: 173 (~) 

Rob"!rt K. Nelms 

Waste Management Specialist, NCDENR 

________ DATE: ___ _ 

Facility RepresenratiYe 



• • • 4 

Pressure Chemical 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(l )(i) - 265.173 (a) Failure to close two totes containing hazardous waste (DCH 
[Diaminocyclohexane] Scrubber Cleanout Solution, D002) located in the hazardous waste storage area. 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(l)(i) 15A NCAC 13A rule .01 l0(i) Failure to document weekly inspections for tlu-ee of 
the hazardous waste storage areas . 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)( 1 )(i) - 265 .174 Failure to inspect areas where containers are stored at least weekly 
(every 7 days) . 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(3) Failure to label or mark 27 totes with the words "Hazardous Waste." These 
containers were located on both sides of the blender room door (DCH [Diaminocyclohexane] Scrnbber 
Cleanout Solution, D002) and near the HR-28 vacuum pump (ODCB [Orthodichlorbenzene] F002). 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4)-265.16 (c) Failure to provide annual (365 days) review of the initial training 
required in 265 .16 (a) . 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4) -265.31 Failure to maintain the facility in a manner to minimize the possibility of a 
fire, explosion, or any unplanned sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous constituents to air, soil, 
or surface water which could threaten human health or the environment. Hazardous waste was observed 
leaking from two of the opened tote containers which contained DCH Scrubber Cleanout Solution, D002 . 
These containers were located in the hazardous waste storage area to the left of the blender room. 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4)- 265 .34 (a) Failure to provide personnel with immediate access to an internal alam1 
or emergency communication device whenever hazardous waste is being handled. 

40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(4)- 265 .35 Failure to maintain adequate aisle space for emergency response and 
inspections between the containers located in the storage areas to the right of the blender room ifoor and 
near the HR-28 vacuum pump. 

40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4)- 265.52 (c) Failure to describe arrangements agreed to by local police departments , 
fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to coordinate 
emergency services, pursuant to Section 265 .37. 

40 CFR 262.34 ( c)(l) - 265.173 (a) Failure to keep five 55 gallon accumulation drums closed. These 
drums were located in the WWTP, the blender room, at the HR-28 vacuum pump (waste vacuum pump oil 
D00l , F003 , FOOS) vacuum pump #2 (waste vacuum pump oil D00l , F003, F005), and at the DCH filter 
pad container near vacuum pump #2. 
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NC6iNR cs~~ 
North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources 

Michael F. Easley, Governor 
June 4, 2003 

William G. Ross Jr., Secretary 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Jim Gulick 
Senior Deputy Attorney General 

From: Dan Oakley1JcP 
General Counsel 

Re: Petition for Contested Case Hearing; 
Pressure Chemical Company vs. DENR, Division of Waste Management 

Attached please find a Petition for Contested Case Hearing filed by Pressure 
Chemical Company against the Division of Waste Management. Please assign an 
attorney to represent the Division. Thanks. 

cc : Dexter Matthews (with attachment) 

Attachment 

1601 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1601 
Phone: 919-733-4984 \ FAX: 919-715-3060 \ Internet: www.enr.state.nc.us/ENR/ 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF NEW HANOVER 

PRESSURE CHEMJCAL CO. 

Petitioner, 

V. 

N.C. DIVISION OF WASTE 
MANAGEi\llENT, N.C. DEPT. 
OF ENVIRON1v1ENT AND 
NATURAL RESOlJRCES, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE OFFICE OF 
ADMJNISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

FILE NO. 03-EHR-

RE CElVEf) 
Of.ACE OF GENERAL COUNSEL. 

MAY ::;u 2fJlS. _ 

PETITION FOR CONTE~T~IRONMENT & 
CASE HEARING AitJRAL RE~ 

003269 

NOW COMES PETITIONER, by and through counsel, pursuant to 
N C.G.S 150B-23 , N.C.G.S 130A-22, ISA N.C.A.C. 13B-0704, and 26 N C.A.C. 
3.0103(a), and commences this contested case by the filing of this Petition For Contested 
Case Hearing. In support, Petitioner says as follows 

1. On April 30, 2003, the Hazardous Waste Section (HWS), within the 
Depanment of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR), Division of Waste 
Management (DWM), issued a "Compliance Order With Administrative Penalty" (Order) 
against Petitioner Pressure Chemical Co. 

2. The act of issuing the Order is a final agency decision ripe for 
administrative appeal in accordance with the provisions of Article 3 of Chapter 1 SOB of 
the North Carolina General Statutes. 

3. The contents of the Order addressed certain matters arising out of an 
October 30, 2002 inspection of Petitioner's Leland, North Carolina facilities . 

4. The conclusions of the Order (which are disputed by Petitioner in many 
respects) were that Petitioner had committed a number of " major" violations and should 
be assessed a total of $47,500 in civil penalties. 

5. Prior to receipt of this Order, Petitioner had never been assessed any civil 
penalties at the Leland, NC facility . 

6. Prior to receipt of this Order, Petitioner's Pennsylvania facility had never 
been cited for any major RCRA or state solid/hazardous waste law violations in almost 
40 years of operation. 



7. The primary contact person for Petitioner's Leland, NC facility was not 
present on the date of Respondent's (unannounced) October 30, 2002 inspection. As a 
result, the person who accompanied Respondent's inspector was not in a position to 
properly and fully address many of the questions and issues raised by Respondent during 
the inspection, including critical issues such as whether materials were, in fact, solid 
wastes or hazardous wastes under applicable state and federal law. 

8. None of the alleged violations asserted by Respondent as contained in the 
Order involved any discharges, spills or releases of hazardous waste. 

9. None of the alleged violations asserted by Respondent as contained in the 
Order involved any damage to public or private property. 

10. As to the assessment of a $2,500 civil penalty for missing an annual 
training requirement by approximately two months, Petitioner respectfully disagrees with 
Respondent's characterization of such violation as a major deviation from the annual 
training requirement. Upon information and belief, this deviation properly should be 
characterized as a minor deviation, w ith minor nature and degree of harm, thus resulting 
in an appropriate civil penalty assessment of $220-$500. 

11 . As to the assessment of a $22.500 civil penalty for alleged failure to close 
and inspect containers, and document inspections in generator and satellite accumulation 
areas, Petitioner respectfully disagrees with Respondent's characterization of the 
deviation from requirements and nature and degree of harm as "major." When al l of the 
circumstances are properly considered, Petitioner respectfully asserts that the degree and 
nature of harm should be characterized as minor or moderate, and the degree of deviation 
fro m applicable requirements should be characterized as minor or moderate, thus 
resulting in an appropriate civil penalty somewhere between $250 and $8,000. 

12. As to the assessment of a $22 ,500 civil penalty for alleged failure to 
properly label totes, maintain appropriate aisle space and document local police and fire 
arrangements, Petitioner respectfully disagrees with Respondent 's characterization of the 
deviation from requirements and nature and degree of harm as "major. " When ail of the 
circumstances are properly considered, Petitioner respectfull y asserts that the degree and 
nature of harm should be characterized as minor or moderate, and the degree of deviation 
from app li cable requir_ements shou ld be characterized as minor or moderate. thus 
resulting in an appropriate civil penalty somewhere between $250 and $8 ,000. 

13 . Respondent's factual and legal conclusion that hazardous wastes were 
spilled as stated in either the Order or other supporting documents are erroneous as a 
matter of fact and law 

14. Respondent's conclusions and determinations as to which containers 
contained so lid or hazardous wastes, as to whether certain locations within the Leland 
facility were satellite accumulation areas, as to whether inspections were properly made 

2 



on a weekly basis, and as to whether inspection logs were in compliance were erroneous 
as a matter of law and fact . 

15 . Upon information and belief, some of the verbal responses made to 
Respondent by Mr. Tim Williams, a former employee of Petitioner, were either factually 
incorrect or were made without proper authorization from Petitioner. 

16. Based upon the above, and upon further information obtained as a result of 
discovery in this matter, and as stated in any subsequent prehearing statements or other 
filings, Petitioner respectfully contends that Respondent ' s actions : (a) in whole or in part 
unlawfully ordered Petitioner to pay a civil penalty; (b) in whole or in part substantially 
prejudiced Petitioner ' s rights; ( c) in whole or in part exceeded Respondent's authority or 
jurisdiction; (d) in whole or in part were erroneous; (e) in whole or in part failed to use 
proper procedure; (f) in whole or in part constituted arbitrary and capricious agency 
action; and (g) in whole or in part constituted a failure to act as required by law or rule. 

17. Petitioner files this petition to preserve full y all of its legal rights . 
However, Petitioner would like to request that Respondent ' s counsel immediately contact 
Petitioner ' s counsel to discuss the potential for informal settlement discussions designed 
to resolve this matter in full. 

Thi s the 29th day o f May, 2003. 

. Clark Wright, Jr. 
N C.Bar No0 111 63 
Ward and Davis, LLP . 
409 Pollock Street 
New Bern, NC 28560 
252-633-11 01 
252-633-9400 (fax) 
Attorneys fo r Petitioner 

3 



. ., -..... 

CERTIFICATE OF SER VICE 

The undersigned certifies that a copy of the forgoing PETITION FOR 
CONTESTED CASE HEARJNG has been served on the State Agencies and persons 
listed below by depositing a copy of the same in the care of the United States Post 
Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

Daniel C. Oakley, Esq. 
DENR General Counsel 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601 

Kathleen Waylett, Esq. 
N. C. Department of Justice 
PO Box 629 
Raleigh, NC 27602-0629 

This the 29 th day of May, 2003. 

lark Wright, Jr 
N.C. Bar No.0111 _) 
Ward and Davis, LLP 
409 Pollock Street 
New Bern, NC 28560 
252-633-1101 
252-633 -9400 (fax) 
Attorneys for Petitioner 

4 



OMB#: 2050-0175 Expires 12/31/2003 

" MAIL THE 
COMPLETED FORM United States Environmental Protection Agency 

TO: 
The appropriate EPA 

RCRA SUBTITLE C SITE IDENTIFICATION FORM 
0 '!Qional or State Office. 

, . r<eason for Submittal A. Reason for Submittal: 

(see instructions on O To provide initial notification (to obtain an EPA ID Number for hazardous waste, universal waste or used oil 

page 10) .. activities). 

IBJ To provide subsequent notification (to update site identification information). 

O As a component of a First RCRA Hazardous Waste Part A Permit Application. 

CHECK CORRECT BOXES O As a component of a Revised RCRA Hazardous Waste Part A.Permit Application (Amendment # ) 

IBJ As a component of Hazardous Waste Report. 

2. Site EPA ID Number EPA ID Number: 
(see instructions on page NCD091572073 
11) 

3. SiteName (see Site Name: 

instructions on page 11) Pressure Chemical Co. Leland facility 

4. Site Location Street Address: 2271 Andrew Jackson Highway 
Information (see 
instructions on page 11) City, Town or Village: Leland State: NC 

County Name: BRUNSWICK Zip Code: 28451 

5. Site Land Type (see 
Site Land Type: IB) Private D County 0 District O Federal D Indian D Municipal D State O Other instructions on page 11) 

6. North American Industry A. B. 
Classification System 325998 325211 
(NAICS) Code{s) for the 
Site (see instructions on C. D. 

page 11) -
'.ite Mailing Address . 

Street or P.O. Box: PO Box 1956 
1 __ -e instructions on page • 
12) City, Town or Village: Leland 

State: NC 

Country: UNITED STATES Zip Code: 28451 

8. Site Contact Person (see First Name: Edward 
instructions on page 12) 

Ml: J Last Name: Eu stace 

Phone Number: 9103712234 Phone Number Extension: 28 

9. Legal Owner and Name of Site's Legal Owner: Date Became Owner (mm/dd/yyyy): 
Operator of the Site (see Pressure Chemical Co. 01/01/2002 
instructions on page 12 
and 13) Owner Type: ~ Private 0 County 0 District O Federal D Indian D Municipal 0 State O Other 

Name of Site's Operator: Date Became Operator (mm/dd/yyyy): 

Pressure Chemical Co. 01/01/2002 

Operator Type: ~Private 0 County D District D Federal D Indian D Municipal 0 State O Other 

Page 1 of 31 
EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised 11/00) 



UMl::Sl1: LU::>U-Ul r::, c:xpIres "ILJ.)l/LUU.) 

EPA ID No.l NCD 09 157 207 3 ~ ·•. 

10. Type of Regulated Waste Activity (Mark 'X' in the appropriate boxes. See instructions on pages 13, 14, 15 and 16) 

A. Hazardous Waste Activities 

1. Generator of Hazardous Waste For items 2 through 6, check all that apply: 
(choose one of the following three categories) 

• 2. Transporter of Hazardous Waste 

0 a. LOG: Greater than 1000 kg/mo (2,200 lbs.) of non-acute hazardous 
. _ waste; or • 3. Treater, Storer or Disposer of Hazardous Waste 

• 
(at your site) Note: A hazardous waste permit is 

b. SQG: 100 to 1000 kg/mo (220 • 2,200 lbs.) of non-acute hazardous required for this activity. 
waste; or 

• Recycler of Hazardous Waste (at your site) 4. Note: A 

• c. CESQG: Less than 100 kg/mo of non-acute hazardous waste hazardous waste permit may be required for th is activity. 

In addition, indicate other generator activities (check all that apply) 5. Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace 

• d. United States Importer of Hazardous Waste oa. Small Quantity On-Site Burner Exemption 

• e. Mixed Waste (hazardous and radioactive) Generator ob. Smelting, Melting, Refining Furnace Exemption 

• 6. Underground Injection Control 

B. Universal Waste Activities C. Used Oil Activities 

1. Large Quantity Handler of Universal Waste (refer to your State 1. Used Oil Transporter - Indicate type(s) of activity(ies) 
regulations to determine what is regulated). Indicate types of 0 a. Transporter 
universal waste generated and/or accumulated at your site. 
(check all boxes that apply) : O b. Transfer Facil ity 

Generated Accumulated 2. Used Oil Processor and/or Re-refiner - Indicate Type(s) 

a. Batteries 0 • of Activity(ies) 

b. Pesticides 0 • O a. Processor 

c. Thermostats 0 • 0 b. Re-refiner 

d. Lamps 0 • • 3. Off-Specification Used Oil Burner 

e. Other (specify) 0 • 4. Used Oil Fuel Marketer - Indicate Type(s) of 
f. Other (specify) 0 • Activity(ies) . 
g. Other (specify) 0 • Oa. Marketer Who Directs Shipment of Off-Specification 

Used Oil to Off-Specification Used Oil Burner 

02. Destination Facility for Universal Waste ob. Marketer Who First Claims the Used Oil Meets the 
Note: A hazardous waste permit may be required for th is activity. Specifications 

11 . Description of Hazardous Wastes (see instructions on page 16) 

A. Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes. Please list the waste codes of the Federal hazardous wastes handled at your site. 
List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e.g. , 0001 , 0003, FOO?, U112) . Use an additional page if more spaces are needed. 

D00 1 D00 2 D007 D03 8 F00 2 F003 FOO S 

U0 41 

Page 2 of 31 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised 11/00) 



OMB#: 2050-0175 Expires 12/31/2003 

... EPAIDNo. I NCD091572073 

B. Waste Codes for State-Regulated (i.e., non-Federal) Hazardous Wastes. Please list the waste codes of the State-regulated hazardous 

wastes handled at your site. List them in the order they are presented in the regulations. Use an additional page if needed for more waste codes. 

12. Comments (see instructions on page 17) 

Prior site owne r ship was li s ted a s CT Sp e c ialties Co r po r ation . Thi s was a wholly- owned 
s ubsida r y of Pres s u re Chemical Co . of Pittsbu r gh , PA 

. 
. 

13. Certification. I certify under penalty of law that th is document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in 
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel property gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry 
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directy responsible for gathering the information. the information submitted is , 
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations . (see instructions on page 17) 

Signature of owner, operator, 
Name and Official Title (type or print) 

Date Signed 
or an authorized representative (mm/dd/yyyy) 

~/- ' Av/.. -r - Alan C Sto ut , Gene ra l Manager 03 / 28 / 2002 - , __ \./" / - -, 
, 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised 11/00) 
Page 3 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11 /31)/2002 

., 
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 

.J"''fSJ "'•11, 
LABEL OR ENTER: t ft\ U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

\.,.,.Sl PROTECTION AGENCY 

ITE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co . Leland '•, Pf¥11",c:-
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091 572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Corrosive liquo rs from polymer treatment ; contain caustics and sulfur- containing 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0002 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G07 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

4,737. 000000 9 . 60 
CodeG25 • Yes IBJ1bs/gal • sg 

Sec. 2 Was any of th is waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
'-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treat~. disposed or 

I 
~thod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec.3 A. Was any of this waste sh ipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

NJD002385730 H081 6 , 237 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-s ite Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments : Job 8 process l iquors 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) Page 4 of 31 



FQRM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

, 1TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co . Leland 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NCD09 157 2 073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Co rrosive aqueous liquors fr om c ondensation ; c ontain g lyoxal, urea and t r ace 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

NA 

D. Source Code 
(page 23) GOB 

D007 

NA 

NA 

NA 

E. Form Code 
(page 23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 
Code G25 

(page 23) 
4 , 080 . 000000 8.75 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IB) No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

0 Yes [Jibs/gal 

nN-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

recycled on-srte in 2001 (page 25) 
On-site Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated, disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) l Method Code (page 24) 

Sec. 3 

Site 1 

A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

B. EPA ID No. of fac ility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code 
shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Qsg 

NJD002385730 H081 8 , 080 . 000000 

Site 2 

Site 3 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

Comments: Mothe r liquors a nd process washe s J ob 1 0 · 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Page 5 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION ~•fJl•t·'lt-. 
LABEL OR ENTER: i ft~ U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL ,-~ PROTECTION AGENCY 

'TE NAME: Pres s ure Chemical Co . Leland •, _,..,c~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD09 1 57207 3 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Igni table spent s o lvents from alkylation ; contains Tol u ene and Methanol 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0001 FOOS 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G24 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

4 , 515 . 000000 7 . 50 
Code G25 

0 Yes IB]lbs/gal Qsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of th is waste managed on-site? (page 24) 

0 Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

I 
;hod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8) 0 No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H050 3 , 650.000000 

Site 2 
8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD036275626 H050 200 . 0 00000 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

WVD981107 600 H061 455.000000 

Comments: Job 1 0 st i ll bottoms 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 6 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION Jll'<ll>Br4'i-. 
I.ABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

isl PROTECTION AGENCY 

.TE NAME: Pressure Ch emi cal Co . Leland \,.,,~~~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD09157 2073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I gnitable spen t s o l v ent fr om quaternizat i on; c ontains aliphatic alcohol and 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D00 1 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G24 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
4 , 030.000000 7 . 50 

Code G25 • Yes lfil lbs/gal Dsg 

Sec.2 Was ariy of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

[fil No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

, .• ,ethod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method.Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

lfil Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003 35 1 699 H0S0 3 , 090 . 00000 0 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD036 27 5626 H0S0 650 . 000000 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: J ob 16 still b ottoms 

;>1/4C- /,--, ~-ie J:; / ~ --e-rz// aPJ/77'9??/ un, c,,14ni 1 ·-
- =~ r~ (t~ 
~ ~ 

,Y 

ell, -- f '!:::..c11-y .--r-v1-:-i cl --' -
, J -

) ,./~ 
-EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 7 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 1113612002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION .,,..fSJ S,4'lt-., 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL i-~ PROTECTION AGENCY \; l 

TE NAME: Pr e ssure Chemical Co . Le land '• , ~r:' 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD0 91 5 7 20 73 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I gnita b l e s p e nt s olvent fr om quaternary anion e xchange; conta i ns hydr ocarbon a nd 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D001 F003 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G24 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
1 , 810 . 000000 6 . 00 

CodeG25 • Yes IBJ 1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of th is waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

I 
.:!hod Code (page 24) • recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H050 1, 080 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID !;Jo. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

WVD98 11 07600 H061 45 . 000000 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Dis t i llate f rom Job 25 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) Page 8 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

rE NAME: Pre ssure Ch emical Co . Leland 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NCD09157 2 073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Ign i tabl e spen t s o lven t f r om dis t illat i o n o f aliphatic amine 

8. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

NA 

D. Source Code 
(page 23) G2 4 

00 01 

NA 

NA 

NA 

E. Form Code 
(page 23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 
Radioactive (page 22) 
Mixed 

H. UOM 
(page 23) 

Density 

5 

Management Method Code for Source 
CodeG25 

(page 23) 
900 . 000 0 00 7 . 8 2 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-srte? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

• Yes IBJ1bs/gal 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
srte Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

recycled on-s rte in 2001 (page 25) 
On-srte Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated , disposed or 
recycled on-srte in 2001 (page 25) 

1 

... cthod Code (page 24) 

Sec.3 

Site 1 

A. Was any of this waste shipped off-srte in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

C. Off-srte Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Dsg 

SCD00 3 351699 H0 5 0 900 . 00 0000 

Site 2 

Site 3 

B. EPA ID No. of faci lity to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

Comments : Distillate fr om Job 2 9 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

C. Off-srte Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Page 9 of 31 



FORM GM OMS#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 ---------------------------------------------------,. 
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 

.i''u, "'•'l>,. 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

t=) PROTECTION AGENCY 

'TE NAME: Pressu r e Chemical Co. Leland ,.., _,...~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Aqueous liquors from r ecrystalli zat i on of aliphatic n i t r ile 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D007 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) GOB (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

10 , 900 . 000000 8.34 
Code G25 • Yes 18]1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC . 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I - ' -Site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 
.hod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

I 
Sec.3 A Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment , disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) 0 No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

NJD002385730 H081 10 , 900 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facil ity to which waste was C Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page26) 

Comments: Job 30 mothe r liquors 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 10 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11 /30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION .;;>"J) "'•11, 
LABEL OR ENTER: f ft\ U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL ,.~ PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pr es sure Chemical Co . Leland ,.,_,,~l 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD0 91 57207 3 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spent s olvent fr om vessel cleanout; conta ins al ipha t i c al coh o l 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D001 F003 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) Gl3 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
2 , 902.000000 6 . 60 

Code G25 
0 Yes 8D1bs/gal Osg 

Sec.2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

8D No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
'-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

I 
,thod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) . 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

8D Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) 0 No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H0S0 1 , 737 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

WVD981107600 H061 1 ,1 65 . 000000 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Cl eanout s f rom J ob34 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 11 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30i2002 ,, 
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION -,,,wsr•~ 
LABEL OR ENTER: ' ft"• U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

l•J PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co. Leland ,.,, _.,,,::, 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

[:;:] WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Aqueous process liquors from polymer precipitation; contain Pyridine and 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D03 8 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) NA 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) GOB (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

43 , 466 . 000000 8 . 35 
CodeG25 • Yes IR]1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec.2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IR) No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

1 

.... thod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IR) Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

NJD002385730 H081 43,466.000000 

Site 2 
8. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 38 mother liquors and 1st wash 

EPA Form 8700-13A/8 (Revised (11/00)) Page 12 of 31 



Fl)RM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION .Ji>'U>"'• ..... 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft. U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

isl PROTECTION AGENCY 

fE NAME: Pressure Chemi c a l Co . Leland \,..,~-::l 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD09157 20 73 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I gnitible spent s olvent fr om v essel cleanout; c ontains a liphatic alco h o l 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D00 1 FO OS 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G13 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page23) 
3 , 914 . 000000 6 . 60 

Code G25 • Yes 8D1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

8D No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or . 

1 

.. .:thod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD00 33 51 699 HO SO 3 , 914 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Cleanouts fr om J ob 38 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 13 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11 /3Ci"2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
.;l"'fJ) "'•ii,, 

LABEL OR ENTER: f ft\ U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

\.-1 PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pressure Chemica l Co. Leland ,..,_,..,~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Ignitible s pent s olvent from polymerization; contains an olefin 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D001 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G24 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

6.19 
CodeG25 • Yes IBJ1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
•-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or . 

I 
,thod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H050 1,475. 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

WVD981107600 H061 20 . 000000 

Site 3 
8. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Distillate from J ob 47. Process ran in 2000 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 14 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
~•U>Bt•~ 

LABEL OR ENTER: . ft. U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 
isl PROTECTION AGENCY 

HE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co. Leland \:•(~,:.~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Ignitable spent solvent from process cleanout; contains aliphatic alcohol 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0001 F003 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Fonn Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G13 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
6.60 

Code G25 • Yes [8]1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

[8J No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I. 
-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated. disposed or 

1 

.. 1ethod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec.3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

[8J Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H050 750.00 0000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Cleanout from Job 47; project cancelled in 2001 

EPA Fonn 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) Page 15 of 31 



OMS#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 ---------------------------------------------------•· FORM GM 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION s>'fJ) "•'lo. 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL i-~ PROTECTION AGENCY \ l 

ITE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co . Le l and ,.., -1"',t' 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Ignitable spent solvent from process distillation; conta i ns aromat i c hydrocarbon 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D001 FOOS 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G24 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 

Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 
165.000000 7 . 25 

Code G25 • Yes [Kj lbs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

[Kj No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 . I 
·-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

I 
.ethod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

[K) Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8 ) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 HOSO 1 65.000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

S ite 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Process dis til late f rom Job 48 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 16 of 31 



.. 
FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
si,<U> "'•ii,-,, 

LABEL OR ENTER: . ft. U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL f•' PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co . Leland \, ~i ..,~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I gnitable spent solvent from polymer precipitation ; contains hydrocarbons and 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D00 1 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G07 {page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 

CodeG25 
0 Yes Dibs/gal Osg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-.SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
1-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

1 

.. ,ethod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Meth~ Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec.3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SC D00335 1 699 H050 330.00 0000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to {page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 49-1 s olvents from polymer precipitation 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 17 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 ---------------------------------------------------•· 
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 

#'fJJ"'•~. 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL i-~ PROTECTION AGENCY \ ~ 

TE NAME: Pre ss u r e Chemi ca l Co . Le land e.,..,_.,'/ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

[:;:] WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD0 915 720 73 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I gni tib l e s pent solvent and b y - p r od uc t fr om d e p o l yme riz a t ion p rocess; c ontains 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
F002 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Fom, Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G07 (page 23) · Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 1 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
2 8 , 1 28 . 000000 

Code G25 • Yes Dibs/gal Osg 

Sec. 2 Was any of th is waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I pN-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated. disposed or 

I 
,thod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

ARD069748 1 92 H0 40 27 , 853 . 0000 00 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: 

EPA Fom, 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 18 of 31 



•I 

FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pr es s u r e Chemical Co . Le l and 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NCD09 157 2073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

. Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Ignitabl e spent solvent f r om vessel cleanout ; contains a lcohol s and hydrocarbo ns 

8. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

NA 

D. Source Code 
(page 23) G 13 

D001 

NA 

F003 

NA 

E. Fann Code 
(page 23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
Radioact ive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 
CodeG25 

(page 23) 
1 , 480 . 000000 5 .99 

Sec. 2 Was any of th is waste managed on-site? (page 24) 

0 Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

0 Yes IBJ1bs/gal 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
•Sile Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 
On-site Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated. disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

1 

... cthod Code (page 24) 

Sec. 3 

Site 1 

A. Was any of th is waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment. disposal or recycl ing? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code 
shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Osg 

SCD003351699 H050 1 , 480 . 000000 

Site 2 

Site 3 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

Comments : Job 4 9 clean outs 

EPA Fann 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Page 19 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 ---------------------------------------------------·· 
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION .§'w,sr4~ 

LABEL OR ENTER: f ft ~ U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

\e.S/ PROTECTION AGENCY 

:1TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co . Le l and ,.,, ~~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD09 1572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Igni t a bl e s o lvent from catalyst proce s s; con t ains a romat i c chlorinated s o lvent 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
F002 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) NA 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) Gll (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

150.000000 11. 20 
CodeG25 • Yes [K)1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec.2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

[K) No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I . ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
,-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated . disposed or 

1 

.c!hod Code (page 24) recycled _on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) ~ecycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) • Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) IBJ No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 4 9_ 4 Off- spec c a t a l yst solut i on 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) Page 20 of 31 



'FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION .Jl"'UJ"'•11o,, 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

isl PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co. Leland 
''•t _.,,-::~ 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

[:;:] WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572 073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A Waste Description (page 22) 

Ignitable raw material unused ; contains an olefin 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0001 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) Gll (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 1 

Mixed Density 

Management Method Code for Source 
(page 23) 

10 , 400.000000 
Code G25 • Yes Dibs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE P.ROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or I .. ,ethod Code (page 24) recycled on-s.ite in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec.3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

OHD0008 1 6629 H050 10,4 00 .0 00000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 50 unused raw material. Project never run 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 21 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION ~•fJJ•t·~ .. 
LABEL OR ENTER: f ft -~ U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

,Sl PROTECTION AGENCY 

,ITE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co. Leland ,..,,.,..,.~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

[:;:] WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Aqueous layer from polymer s olution washing ; contains chlorinated s olvent 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
F002 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G07 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
7 , 729 . 000000 8 . 35 

CodeG25 • Yes [Jibs/gal Dsg 

Sec.2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

[) No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
,-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 
~hod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

I 
Sec.3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

[) Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility lo which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
Site 1 shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

NJD002385730 H081 7 ,629 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H050 100.000000 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: J o b 51 aque o us washes. also has zinc salts 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 22 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
.J""'fJJ "'•11:-. 

LABEL OR ENTER: f ft ~ U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

\~l 
PROTECTION AGENCY 

ilTE NAME: Pres s ure Ch emical Co . Lel a nd 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD09 1572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spen t I gn itabl e s olvent fr om polymer prepa r ation; c ont a ins c hlorina t ed sol vent 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
F002 F003 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

0 . Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) GOS (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

3 , 578 . 000000 11 . 06 
Code G25 • Yes l8:]1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
1-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

1

.,ethod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) . 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

ARD0697481 92 H040 3 , 578 . 000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: J ob 51 _2 Spent process l i q uo r s 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) Page 23 of 31 



FORM GM OMB# 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION ji>,w•r•'lt'. 
LABEL OR ENTER: ft"· U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

ts) PROTECTION AGENCY 

, !TE NAME: Pre ssur e Chemical Co . Le l and ,.,, ~~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD 0 91 572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and fonns booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I g n itabl e spen t s o l v e n t fr om vess e l cleanout; c ontains alcohols and ketone s 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0001 F0 0 3 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) Gl 3 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

1 , 470 . 000000 6. 60 
Code G25 • Yes IBJ 1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
'1-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 
.elhod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

I 
Sec.3 A. Was any of th is waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD0033 516 99 HOS O 1, 470.000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 51-3 Cleaning s o lvents 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 24 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

ITE NAME: Pr essure Chemi ca l Co . Le l and 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NC D09 1572073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spe nt i gni tab l e s o lven t f r om vess e l c leanin g ; c on taining a l coh o l and amine 

8 . EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

NA 

D. Source Code 
(page 23) G 1 3 

D00 1 

NA 

F00 3 

NA 

E. Form Code 
(page23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
Radioactive (page 22) (page 23} 
Mixed Density 

5 

Management Method Code for Source 
Code G25 

(page 23) 
2 , 250 . 000000 6. 60 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

• Yes IBJ 1bs/gal 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 
On-site Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated , disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

1 

.. ,ethod Code (~age 24) 

Sec. 3 

Site 1 

A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code 
shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Osg 

SCD00335 1 699 H0 50 2 , 250 . 00 00 00 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to wh ich waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

·shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 53 -1 cleaning s o l v e nt 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 25 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11 /30r2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
.:1""'£1>"'•~ 

LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

isl PROTECTION AGENCY 

fE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co . Le l and \2•,~~l 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

[:;:] WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spent ign i table solvent from product distillat i on ; contains hydr ocarbon 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
D001 NA 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G24 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
1, 300 . 000000 6 . 50 

CodeG25 • Yes IBJ 1bs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

I 
,rhod Code (page 24) recycled on-s ite in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 HOSO 1 , 300.000000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: J ob 5 3 _ 2 disti llate 

EPA Form 8700-13NB (Revised (11/00)) Page 26 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

fE NAME: Pres s u r e Chemica l Co . Le land 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NCD0 9157 2073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

8 . 

D. 

Spen t i gni table s o lvent fr om cellulose modi fi cation ; contains hydrocarbo ns 

EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

NA 

Source Code 
(page 23) G24 

0001 

NA 

NA 

NA 

E. Form Code 
(page 23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 
Mixed Density 

5 

Management Method Code for Source 
Code G25 

(page 23) 
1 00 . 000000 5 . 50 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

• Yes IBJ1bs/gal 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM ,2 I 
site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 
On-site Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated , disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

1 

.. . dhod Code (page 24) 

Sec. 3 

Site 1 

A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

(RJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Dsg 

SCD003351699 HOSO 1 00 . 0 00000 

Site 2 

Site 3 

8 . EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

Comments: Job 54 1s t s tep sti l l bot t oms 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Page 27 of 31 



OMS#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 _____________________________________________ 1111111111 _____ _ _ FORM GM 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION .r>'fP .,.'l,. 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

isl PROTECTION AGENCY 

~E NAME: Pres s ure Chemica l Co . Le land \,..,rwP~l 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

[:;:] WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD0 915 72 073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spent i gn itab l e s olvents f r om clean out fr om pre - pol ymer filtration ; contains 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0001 F0 03 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

NA NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) Gl3 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 

(page 23) 
1 , 315 . 000000 6 . 60 

Code G25 • Yes IB]lbs/gal Dsg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
site Management Quantity treated , disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated , disposed or 

I 
.nod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX 8 ) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD003351699 H050 1 ,2 65 . 000 000 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) · Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

SCD036275 626 H0S0 50 . 000000 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments: Job 55 Cl ean o u t s o l vents from p re-po l ymer mixture 

EPA Form 8700-13A/8 (Revised (11 /00)) Page 28 of 31 



• 
f;.ORM GM OMS#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 

I 

BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

fE NAME: Pressur e Chemical Co . Le land 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NCD09 1572073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

I gnit a b l e spent solvent from purification of f lavor; contains hydr ocarbon and 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

NA 

D. Source Code 
(page 23) GOB 

D001 

NA 

NA 

NA 

E. Form Code 
(page 23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source 
Code G25 

(page 23) 
1 , 035.000000 7.3 0 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

• Yes IBJ lbs/gal 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
site Management 

.hod Code (page 24) 
Quantity treated , disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

On-site Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated , disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec. 3 A. Was any of th is waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 

shipped (page 26) 
C. Off-site Management Method Code 

Shipped to (page 26) 
D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

(page 26) 

Dsg 

SCD00335 1 699 H050 350 . 000000 

Site 2 

Site 3 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

WVD981107600 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

Comme~s: J ob 5 7 Proce ss l iquors 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

H141 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

555 . 000000 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 29 of 31 



FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30,~002 .. . 
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 

.;l'-'UJst4'1>., 
LABEL OR ENTER: . ft . U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL is~ PROTECTION AGENCY \ ~ 

TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co. Leland ~,.., ~~~ 
2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

~ WASTE GENERATION 
EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 AND MANAGEMENT M 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this fonn. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec.1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spent ignitable s olvent emulsion; contains aromatic s o lvent and epi-Chlorohydrin 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
0001 FOOS 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 
(page 22) 

U041 NA NA 

D. Source Code E. Form Code F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 H. UOM 
(page 23) G07 (page 23) Radioactive (page 22) (page 23) 5 

Mixed Density 
Management Method Code for Source (page 23) 

300 . 000000 7.20 
Code G25 • Yes IBJ1bs/gal Osg 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

IBJ No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 I ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
·-site Management Quantity treated, disposed or On-site Management Quantity treated . disposed or 

I 
.:!hod Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) Method Code (page 24) recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

Sec.3 A. Was any of th is waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) • Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) IBJ No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

Site 1 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 2 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Site 3 
B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was C. Off-site Management Method Code 0 . Total quantity shipped in 2001 

shipped (page 26) Shipped to (page 26) (page 26) 

Comments : Job 60 s o lvent epichlorohydrin emusion laye rs 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 30 of 31 



,. 
FORM GM OMB#: 2050-0024 Expires 11/30/2002 ··---------------------------------------------------
BEFORE COPYING FORM, ATTACH SITE IDENTIFICATION 
LABEL OR ENTER: U.S. ENVIRONMENT AL 

PROTECTION AGENCY 

TE NAME: Pressure Chemical Co. Leland 2001 Hazardous Waste Report 

EPA ID NO: NCD091572073 
WASTE GENERATION 
AND MANAGEMENT 

Instructions: Please see the detailed instructions beginning on page 19 of the instructions and forms booklet before 
completing this form. In addition, the page number of instructions specific to each box is provided in parentheses. 

Sec. 1 A. Waste Description (page 22) 

Spent vacuum pump oil and entrapped ignitable solvents 

B. EPA Hazardous Waste Codes 
(page 22) 

F003 

D. Source Code 
(page 23) GO 9 

D001 

FOOS 

F002 

0041 

E. Form Code 
(page 23) 

C. State Hazardous Waste Codes (page 22) 

F. RCRA G. Quantity Generated in 2001 
Radioactive (page 22) 
Mixed 

H. UOM 
(page 23) 

Density 

5 

Management Method Code for Source 
Code G25 

(page 23) 
5 , 953.000000 8.00 

Sec. 2 Was any of this waste managed on-site? (page 24) • Yes (CONTINUE TO ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1) 

[j No (SKIP TO SEC. 3) 

• Yes [jibs/gal 

ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 1 j ON-SITE PROCESS SYSTEM 2 I 
site Management Quantity treated, disposed or 

recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 
On-site Management 
Method Code (page 24) 

Quantity treated, disposed or 
recycled on-site in 2001 (page 25) 

1 

... chod Code (page 24) . 

Sec. 3 

Site 1 

A. Was any of this waste shipped off-site in 2001 for treatment, disposal or recycling? (pages 25 and 26) 

IBJ Yes (CONTINUE TO BOX B) • No (FORM IS COMPLETE) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Osg 

SCD003351699 H050 4,853.000000 

Site 2 

Site 3 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

B. EPA ID No. of facility to which waste was 
shipped (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

C. Off-site Management Method Code 
Shipped to (page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

D. Total quantity shipped in 2001 
(page 26) 

Comments: This is the vacuum pump generated and shipped during 2001. Sored as non-hazardous, 
then shipped under waste codes coming from the active processes. 

EPA Form 8700-13A/B (Revised (11/00)) Page 31 of 31 



.,. 

Name: 
Structure: 
CAS#: 

Name: 
.- ~ Structure: 

CAS#: 

Name: 
Structure: 
CAS#: 

Name: 
Structure: 
CAS#: 

Name: 
Structure: 
CAS#: 

Chemicals Manufactured at Pressure Chemical Co. 
Specialty Chemical Division 

Dibenzylhydroxylamine (DBHA) 
(C6HsCH2)2NOH 
621-07-8 

Phenyltrimethylammonium chloride (PT AC) 
C~sN(CH3)3Cl 
138-24-9 

9. 
-N- Cl 

I 

0 

II 'oH Sodium cyclohexyltaurate (SCT) 
C<,H 11 NHCH2CH2SO3H 
3076-05-9 

U NH~,/ 

. 0 

Tris(2-aminoethyl)amine 
N(CH2CH2NH2h 
4097-89-6 

Acetylenediureine (R-220) 
C.Jf6N4O2 
496-46-8 

H H 

O=<x>=O 
H H 



ORDER ROUTING - ENFORCEMENT 

Company Name: /4:s.:r;""-- /&.-<"'{ tS,7'_,,. ,-.,) 
EPA ID #: /fJ CD t,' e; / S '7 Z v 73' Site Location: __ /4_~_'A--_....,_~;:.-....a(..__ ___ _ 

Action Type: .5/A,-,<'4,,.-{ t/?~,,:{;, '-Yr /;J,.;,..'1!! 
Inspector: £✓i ~ /4 ~ Order Developed by: _________ _ 

. ~ Z--
Date Sent to Programs Branch: /2-/f -t , Date Received: -------

I 

Attachments: 

Comments: 

INSPECTION DATE TARGET DATE 

ORDER REVIEW 

Name I Date Sent 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i,/Inspection Report 
___ E. PA Inspection Report 
___ Investigation Report 
___ Penalty Checklist 

Date Due Date Returned 

__ /_Penalty Comp. Worksheet 

---~nalyses 
---"'Z_Photos 

Disk ---

cc: @v·/RI Supervisor ~/4 ~~~p 
7 

I 



Waste Codes 

I of I 

Subject: Waste Codes 
Date: Mon, 25 Nov 2002 09: 19:23 +0000 

From: Robert Nelms <Robert.Nelms@NCmail.net> 
To: twilliams@presschem.com 

CC: mikewilliford <mike.williford@ncmail.net> 

Tim, 

Thank you s o much for getting the waste codes to me. I know it was a 
bit o f additional aggravation on t op of all of your other duties. 

Do you have any waste analysis for the filter pads and the WWTP sludge? 
Be cause we said it was waste during the inspect ion, I will write the 
report to reflect that it is wa s te . During the meetings we will have 
after the compliance order comes out you may p resent the analysis that 
you have supporting that these it ems are not waste. 

Once again thank you for your time and please call me if you have any 
questions. 

Bobby Nelms 
Waste Management Specialist 
Hazardous Waste Section 

12/02/2002 7:54 AM 



Waste Codes 

1 of 1 

Subject: Waste Codes 
Date: Mon, 25 Nov 2002 09: 19:23 +0000 

From: Robert Nelms <Robert.Nelms@NCmail.net> 
To: twilliams@presschem.com 

CC: mikewilliford <mike.williford@ncmail.net> 

Tim , 

Thank you so much for getting the waste codes to me . I know it was a 
bit of additional aggravation on top of all of your other duties . 

Do you have any waste analysis f or the filter pads and the WWTP sludge? 
Because we said it was waste during the inspection , I will write the 
report to reflect that it is waste . During the meetings we will have 
after the compliance order comes out you may present the analysis that 
you have supporting that these items are not waste. 

Once again thank you for your time and please call me if you have any 
questions . 

Bobby Nelms 
Waste Management Specialist 
Hazardous Waste Section 

11/25/2002 8:3 1 AM 



To: C I Sprc111//;Es GRp. 
Addtes} p O. l3ax /.50 

L!L'/JIYd I N, c. 'l8457 
EPA ID# 

0

t{CJ) {)9! 51Z 073 

NO-llCE or VIOLA 11ON 

Docket fl 9S-6// 
Inspection Date Ofl:08-95 
facility Type _L-+-9!-=;&°"----------

On December 18, 1980, the Stale or North Carolina, JJ:mndom Wasle Section (Stale) was authorized to operate 
the Stale RCRA hazardous wasle progrnm under the Solid Waste M;m:1gemenl Act (A.Cf), N.C.G .S. BOA, Article 
9 and rules promulgated thereto nt 15A NCAC 1.3A (Rules) in lieu or the redera1 RCRA program. . 

On ~/6 , 19 95. L ,.r, l/YotC,f€ll- repre.-:enling the N.C. Ifaznrdous Waste Section, 
inspe( ed your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management. Rules. During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

You are hereby required to comply v.il h the nol ed violation(,) by Se/:M J:r~l/ii S: at which time a reln,pectlon 
will be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted nbove are nol mel, pursuant lo N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) 
and 15A NCAC BB .0701 - .0707, An Administrative penally of up lo J25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation or the havirdom: wasle law or reg11foliom:. · · 

~

ale 

I, ,W~ 
7 

C7 5f}ECl/?lpt5 C1c,p. 

copies lo: field files 
central ftles 
Regional Manager 

N.C. Hazardom Waste Section , 

1'1~ 
, hereby certify tlrnt I lrnve per.-on:1tly s.e.tlled a copy of this Notice on: 

at 7?0. 66X I :Ju {e/1J11J ;V: C. ZS4--S/ 
(l..ocntion) 

(Recipient Sign;,ture) 



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT 

X ,.. violation noted; NA -= not applicable 

Facility Na e: N47?0Z4C.. :51/1-ffl/ i Cll£ffur/lL ('cRP. 
Location: -,J-1..;-~--'ft~.....lJllr~~,__L..:...::!.:-.,....:..-.,.lf-'-',F--,-:,,-------::::-:::--r-~------------

Mailing ~,dress: _...,,__;.;...L,i~~-=--=-=~:;__~_;...;.-.s.a..:;~a:...L...,--~::-:,-:----,,~.,..-.r'1'1!:t-:>Mlt-----
ID #: ,11(.I) 0 
Contact!fitle: -s..J~...;.,.;~F=-~"-='-=...;;._--------------~-----,.:,o:or::,-r-----
Inspection Date: 
Status: 
Inspector(s): 
Present at Inspection: ·..tlf1Z..~~"....!.:.lE:::.~~:__ _________________ _ 

Type of business: -""~~'--'f.'-1.'--
1

-'-'-'-"'--'--'rl-"'--......... -------------------

Wastes Generated: , ~ . -f-f-. --ftJ 

~d: Mi1f - /dijj,zdeef1 st,,tiqf Pr1 'dJ11 l!ki-irf:11141-d ~ tha-112-

Manifests: 
Approved transporters? ____ '-- _,, __ Approved TSD's? __ L __ _ 

Signed Copies? L/ Filled out correctly? 
LDR notification attached? .........-

l l(.(c 1-: 12 ( ', ,~f'. A c 1) occ: 7 

Wa.ste Minimization: t(p tJr,h0-, :#,;;,-, e ws 
Inspection Records: _U,-~ ~ . . 1c/' ~ 

Evidence that inspections are conducted "iv;='-'f</fl~ S #~ ~'Jf.P..-.-

Contingency Plan: V 
On site? 
Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency coordinator since last review? f/ < ":, 
Contingency plan implemented? V (if yes, was it adequate?) 

't'S 

Training Records: 
Certified training documents available? 
Any new employees since last review? 
Evidence of irnproperf!nadequate training? 

/4-D cz~utt '-(, <.L e,,, ,,;td c . 



Employee interviews: 
Name(s) r , Trained? 

&Y?i¼( j1ca NCCU Oo✓"'nozd,). 

/ 

Annual Report submitted? ✓-

Emergency preparedness: 
•Facility maintained and operated to prevent releases? -✓----
Internal communications or alarm present? V 

Device in area of operation to summon outside aid? V 
Portable fire extinguishers and/or fire control equipment? __ v_·_ 

Spill control equipment? _____________ ___,v'---
Adequate water volume, foam equipment, or auto sprinklers? v"' 
All equipment/alarms tested and maintained? V 
All personnel handling HW have access to alann/device? __ __:;.... 
•Aisle space in areas of facility operation? ____ ........_ ____ _ 
Agreemen~~t Emerge CY, ~pon4ers? 

tveeoo v. ? c Ii-

Page 2 

Satellite Accumul~~i9n Area(sy. Location(s): r:r/4dJ ef e.ucl.-- 7'-Zce5'?' t:Uc'G..> e >f1,>U. 'f= "<fe,..,,, ,(, 5 

Containers: closed? 
labeled? f 
< 55 gallons? __ .........--✓_ 

Storage Areas: Description: ~tt/L l41t,t,< e All.t.4 Cl-l'YtiS> 

;j 
f 

Containers: closed? ✓ 
labeled? _ _..\,_· __ 
dated? \( 
good condition? ~ 

aisle space? ____ \.._...../'__,,,,_...:;.. 
evidence of release? - ..... c:>-__...:::< < 90 days? ______ _ 

/J ll, /( $ 

(/ 



Page 3 

Site Deficiencies: 

~ etL 
Inspector/Reviewer Date Facility Contact 



f· . U l 

N.C. Department of En,·ironmeut. Post-It' FaY. Note 7671 

SI'TE JN'VES] Fax II 

Date: 8/4/95 ........ .AWQ#&+ Sheet f orf 
TiJlJe: 1:30 to 3:00 [J ?1nl 

Xrm 
Complaint Type: 

-~=--------
Q'fl_Tuesdav, 8/11.25,_a small chemical fire 
occurred at the C T. Suecialties facilitt . _.,._. . 

[!RoJE~T: c:r~ ·;pe•~~~~s ~: -~. ~~,~~1~~--~~~0n;1!-;1::1~ ;~ 
( co~~RSAlJON \\'IT;.~·~~j~~~~~r. Pr >o~;::-==e-

....... -------• ... -- ... 

]I ~nt) COUNTY: Bxunswick 
--

(910) 371-2234 

1 AFFILIATION: Preside-nt of tlie sut,j,;ct cc-,np:)~~:i-~ea;c: 

- --- ----~~EPHONE: 
-

t phnc. - ----· . - - --
ABSTRACT OF INVESTIGATION: 81 ,;c e Pm:, .11:d D,,bb i,~ l'..!a}v \\ 'e'~:_to invC{itigate the potential impacts to soil and groundwa.ttc 

cau~ed by the d«?mical fire which o-:cu1Ted i,,t tlie suhjecl fad! i~- •m F/ J ;')5 at approximately 6:45 p.rn ... We tint met with Mr. Miller and 

~ei,1g t.?.h.n , The plant i3 in "muhlown" for maintenance purposes. Mr. ------- .. -
·, ai ny ni<:kd" F.nd palladium. TI1or;:e catalyBts are fai.rly reactive aod 
- .•- --·----Miller said that they t:Se .'.~~~2et~~:_:.:':,1l:- :'.:_ wh _;ch in:~ud".. 

usually kept under ~ he&'1yil fm st<)t3F . _I"!_: t-v:,;~::::'.~ ~ -.:_ ;_ -rre ck,n-up :-.ct.ions were occuxri.ng involving those catalysts and a bucket -.... •···--- -·· -----
~ a ,:., •,-c:dt.n ,n,U~t ber-ade a chemical drum st.cr.ige area. H~-beliCVCll that 
--·- ·-----·---· 

the liquid in th~ bud:H e,·apora_:: d_• al.!o,::::·~:~...'..~: ,;atJ.ly~i ~~: ct. ,,,iJ eY•~nrually ,et fue to the wood.;n pallet whlch ignited the drums. 
··----- ----· 

This particular drum $1N:!g~ ar,o.,a wa~ on co ,1cr~te and in\ •Jh '! d ab.:'1:', (15) :_-:5 g,,Uon drums, 12 of whir::h were ptobably full, The 
·---- ···--· 
M-P~ti:?., at\d T t .h·ads:c anol. Th'! fire crews put out the fire by $praying watet - .. -... 

towards the concrete 11nd ~1Jrr:p v·hic~ (.:c>l!c : t:; rhn'. ·xa•t~ and ~"'n~•, :t to the plant wP.S'..cwater tro...atment symm. The--1 believe !hat the 
·-- --..--

!,·!J . Miller hi,:~ Envircchem, Inc. to cQme out and ~ample the soils that 

1 Hi r,t;, ni fr1v i.r(,d11,m orun, out rutd oollu~d Ii\~ .J.:.;J. "'"'"l'lc,. vu S/'1'H. coul<t have been irnpacted ou t:c.Lle. the o ner,<;{~ i\l''}3., Mr. ? ,ill 

They ,;rill fo, , ._·ard the. report ,,nd :·e.,uJt; t:. us when the;; rec.e:, 

_,_ .... ________ , 

:v~ tl1e:-:i . The fi;-e d.ar.,!<g,.d overhead electrical Wle$ and other plant ···------- ··--··--- ---.-.--------· - ·-_,_ ... -. .... --------· 
d :'<! "-'h;Jc r ,;pR!rs ste m;,.ce. 

Debbie and l pe:form:;:,d a h . .md·:'tt1g·:1 bcri;1; ,u n~v and t-e.-~ ~11ed !'.l\Jt ~:.mph.•~; U$in~ an HNu (t,hoto-ioniza.tion-<ietector). Samples - .... . • - ·--• 
1p1,: ts ~r.d out~id,- t'f th::it :-.re-1. Se-e the attached map for reference of soil -·- -- --

th e scik B;,ring HA· l yielded 4 plttt$ per million (ppm) at 0.5', and 2 ppm ___ ,.. _________ 
at 1.0·, HA-2 yield~d 1 rrm l.t cs. 2 J."'Plll at 1..0·, and fJ rr mat 2.0 ·. HA-3 yidced I ppm At o.s·, 2 ppin at 1.0', and 2 ppm at 2.0'. --···--
V,ie will wa..it to colle.;-t 01ir (iw n ~c,il S'.lfl1pl coB ba~1,d en the re.:; ult~ •:::f what tli~ i.i: lal--:-ratoty ,!;;Suits yield. ·we also took picture., of the .. _._ .. _ 

;l_!:'·~\'..o :rhg". Minm; ~1'ills on the concrete, po~8ibly a te,,wlt of the fire, ------· .... 
The:: sump pump to the treatrnent ~yste_~. J.l t,? h:,,J "-'~ter and -~r ,ilJo l. chrn•.icrJs in it. Th~ co'.1ctete around the sump is apparently degrading --
from contact with the che!tuc2.l s tiirough tit,~e. _____ , ... _, ___ 

I al~1) noticed th:i.t th~ bi thro, ·.rr. water in the rr,d n offi ,:; -, ,..------- ----·----·-- -·--•·-~-- j~ c .•ilf.\ 1',u1 1.atc ,;l W ith S':1m¢thing. I spoke to Mr. Miller about this and he 
. ----- -----·--

s:-Jcl thnr. th~ ,upply I.inc:~ fr ,,m thc· ir •:i.•tU c ~ m,:-'<tl) :i.l::n,·c· µ, ,~,; id. S,:in•: d those Jines run very close to the fire area.. He said that 

cc: . \,•iRU-G\VS:-Fil~s.-·- .Erk bnfi.97:r-Yublic water 

Filed Bl: Bruce R. _Pani~ 

\ 
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J'ROJECT: C. r. Sp~ialti~.L~, ~ Chemiral fire 
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Sheet 1 of 1 

DATE: 8/4/95 

oftice . after the fire, their w~tcr was ~f~!he fi.re art-a up tC1 tl)e 

He !,Uggested that rerha.p~ during th·~ ~t_:_ fi1'h'ini;, _a water h~.- , ~ wac 

comr,kted, it may haw:. ,-ud:ed ~<'mt: 0f t.½1; c-0nt.1r.iin.1tetl w:.t,;-r ba-. 

He i3 unecrtain how the contAmination got into the line. ---
~ l:ft in !!;e :;pill ar<>~. and due to back s-iction after pumping was 

_ ____ _ ___ _ __ _ ___ _,__ _ ___ ~#'-- -- ·l:. into the i.ir.~. However, be is uncertain ~.ow it actually oe<:Urted, ------ -------
:r said th~t their h.b had run a s.arnple for a qualitative analysis ------
the li~c-~ to Lfie tr -,atment ~ystem. He said that no one is dri.n.ki.ng the ---

v.ater at the tlant. 11-------- ---------- -···--- --- --· -- - -
11,--___________ - --- -------~· ----~ - --·--- --

.i~ i.11cidtnt to Bobby Nelms of Solid and Hatardou,; Waste. lam Also --- -----
refening the in-:: id~nt to Eri-:: Imhoff of Po;~lic v: ater due 1.0 l;f_1~ a:, 

-- ... ------ p .ri:at i-np2.d tn the.i,r water line. Mr. Miller stated that he expects 

i-~.t; as i< is compl ,a,tr,d in late 1995. ___ .. .._ ___ 

IL----~ ----------------------•------- .. 

IL--------•- ---- -•----------- - ----· 
11-----------------------------
11-------------- ----------- -----~---_ .. ...-.... .. 
1~~---------~------·----·-------- --
----~------------- ------ ___ .., ._ 

11--~-------- ----- -----·-----·----- -~-------
11-----------·-·- - - -----·- - ----·-·--· ---·•----· ----
11------------- ---•--·---- --~ - ---- · -
lh.-------------------- ---•- ··-------

11-- ------~------ --------------- -

~----------------------------· 
11------~- ------ ---------------- ........ ... ...... ------· 
~ -------- ----------·- ----- -- ----·-----·---•-·- . ·-------------
U-----------~- - ------ --·---- ~--· 
11----- ------------~-----------------
I>---- --~- ----~ --.------------·- ·---·---
11------- ----------- - ------~-
11--- ------- -------------------- -----·--
11-~- ----------- ------------- --- - -----
11---------------- ------•··- --.... -·-·-
~--------------------- ----~- ·- ·•----·· 
11------------ ------·------- ----------

.... -- - ------ ~ - - -

.. 
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/ 

, ID# 
0

/(C.f) 09( 57Z CJ 73 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Docket# 95-6/4-
lnspection Date 08:08-95 
Facility Type _L-+-y)--=:-,;'---------

December 18, 1980, the Stale of North Carolina, Hazardom: Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate 
State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 
,d rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC BA (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. · 

~/8 , 19 9S. L ,I( J/Yo,c,f€ll- repre.c;enting the N.C. Hazardous Waste Section, 
peC: ed your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management, Rules. During that 
pection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

You are hereby required lo comply "ilh the noted violation( s) by Sp/4.,Pf ~ S: a I which time a reinspeetion 
will be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. t30A-22(a) 
and 15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulatiom. · · 

on 6-JB~f~ , t9Ys.' 

copies to: field files 
central files 
Regional Manager 

N.C. Hazardous Waste Section , 

h b 
M~ • 

, ere y certify that I have personally s.eJ:lled a copy of this Notice on: 

at 7?0. 6ox 1:30 {e/And ;V,C ZS4-5/ 
(Location) 

(Recipient Signature) 

C'$6 dw ;0jt,4/f's-
~ 

-· ; . 



... 

Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) Training 

Date Conducted: 8/24/95 

Trainer: Peter H. Thompson 

Trainees: See Attached List 

Training Materials Used: JJ Keller Training Program: 
In Plant Emergency Response 
Personal Protective Equipment 
Decontamination Procedures 
Hazardous Waste 

Summary of Training: This training was conducted in partial fulfillment of the 
requirements of HAZWOPER (29 CFR 1910.120). Training was based upon the JJ Keller 
Videos which were shown and discussed. Production employees of CT Specialties act as 
First Responders to spills of hazardous substances. Based upon this training, the 
employees are trained to the First Responder Awareness Level as defined by OSHA 
Following further training, including table top spill drills and hands on exercises, the 
employees will be rated at the First Responder Operations Level as defined by OSHA. 
CT Specialties relies upon the Local Fire Department for all other HAZWOPER-covered 
response. 

Attached is a summary of each training section. The actual training materials are available 
at the administrative offices of CT Specialties. 



.. . IL 

RCRA INSPECTION REPORT 

FACILITY NAME: vi ~h'u (~ ' ~df.t /VM/tlf&I 5fped--

ID Number: /V C/) eYj/ 5 7 2, 0 7 3 

Type of facility : t ~6 

Ownership: (t Sf,o:.t/,~J (:,.Lfl· l~(' . 

Contact: li/Mll~ /Mtflev 

Phone number: 7/!> / J 7 / _ Z,2 J ¢-

Facility location (address) : 2 27 / 1/,tdte~ )!ft/?XJ>,t. JI~~ 
City, State, Zip : / e/~t:f; IV.{"., 2¥45' / 

SURVEY PARTICIPANTS; . 
/J111Mm~~,<.., 

t.. F i.J;izu..-<--L--
D A TE OF INSPECTION; ~ {.09/~ -~s h\y· :?ece,~d' 

7-'5'-97 
PURPOSE OF INSPECTION; 

{'£-r -
FACILITY DESCRIPTION; 

1//t/E -~/4iicbt?r 

TSD's: 

E.1~1 .z>"4e,,,,,x12s c~ 
;):JO ovtJB'S7Jv 

~flie~,,/t a4Vf;d5"("l) 0~ 2JJ 6 e,P 
jl,Jt~t:- (t. ~-u~~ CcJ Mv tio3 11/ 4/~ 

.>/'"~ /)"r''f ✓~/4 
?~7JU 

i)1ace/z,,," AJ?r~J,~ 

,111iM dl'Jfff( //cf1t,fHt J' 
ALP 070 5',} 7"'-7 



,. 
·- ,'. ~ . ... -. .;•!..I. • ·'. · 

Page 2 

Accumulation Areas: / 
~ po~es4-P,-,,J?S 

Storage Areas: / · 4,.,~J / (P 1A1,,,.. ~ > . 

WASTE MINIMIZATION: 

;/oldv~A/4d 

SITE DEFICIENCIES: 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Date 

Facility Contact 



Inspector# {l;J 

GENERATOR SURVEY 

CO:MPLIANCE YIN 
Date: 7-t3:-9Z , . 

Type:@'sQG. /) I 
Sector: cl,tltffp,4/'f>l~~r; · 
New-Notifer Y@ ,) 
SIC Z'6C;,7 

Inspected Before?@N 

Received Compliance Assistance?ffeN 

Compliance Assistance in the form of? ~ ......-- When ___ How many __ _ 

or, Contractor,~~ 

How was information /assistance used: 

Notification:Yffli.e., did they notify as result of this CA?) 
Regulatory:Y.~.-{ie., waste management changes due to CA?) 
Emissions/Discharges:Y~.e., actual reduction, elimination or 
proper management of waste as the result of CA?) 
If yes, list type of waste and volume(s) ____ / ___ _ 

I --------
/ --------

Have you ever requested Compliance Assistance from this agency under the "Policy on 
Compliance Assistance for Small Business? Y@ 

If 11ot in Compliance, why? ________________________ _ 

Top management commitment to compliance/waste minimization7@N 

Any community based outreach efforts conducted?ci)N If yes, 

what? ~itJ& {a~ r~r'~ -- ~t:..,f rV>fCt'/4-, 



State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, Health and Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

SITE SAFETY PLAN 
(HWS-SSP) 

EPA#: 

_::;_,.....:..,,.----"~~..:...:,,:~~~~:=..1~'~n/~ Phone# 

NrJ> Ot;/ 5? c vi'~ v~z JZI-ZZJ?-
1 

Client Name:_--='-=,+--~,-.o..;::..:......,;.a;,.'--,i-,,----"--
F acility Contact: ___._....;_---''----,-.:.._....;__.,..,...._....,..._ 
Health/Safety Contact: __ "--'--<....,.:==-+=----

Phone# flt Ir 11- zz., J &}-· 
} 

SSP Prepared/Reviewed By: _ __._ ____________ _ 
Phone# ________ _ 

Date(s): 7~ J~t; 7 

8. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

X TYPE DATE X ACTIVITY DATE 

CME INSPECTION 

X C El DRUM~LUDGESAMPLING 

C DI SOIUSEDIMENT SAMPLING 

RF I GROUNDWATER SAMPLING 

RFA SURFACE WATER SAMPLING 

O&M AIR SAMPLING 

SITE INVESTIGATION/ VISIT OTHER: 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE . r 

Project Activity Summary: rlr''t'CPJUR "r~n rte.../ 

(C) 

(D) 

1//~r/'~ I 11:t"L14---Je,,..,,t,1;:._ cJ_v(.~ ~ 
,(.., Sft,YA.~ ~re.~S 

Ambulance:..,,...,..,....."'-=--'c.::,,.'"'"":a..:..::..;..:;...,..-j;;..;;;...---':::.._,.....,......__ __ _ 
Hospital:----:~~-~:-=:,.~'---'-"'--B-..;..;...__:::__ ___ _ 
Police:_...-:=:;;;_;_;;=-.L-~---...,,..,,,,....------
Fire Department:_'-"'""'""'----:a..a... ....... ...__"'-------
Fi re and Emergency Signals reviewed: __.. 
Site Evacuation plan reviewed: (/(.. 5 ;_;;> 

I 

FACILITY DESCRIPTION 

Telephone# _ __._<;_/_/ ___ _ 
Telephone# _ _,_9 ___ // ____ _ 
Telephone# __ 9'--/-'-/ ___ _ 
Telephone#---=-i/._/._'/ ___ _ 

Manufacturing Process D~e criptiop: C¼~1~J1 /VIC-,.:! r n-..1'~ t!(i H,.,:z. -~ :"f'_f""'tif."'t.,_.__,·< r . 
Site Topog 7phy: ___ / _.../ 

Mountains __ Rivers __ Valley--:-,L Level __ . Slopes_ Urban_ Facility_ Other_ 
Special Access Requirements: ~ __ ..._-"--------------------



Solid Waste Management Division 
Hazardous Waste Section 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

To: /YJELYIN />11ulll - Cr 5P€ct/Jt..itlS C,~P. 
Address: 227/ A11PeG.w .TAc~SC>-t f/t(,IIJAIA'/ 

/..tElA/IJD, N,C, z<i4S 1 ' 

Docket# ~- 2'}/p 
Inspection Date-.:.D.w.8_;-2:;..4.:......-9."""73"""--___ _ 
Facility Type _ . .;:;t.'-'9"-'G..__ ______ _ 

EPAID# Ne!) 091 S72 073 

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate 
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACI), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 
9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. 

On OB ·24- , 19YR, /..., ,£ Wot~€.J..L-- representing the N.C. Hazardous Waste Section, 
inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

(Z) fl µJnff~J<h d~!,Cv,efp,-j'(M. e~t...p~;,,~~ U/1'1~ 

jA1Ktk¥A~{d&J ~ #,~ ~Cft~. • '' 

You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by 5ee-f. 9 , 19~ at which time a reinspection 
will be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) 
and 15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

(Date) 

1,4~ 
C 7 SPECIRlTt[5 Co~P 

(Name) 
on ____ -..J19 

copies to: field files 
central files 
Regional Manager 

N.C. Hazardous Waste Section 

, hereby certify that I have personally served a copy of this Notice on: 

at 2 2 71 /1NiJR£W :JA<K5t"I( Jf;G,,;w,a,,; 1 I 1.:·lAND, /1). C 
(Location) ' ' 

(Recipient Signature) 



Solid Waste Management Division 
Hazardous Waste Section 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

To: /YJtLt/N m,uE.£ - Cr 5P€CI/JlillS C,2,P. 
Address: 227/ ArtPl:.G,w J"Ac~SC>-t fit(,11"1A'( 

L€lAJJO, N,C-, Zf14S 1 ' · 

Docket # 98- 2# 
Inspection Date ___ 0.-8_· 2 __ 4 __ -_973..,. ____ _ 
Facility Type _· =L-__.(?_,G"---------

EPAID# Ne!) 091 572,, 073 

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate 
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 
9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. 

On 08 · 2~ , 19 9R, /.., ,£ Woek2€.J-.L-- representing the N.C. Hazardous Waste Section, 
inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

(Z) fl ~Ylft~.,,bb d~$CY1elv-j'~ e()Ch.p~;,l~Px- ~& 

~a..SY-&.~{d& J ~ #,:S ~cf,:rv. · · · 

You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by 5ee-f, 9 , 1990, at which time a reinspection 
will be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) 
and 15A NCAC 13B .0701 • .0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

(Date) 

I,7d~ 
C 7 5PEClfilTt[5 Co~P 

(Name) 
on ____ -719 

copies to: field files 
central files 
Regional Manager 

N.C. Hazardous Waste Section 

, hereby certify that I have personally served a copy of this Notice on: 

at 2 2 71 AAIJJR£vJ.J,k-K5ttK 1-/;&IIWA,; 1 ! c·t,AJ1.)D, /IJ. C 
(Location) ' ' 

(Recipient Signature) 



.. 
Region 4 Compliance Data Entry Form - Side A (Rev.8/97 ) 

Submittal Initial Corrected 
By- · Dat1? -Information By- Date -

FACILITY INFORMATION: 
' 

EPA ID Number: 

1161 c IP I o lq I I I S-1 7 I~, a I 713 ij 

RCRA Comp. 
Section: 

Received: 
Entered/ 
Returned: 

Facility Name: C, S JJ&G;ALJ'tt:5 Ul?P · 
EVALUATION DATA: New: Change: 

Agency: Mo. Day Year 
~ Date: ~/~/~ 

Person: Reason: _ l£.UJ 

-- _ !_!_ - _/._:_! _ 

- _ !_!_ - _/._! _ 
_ !_/_. - _!_! _ 

. City: 

Delete: _ (-==: Required) 

Type: ..,. 
~c1s w~ 

Control Number ~ ~ Data Entry Personnel LI I ., I I I I IJ_j 

------------ ---------------------------------- -- .----- --
Evaluat1.on 
Comments: 

(74) 1 : 

2 : 
-------------------------·-

SNC DETERMINATION: If this evaluation resulted in a SNC determination, 
fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC determinations are SNY /SNN evaluati1::>ns. 
The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submitted later . on a separate form.) 

Facility is (Check one) Date of determination: 
- a SNC ( SNY evaluation) L-J 

or- Sa.me as - or -
- no longer a SNC ( SNN eval. ) '---' above eval.: '---' / _ / _ 

VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete: 

# 1_ Agency: l~ I Type: ij / I tjO II 8:~~ciiT~~l ~ / 18tfl/ l2fJl .Class: [ci--
Seq. (Data Entry) 

Priority : l.1:Y' Branch: !H' lwl l Person: I00 !1! Number I I I I I I 

~~~maii~e = . , Olr j?j~f ,i' I,, qi) J Oji , ,, 11 ; j/[~J~ 
~ie: . lzl..fr Reg. Description (30): --~ ..:..:.:..··:....:/6:....:(<~<L,.._ _______ _ 

Comment ( 72): 

# V Agency: litJI 
Priority: t1J 

Reg. IL!Vi Type: / 

-----------------
Type: ~ 1 I 2, 1° ~ g:~~ciiT~~~: ILQJ~J / I~ 11 'i]B"R Class: LI 

Seq. · (Data Entry) 
Branch: I H- P,JI Person: ID O 19 ! Number I I I I I l 

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual----
Complian~e: ~ / L£l.ij / I ~ I~ I L<aiJ / 12-1 t i I l£.~ 

Reg. Description ( 30) : 2/pS'.l!o ?;ZJT1) 
Comment ( 72): 
----------------=-~------------------------------------------------~-----~---------~--=-==-=--=-=-=-=-=-=-=-~-~-=--

#_ Agency:!LJI Type: II I ·1 II g~~~JT~~~: liJl 1!LJ..J 1~ I ! ciass:u 
Sea. ( Data Entry) 

Priority: LJ 

Reg. LLJ 
Type: 

Comment ( 72 ): 

Branch: L.LJ Person: · I I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled --
Comp liance: LLJILLJILLJ 

Re g . Descri ptio n (30): 

· Number I I I I I I 
--- Actual----

LLJIUJILLJ 

Cont inue violation date on Side s· if necessary -



••• EPA Region 4 Compliance Data Entry Form -Side B ••• (8/97) 

Fill out facility information on Side .A, then come back to this side. 

ENFORCEMENT DATA: New: 

Agency: Type: 
LI I I I ~ 

_ Change:_ Delete:_ 

Month Day Year 
· Date:lW/ILJ.J!IWI 

{=: Required) 

Seq.# (Data Entry)· I 
I I I I I I I I I 

Person:1 ·1 I I Branch: LLJ Poll. Prev. 
Measures: I I I I I l I l I l ·1 I 

Penalty Data 
Proposed: 1) Payments: Date Paid: 

s1 I I I I I I I I I 
Settled/Final: 

I I s, I I I I I j I I I l l WII I jlLJ.J 
2) 

s I I I I ·I I I I I I ! I S·1 I ! ! I I I ! I ! ! I LU I LLJ I LJ_J 

Enforcement 
Comments: 1: 

( 7 4) 

2: 

Cite violaiions addressed by this action below -

VIOLATION DATA: New:_ Change:_ Delet~: _ . 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

ii_ Age!:.,:-y:ILJI Type: " ; I ij g~~~diT~~~: IWIL:-JII I ! . Class:u 
Seq. (Data Entry) 

Priority: LJ Branch:· 1 I I · Person: I I I I Number . I I I I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual----

Reg. 
1 1 1 

Compliance: LUii I 1/LJ_J LUILU/LLJ 
Type: L...L..J Reg. Description (30): 

Comment (72): 
----------------------- --------------- ------------ ----------------

# - Agency: U] Type: II I I II Date (mdy) 
Determined: ILJ..JIIIW/IW Cl_ass:u 

Priority: LJ 

Reg. I I I 
Type: L...L..J 

Comment (72): 

Branch: LLJ Person: I I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled --
Compliance: LLJII I ,1w 

Reg. Des~ription (30): 

--------------- -- - --- ------------ -

Seq. (Data Entry) 
Number I I I I I I 

--- Actual----
LLJ I LU/ LU 

# - Agency: ILJI Type: II I I II g~~~nhT~~~: ILJ..JI 11W 11LJ..JI Cl~ss: LI 
·Priority: LJ 

Reg. 
Type: LlJ 
Comment (72): 

Branch: LLJ Person: I I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled --
Compliance: LlJ / I I ·, / LLJ 

Reg. Description (30): 

-------------------------- -----------------

Seq. (Data Entry) 
Nwnbe r I I I I I I 

--- Actual----
LLJILU/l LJ 

#_ Agency:u Type: II I I II g~~~nhT~~~: ILJ..JIIJu_j111w Class:u 
Seq. (Data Entry) 

Priority: LJ Branch: LLJ Person: I I I I Number I I I I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual----

Reg. Compliance: [_l__j / LLJ / LLJ LLJ / LLI / LLJ 
Type: LLJ R1-:s-. Description ( 30): 

Comment ( 7 2 >,: 

More violations for this 
e nforcement action on other side? Yes n- Non 



****************************************************************************** 
* RCRIS: CM & E Evaluation Add/Update Screen 2 * 
******************************************************************** ;r ********* 
* Handler ID: NCD091572073 Name: CT SPECIALTIES CORP * 
*Location St: 2271 ANDREW JACKSON HWY NE City: LELAND * 
********************************************************************;r********* 
* Evaluation Control Number: 19980824014 * 
* Responsible Agency: S * 
* Date of Evaluation(MMDDYY): 082498 * 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

Please Enter The Following Evaluation Information: 
Resp. Branch: 07 
Resp. Person: NC 009 

Type of Evaluation: CEI 
Reason of Evaluation: ~ 

* Evaluation Comment: 
* NOV 98-246 
* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

****************************************************************************** 
* ENTER-Save F2-Cancel F3-Exit F4-ID Screen * 
* F5-Cov. Areas F8-Help Fll-Viol F12-Link * 
****************************************************************************** 

fJf.·.·. 
f\ 
~ 



.) . . . 
Solid Waste Management Division 

Hazardous Waste Section 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

u'J.-- ......,{g 

SEP O 2 1998 · 

DMSlON OF WASTE MANAGEMEN 
i~Y.fJJ&1U.E REGIOOALOO:i.C.E 

To: IYJEL'I/IV /J11u.€/l - CI SP€C.I/JlitlS a~P. 
Address: 22 7 / ArlP£G.w .TAc~SC>-t fitt;;-1 WA'/ 

1-tlAND, N,C-, Z~4-S I I 

Docket# ~--- 2# 
Inspection Date-=0 ..... 8"""'· 2:;.4 .......... -9 ... 73.._. ___ _ 
Facility Type --=::L-;.;z;9..:::G~-------

EPA ID# Ne I) 091 57Z 073 

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate 
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A., Article 
9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. 

On OB-24' , 19 9R, /.., ,£ WOi'2€.J.,l- representing the N.C. Hazardous Waste Section, 
inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that 
inspection, the following violations were noted: 

Citation Specifics 

(Z) fl /AJYJff~J4'2 d~!,Cv,efv--j'~ e~"-p~;,/;~ ~~ 

pwa.~r'e:.~Jddf' J ~ tf,s ~cf,:rv. 

You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by 5ee-f: 9 , 1990, at which time a reinspection 
will be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) 
and 15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penalty of up to S25,000.00 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

(Date) 

I,7d~ 
C 7 SPEC!Pt..Ji[5 Co,ep 

(Name) 
on ____ ___, 19 

copies to: field files 
central files 
Regional Manager 

N.C. Hazardous Waste Section 

, hereby certify that I have personally served a copy of this Notice on: 

at 'N lf;{,f!NA, 



- I 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLDL\ 
DEl'ARDIENT OF DY"IR.0:N::\iIENT, A:.'fD NATCRAL RESOt'RCTS 

EPA ID: 

Address: 

Status: · · 

Chvr:ership: 

\V~e Types: 

Df\7IS1ON OF WA.SIT ~!A1~AGTh!L.'iT 
HAZARDOUS WA.STE SECTION 

C0?11fPLL4iVCE INSPECTTo,>v· 

C;. :5FEC/ f/l /I £5 (c;t2f? 

NC)) fYil 572, 073 

Pg.l 



FaciiifyName:Cl'5PEr1fl,LJll!>{{)l1P ID# N{j) 011 5/Z, 073 Pg. 2 

Tr:msperters: . d-4i.m1n LNvtiVl/}1/ih,f/(L- 6£ 01)P t/J!!J qgo 769 Y4-7 
7.sp;:: "7121 ✓ 51/[Tlf al&,WZ' · m~P tJff' MK C/tix · 

&ll>J7 Ce~ (J. .5CO t)u,33:51 6'79 
/J1ltfll6Al'IJ}l5Y51J1,, M1iJ ~o 101 z,,, 831 

~- ,€ 1 PvPni1" AJJ!? a:>2 3~5' 7 Jo 
-p?fJl'IS?bYJfl!:i-S,, 131.l 5C C) J/'lk:. • /f t5P OG7 7-¥-%'° l't z, 

l:RPe/ltJL..[} c/1131°/f,st, /\I.fl) df9;---; Z5'" /6'!-

Aco.imulation _@ _____ &'M_-Q.___t1 __ JtJ __ ,e:,......,' ,-; ..... ~_;R._oc._e_·~ ...... 5'_-___._.cJ, __ 0. __ ~ ____ ..... 1/4'.'J....,...P ..... 'l'frl_·..,..5_72?_'fv1._~------
.Areas: o 

Storage 
A:eas: 

V{aste 
~ firi r;,j n ti on: 

De£:cie::icies: 

. 
l&S ....-JSi /);:;,0 YJ>Jiw:tr~ 

Re-:crr...rne:idat:cns: 

Date: 

.. ,.. 



Region 4 Com~liaoce Data Entrv For.: - Side A (Rev.8/97) 

" 
. Submittal I Initial I Corrected • Information By- Date - By- . Date -

FACILITY INFORMATION: RCRA Comp. 
EPA Number: 

Section: _ !_!_ -- __ !_:_! _ 
ID --

ll!Yl c I.DI 011III~1712,j ul 713~ 
Received: _!_!_ __!_!_ .. . 
Entered/ -- --

Returned: _!_/_. __ !_!_·_· - --
Facility Name: CT S?Ec1/h 11E5 ('c;;<P. City: LE.ll'1N¾NC 2S4.S-I 

EVALUATION DATA: New: Change: Delete: { . Required) === . -
Agency: Mo. ~ Year Type:_ - Control Number 
~ Date: l!J.;:B I U I fl0_.L~ ijCIEl.lij Data Entry Personnel ! 

I I ·1 I I I I I I I 
Person: · 

1_0 ,0 ,iz, Reason: .LU 
-------------- .----------------- ·--------------------.-----------------
Evaluation .. 
Comments: . 

(74) 1 . . 
2 : 

s~c D~TERM~NATION: If this evaluation resulted in a SNC determina~ion, 
fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC determinations are SNY/SNN evaluations. 
The SNY/SNN evalua~ion can also be submitted later . on a separate form.) 
Facilitv is · · ( Check one) Date of determination: - a SNC (SNY evaluation) 1...-J 

or- Same as - or -- no longer a SNC (SNN eval.) 1...-J above eval. : 1...-J I I - - -
VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete: ------------------------------------------------------------·-------" Agency: ILJ Type: Date (mdv) W 11LLij1Wj _Clas:s:L!J tr 

II I I 11 - Determined: 
Prio:-i ty: LJ Seq. (Data Entrf) 

B:-2.nch: LLJ Pe:-son: I I I Num.ber I I l I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled .-- . --- Actual --~--

Rea. 
Compliance: LLJ; LLJ; LU LLJ I LLJ I LU 

Type: 'LLJ Re~. Description (3 0) : 

Comment ( 7 2) : 
------------------------------------------------ ----- -- - ---------

.# Agency: ILij Type: 
~ I I . ~ Date (I!'!CYJ . W1 11LLij1W Class: LI - Determine : 

Sea. (Data Entry) 
Priority: LJ Branch: LLJ Pe?:"son: I I I Number I I I I I I 

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual -----
Rea. 

Cornplian~e: LLJILLJILLJ LU I LU I LJ_J 
Type: UJ Re;. Description ( 3 0) : 

Com.-nent ( 7 2 ) : 
. 

---------------- ------------------- --------- ------ --- --· -----.. - . Agency: lLJI Type: 
~ I . I 11 

Date (IJ!dY). LL.l1 11LL~ 1~ I ij ciass:u 
De:terminec.: 

Sea. (Data Entry) 
Priority: LJ Branch: LlJ Person: I I I I Number I I I I I I 

Retu::::-:i. to -- Scheculed -- --- Actual ---~-
Rec. 

CcrnEJliance: UJIUJILLJ LU ; LU ; LJ_J 
Tyl5e: LLJ Req. Desc:-iptior:. ( 3 0 ) : 

Ccr. .. -nent ( 7 2) : 

Continue violation date on Side E if n&cessa~y -



/ 
/ 

j . ~ ---
, 

.. 

Facility Name: 

DMSION OF \VASTE MAL~AGEMENT 
HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

COJrIPLIANCE INSPECTION 

er. sPE.c//jl,1£s c0~P. 

Page 1 
/o. Z-1-.t J 

EPA ID: 
. '/0XlfA(Wt/ .)/ fl TrCr/11 L 

:5T11/2fH /}J'VD (//£/1110:f L 

Contact: 
rc7h?P,,., '/, 

Address: 

Status: 

Ownership: 

· ·Facility Description: .C · r 5, u ·rd 11; 5 (}12 t7trt-1tlJcP1 Nt.. 1t>id :5-1rt2cl...,,, 

C,,Mr:/ Cl1em1~d:n {CA:.f'~ 15 Aa,,c-cl (JJ,1. 1-hi,4_ .... a<-1 74 ?V<'S~ j W.Jlf1'1vi--.( r;.'\,,, ;l/ C. 

-de ( ~Cr,- -~'" 1/£1111 c..c -t,<. v&5 f>t ,_l/c:.., h.« ,--/Mu c eu I { c-. .PA64 

l?'YlJOcuv~qn,<-1 >e~odr:zz c/ku-,,1-~r OA,zc,t,eyc/,~_s C{JS1/4-'Yl/ 

t:L /J ht 1L5 , '?{;7 W 0Zt-,·ec,. htevf c-.f 

Waste Generation Processes: ------------------
l)h ~ f ~ l5c ,f'" 1:ic2-r1d-

' (;Jt<Z- j1,11l-ha,K ,, ,1~~(:~ 

__/,/,Jp ~ - t,Jc. 2 e ,: s ft 3 ~ 

Jt/ti-sk- ,Sc:,-dt,n,i /2,;plnr, c~ 

Waste Types: /)CC I J;)e,Z z._,, 
. ' 

.. •:i:i,;,. 



' . 

/{), 24-,{)/ 

Page 2 ..... ""' =-= 

ID#: ))co ov1 5JZ07} 

Transporters: /J1t?Z0Pc;u7;~6uv, /!VT /90 t:Jlo Jc; 7 j0711J11//hT~1zs . 

NIE/,/tLJ) c/l;Z711Ji /AC Al 3D c-;-,1-12~ /C,tf- 6-10 ?So s45-c_,77 
LIL''S<·u /l1<P 069 74'i 19 2- 7}2; 5t/17L fo?t,J,) oys C 3u t:;,:;j 

TSDF: 

Accumulation 
Areas: -{3--:P=-~-v-1J>i-.- _-$_r_M_J1-Y-_=-?-=-J 9-, --------------

Storage 

Areas: ;Jo ;2oop 

t,r/JitY'f/V' pyt-S;j2<:Cf11-~ C72- ,IJ/1;,}/r1'1.s {,,UC< s 7t:.' e 5. PP1 D 

Waste tJ2111t.7v '?t,;::,,v 
Minimization: Rt v'si 5 (' ;!;:,rn r 0.1 L s ;?t 12{) ,1) .5 ____ _____;;__ _____ ____.:...._ ___ __;_ _________ _ 

Deficiencies: 

Recommendations: ~ 7t-1cvi Lr16,[c s 1/41"'1 

({'J?nt S /l)/Jrv1£<; ( ) t-i; ~ (v)J ~//1 ' J1C< 

t11A ::>11-1 ro11f-l,1,Dc.. s 

~- - 577£• L157 

I 

;N y'v ~s 57nt.r~ l.A6iLS :Sfh11t v F/-l<i' /I S1LI 5 

Waste Management Specialist:~)_A__..a....,· "-"i'-=i'-~-=--C_L-_L--______ _ 

Facility Contact: ..... (_t7f~.: ~-!---'-/G_(/,_;11_-r_z. ______ _ 
Date: /0, ?4.0f 


